



## STRATEGIC PLANNING COUNCIL AGENDA

Date: April 17, 2007  
Starting Time: 2:00 p.m.  
Ending Time: 3:45 p.m.  
Place: **SU-18**

**CHAIR:** Deegan

**MEMBERS:** Barton, Bishop, Colwell, Cuaron, Doran, Dowd, Eichelberger, Faulkner, Fernandez, Frady, Gowen, Halttunen, Hogan-Egkan, Ivey, Lienhart, Madrigal, McCluskey, Miller, O'Brien, Owens, Park, Plotts, Tortarolo

**RECORDER:** Ashour

	Attachments	Time
<b>A. <u>MINUTES</u></b>		5 min.
1. Approve Minutes of April 2, 2007		
<b>B. <u>ACTION ITEMS/FIRST READING</u></b>		45 min.
1. Chapter 2, Policies & Procedures	Exhibit B1	
2. Academic Calendar 2008-2009	Exhibit B2	
3. Staff Development & Training Governance Structure Form	Exhibit B3	
<b>C. <u>DISCUSSION/INFORMATION ITEMS</u></b>		30 min.
1. Faculty Hiring Priority Recommendations For 2008-09	Exhibit C1	
2. FY 07-08 Unrestricted Budgets	Exhibit C2	
<b>D. <u>REPORTS OF PLANNING COUNCILS</u></b>		10 min.
1. Administrative Services Planning Council – Bonnie Ann Dowd		
2. Human Resource Services Planning Council – John Tortarolo		
3. Instructional Planning Council – Berta Cuaron		
4. Student Services Planning Council – Joe Madrigal		
<b>E. <u>REPORT FROM RAC</u></b>		10 min
<b>F. <u>REPORT FROM TRC</u></b>		
<b>G. <u>REPORTS OF CONSTITUENCIES</u></b>		10 min.
1. Administrative Association – Tom Plotts		
2. Associated Student Government – Michelle Eichelberger		
3. Confidential/Supervisory Team – JoAnne Giese		
4. CCE/AFT – Becky McCluskey		
5. Faculty Senate – Brent Gowen		
6. PFF/AFT – Shannon Lienhart/Julie Ivey		
<b>H. <u>OTHER ITEMS</u></b>		



**STRATEGIC PLANNING COUNCIL  
MEETING MINUTES  
April 17, 2007**

The regular meeting of the Palomar College Strategic Planning Council was held on Tuesday, April 17, 2007, in SU-18. The meeting was called to order at 2:00 p.m. by Robert Deegan.

**ROLL CALL**

Members Present: Deegan, Doran, Dowd, Eichelberger, Faulkner, Fernandez, Gowen, Halttunen, Hogan-Egkan, Frady, Ivey, Lienhart, Madrigal, McCluskey, Miller, O'Brien, Owens, Park, Plotts  
Recorder: Cheryl Ashour  
Members Absent: Barton, Bishop, Cuaron, Tortarolo

**A. MINUTES**

**1. Approve Minutes of April 2, 2007**

MSC (Gowen) to approve the Minutes of April 2, 2007

**B. ACTION ITEMS/FIRST READING**

**1. Chapters 1 & 2, Policies & Procedures (Exhibit B1)**

BP 2610 through 2745 and AP 2610 through 2712 were reviewed and discussed. Revisions were suggested. The suggestions will be sent to the Policies and Procedures Task Force. After the Task Force reviews the suggestions, they will be brought back to SPC for action.

**2. Academic Calendar 2008-2009 (Exhibit B2)**

Herman Lee presented the proposed Academic Calendar for 2008-2009. This item will return for action/second reading at the May 1, 2007 meeting.

**3. Staff Development & Training Governance Structure Form (Exhibit B3)**

Patrick O'Brien announced that the Staff Development and Training Committee has been reactivated because one-time staff development funds have become available. The Governance Structure Form was discussed. This item will return for action at the May 1, 2007 meeting.

**C. DISCUSSION/INFORMATION ITEMS**

**1. Faculty Hiring Priority Recommendations (Exhibit C1)**

Wilma Owens discussed the Faculty Hiring Priority Recommendations for 2008-09.

**2. FY 2007-2008 Unrestricted Budgets (Exhibit C2)**

Bonnie Ann Dowd discussed the role of SPC and RAC in budget development. She distributed handouts and discussed the following:

- Projected Revenue Estimate for 2007-2008
- Unrestricted Budgets for the District, Administrative Services, Instruction, Student Services, Human Resource Services, Superintendent/President, and the Governing Board
- Preliminary Review of Unrestricted General Fund as of April 17, 2007

**D. REPORTS OF PLANNING COUNCILS**

**1. Administrative Services Planning Council**

Bonnie Ann Dowd reported that ASPC discussed changes in their division at their last meeting.

**2. Human Resource Services Planning Council** – no report

**3. Instructional Planning Council** – no report

**4. Student Services Planning Council**

Joseph Madrigal reported that SSPC met April 11. They discussed the recommendation from the working group on the designated smoking areas proposal, that eight areas be identified as non-smoking. The proposal



is going to the Facilities Planning Committee for their review and approval. SSPC also discussed the Board policy for health services, which allows the College to charge the maximum that is set by the State, which has recently been increased by one dollar. The increase will be implemented this fall. Joe Madrigal was asked if the parking fees are going to be increased. He replied that there has only been an initial discussion in the Campus Police Committee regarding parking fees. Fees are usually reviewed in the fall. The State allows community colleges to charge \$40 per semester for parking. Presently, Palomar charges \$35. The last parking fee increase was five years ago.

**E. RESOURCE ALLOCATION COUNCIL**

Bonnie Ann Dowd reported that RAC met on April 10. They discussed an analysis of the ending fund balance projected for this fiscal year. They also discussed the one time funds status as of April 10, 2007.

**F. REPORT FROM TECHNOLOGY RESOURCE COMMITTEE**

Bonnie Ann Dowd reported that TRC met April 12. They approved their Annual Implementation Plans. They discussed the affect the passage of Proposition M has on departments and budget.

**G. REPORTS OF CONSTITUENCIES**

**1. Administrative Association – no report**

**2. Associated Student Government**

Joseph Park reported that ASG kicked off Spring Fest today which runs through tomorrow, with a Polynesian Island theme. Earth Day is planned for April 19. An officer from Campus Police will be attending the next ASG meeting to explain the parking appeal process. The statewide student senate meeting is next weekend. Student Government elections are planned for May 7-10.

**3. Confidential/Supervisory Team – no report**

**4. CCE/AFT**

Becky McCluskey reported that CCE had nominations for new officers. Beginning July 1, Neill Kovrig will be President, Lisa Galbreath will be Secretary, and Melissa Lopez will be Junior VP.

**5. Faculty Senate**

Molly Faulkner reported that the Faculty Senate is discussing the academic due process procedures. 21 senators were confirmed.

**6. PFF/AFT – no report**

**H. ADJOURNMENT**

There being no remaining items the meeting was adjourned at 4:00 p.m.

# **PALOMAR COLLEGE PROCEDURES**

## **Chapter 2 – Governing Board**

### **Table of Contents**

AP 2105	Election of Student Trustee
AP 2110	Vacancies on the Governing Board
AP 2310	Regular Meetings of the Governing Board
AP 2320	Special and Emergency Meetings
AP 2340	Agendas
AP 2350	Speakers
AP 2365	Recording
AP 2410	Policy <b>Making Authority</b> and Administrative Procedures
AP 2435	Evaluation of the Superintendent/President
AP 2510	Participation in Local Decision Making
AP 2610	Presentation of Initial Collective Bargaining Proposals
AP 2710	Conflict of Interest
AP 2712	Conflict of Interest Code

As of 11/17/02

## ~~AP 2015 STUDENT TRUSTEE~~

~~Version dated 5/9/06~~

### ~~Reference:~~

~~Education Code Section 72023.5~~

~~The student member shall have the following responsibilities:~~

- ~~• Attend meetings of the Board of Trustees~~
- ~~•~~

~~(Note: The District may list other duties and expectations of the Student Trustee, such as defining the relationship with the Associated Student Organization, undergoing an orientation to the role, and identifying a mentor or advisor for the position.)~~

***NOTE:** This procedure is optional, depending on the amount of detail included in Board Policy. If the duties are not stated in Board Policy, the language above is **suggested** as **good practice**. The language in **red ink** is recommended from the Community College League and legal counsel (Liebert Cassidy Whitmore).*

---

### **Date Approved:**

*(This is a new procedure recommended by the CC League and the League's legal counsel)*

## **AP 2100 — BOARD ELECTIONS**

**Version dated 5/9/06**

### **References:**

~~Education Code Sections 5000 et seq.~~

~~Note: Board election practices are covered in Board Policy. However, if there are administrative processes beyond that contained in Board Policy, they may be inserted here.~~

---

**NOTE:** This procedure is **suggested** as **good practice**. The language in **red ink** is recommended from the Community College League and legal counsel (Liebert Cassidy Whitmore).

---

### **Date Approved:**

*(This is a new procedure recommended by the  
CC League and the League's legal counsel)*

**Governing Board**  
**DRAFT as of 11/29/06**

**AP 2105 ELECTION OF STUDENT TRUSTEE**

**Reference:**

Education Code Section 72023.5

The Student Trustee shall be elected by a plurality vote of those voting in a regular election of the student body. All members of the student body may vote. Normally, the election will be conducted during the spring semester and will be completed in time for the Student Trustee to take office on June 1.

The student body may recall the President of the Associated Student Government who may then cease to be the Student Trustee. The President of the Associated Student Government may be recalled in an election conducted in the same manner as the election to office. An election will be called upon presentation to the Superintendent/President of a petition signed by at least 5% of the students enrolled at the time of filing the petition. No recall election will be held if the petition is received within twenty (20) days of a regularly scheduled election for the Student Trustee.

Upon notice to the Superintendent/President that a vacancy has occurred, the Superintendent/President shall, within twenty (20) days, call a special election. No special election will be called if the vacancy occurs within twenty (20) days of a regularly scheduled election for Student Trustee. The office shall become vacant if the Student Trustee becomes ineligible for the office, resigns, is recalled, or dies.

BP says 30 days

**Office of Primary Responsibility:** Superintendent/President

---

**NOTE:** This procedure is **legally required**. The language in **red ink** is recommended from the Community College League and legal counsel (Liebert Cassidy Whitmore). The wording in **blue ink** is additional language to consider including in this procedure. The language in **green ink** reflects revisions/additions made at the September 15, 2006 Policy and Procedure Task Force Meeting.

---

**Date Approved:**

*(This is a new procedure recommended by the  
CC League and the League's legal counsel)*



**Governing Board**  
**DRAFT as of 10/1/06**

**AP 2110 VACANCIES ON THE GOVERNING BOARD**

**References:**

Education Code Sections 5090 et seq.;  
Government Code Sections 1770 and 6061

When the Governing Board determines to fill the vacancy by appointment, the Superintendent/President shall assure that there is ample publicity to and information for prospective candidates. Publicity shall include posting in three public places in the District and publication in a newspaper of general circulation.

The posted notice of vacancy shall include directions regarding applications or nominations of legally qualified candidates. Persons applying or nominated must meet the qualifications required by law for members of the Governing Board.

Persons applying for appointment to the Governing Board shall receive a letter from the Superintendent/President containing information about the District and the Board, and including a candidate information sheet to be completed and returned by a specific date.

The Governing Board shall request personal interviews with candidates. Interviews will be conducted in a public hearing scheduled for that purpose.

Each Board member will review all candidate information sheets, with final selection made by a majority vote of the Governing Board members at a public meeting called for that purpose.

Whenever a provisional appointment is made, the Governing Board shall, within 10 days of the provisional appointment, post notices of both the actual vacancy or the filing of a deferred resignation and the provisional appointment in three public places in the District. It shall also publish a notice in a newspaper of general circulation.

The notice shall state the fact of the vacancy or resignation and the date of the occurrence of the vacancy or the date of the filing of, and the effective date of, the resignation. It shall also contain the full name of the provisional appointee to the Governing Board, the date of appointment, and a statement that unless a petition calling for a special election, containing a sufficient number of signatures,

is filed in the office of county superintendent of schools within 30 days of the date of the provisional appointment, it shall become an effective appointment.

A provisional appointment confers all powers and duties of a Governing Board member upon the appointee immediately following his or her appointment.

A person appointed to fill a vacancy shall hold office only until the next regularly scheduled election for Governing Board members. An election shall be held to fill the vacancy for the remainder of the unexpired term. A person elected at an election to fill the vacancy shall hold office for the remainder of the term in which the vacancy occurs or will occur.

Office of Primary Responsibility: Superintendent/President

---

**NOTE:** This procedure is **legally advised**. The language in **red ink** is recommended from the Community College League and legal counsel (Liebert Cassidy Whitmore). The wording in **blue ink** is additional language to consider including in this procedure. The language in **green ink** reflects revisions/additions made at the September 15, 2006 Policy and Procedure Task Force Meeting.

---

**Date Approved:**

*(This is a new procedure recommended by the  
CC League and the League's legal counsel)*

**Governing Board**  
**DRAFT as of 10/1/06**

**AP 2310 REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE GOVERNING BOARD**

**References:**

Education Code Section 72000(d);  
Government Code Sections 54952.2, 54953 et seq., and 54961

❖ **From Palomar College Administrative Procedure 12.3**

**Regular Meetings (00-20502)**

The Governing Board meets on the second Tuesday of each month at 7:00 p.m. Any item for the agenda must be in the President's Office ten days prior by 5 p.m., ~~on the Monday eight days prior~~ to each Tuesday meeting. The fourth Tuesday of the month will be kept open for special meetings, orientations, workshops, or training sessions, should they be needed. GB rev. 2-13-01

Office of Primary Responsibility: Superintendent/President

---

**NOTE:** The language in **black ink** is from current Palomar Administrative Procedure 12.3 titled Regular Meetings dated 2-13-01. The wording in **blue ink** is additional language to consider including in this procedure. The language in **green ink** reflects revisions/additions made at the September 15, 2006 Policy and Procedure Task Force Meeting.

---

**Date Approved:**

(Replaces former Palomar AP 12.3 dated 2-13-01)



**Governing Board**  
**DRAFT as of 10/1/06**

**AP 2320 SPECIAL AND EMERGENCY MEETINGS**

**References:**

Education Code Sections 72023.5 and 72129;  
Government Code Sections 54956 and 54956.5

❖ ~~From Palomar College Administrative Procedure 12.3~~

**Regular Meetings (00-20502)**

~~The Governing Board meets on the second Tuesday of each month at 7:00 p.m. Any item for the agenda must be in the President's Office by 5 p.m., on the Monday eight days prior to each Tuesday meeting. The fourth Tuesday of the month will be kept open for special meetings, orientations, workshops, or training sessions, should they be needed. GB rev. 2-13-01 (language moved to new AP 2310 titled Regular Meetings of the Governing Board)~~

Whenever a special meeting of the Governing Board is called, the Superintendent/President shall cause the call and notice to be posted at least 24 hours prior to the meeting in a location freely accessible to the public. The Superintendent/President shall also ensure that the following notices of the meeting are delivered either personally or by other means:

- Written notice to each member of the Governing Board, including the Student Trustee.
- Written notice to each local newspaper of general circulation, and each radio or television station that has previously requested in writing to be provided notice of special meetings.

The written notice must be received at least 24 hours before the time of the meeting as set out in the notice. The notice shall specify the time and place of the special meeting and the business to be transacted or discussed. The notice may be waived by members of the Governing Board in writing either prior to or at the time of the meeting.

Whenever an emergency meeting of the Governing Board is called, the Superintendent/President shall cause notice to be provided by telephone at least one hour prior to the meeting to each local newspaper of general circulation and each radio or television station that has requested notice of special meetings. If telephone services are not functioning, the Superintendent/President shall

provide the newspapers, radio stations, and television stations with information regarding the purpose of the meeting and any action taken at the meeting as soon after the meeting as possible.

Office of Primary Responsibility: Superintendent/President

---

**NOTE:** This procedure is **suggested** as **good practice**. The language in **red ink** is recommended from the Community College League and legal counsel (Liebert Cassidy Whitmore). The wording in **blue ink** is additional language to consider including in this procedure. The language in **green ink** reflects revisions/additions made at the September 15, 2006 Policy and Procedure Task Force Meeting.

---

**Date Approved:**

*(This is a new procedure recommended by the  
CC League and the League's legal counsel)*



**Governing Board**  
**DRAFT as of 10/19/06**

**AP 2340 AGENDAS**

**Reference:**

Education Code Section 72121

❖ **From Palomar College Administrative Procedure 12.8**

**Agenda**

Any member of the public who wishes to place a matter on the agenda of an open Board meeting shall notify the Superintendent/President in writing at least eight ten calendar days before any regular meeting. The written notification shall specify the matter and include any relevant background information.

The Superintendent/President shall determine whether the specific matter is directly related to the business of the District or is appropriate for an open Board meeting. Any decision by the Superintendent/President not to place a requested matter on the agenda may be appealed in writing to the Board.

❖ **From Palomar College BP 12.10**

**Hearings**

~~At regular meetings, the Governing Board shall provide opportunities for members of the public to address the Board directly on items on the agenda or on items of interest to the public that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. The Board welcomes the information provided by this direct interaction with the public.~~

~~(GC 54954.3)~~

The agenda will include regularly scheduled standing items from ~~The Board will accept testimony from individuals, a committee, or a delegation. Hearings from the following shall be regularly scheduled in the agenda: The Faculty, the Faculty Senate, the Palomar Faculty Federation, the Associated Student Government, the CCE/AFT, the Administrative Association, the Confidential and Supervisory Team, Other, and the Superintendent/President.~~

A statement will be included on Board Agendas requesting that individuals who desire the agenda information in an accessible format and/or require other accommodations should contact the President's Office.



Office of Primary Responsibility: Superintendent/President

---

**NOTE:** This procedure is **legally advised**. The language in **red ink** is recommended from the Community College League and legal counsel (Liebert Cassidy Whitmore). The language in **black ink** is from current Palomar Administrative Procedure 12.8 titled Agenda with no date. The wording in **blue ink** is additional language to consider including in this procedure. The language in **green ink** reflects revisions/additions made at the October 13, 2006 Policy and Procedure Task Force Meeting.

---

**Date Approved:**

(Replaces former Palomar AP 12.8 and BP 12.10)

**Governing Board**  
**DRAFT as of 10/26/06**

**AP 2350 SPEAKERS**

**References:**

Education Code Section 72121.5;  
Government Code Sections 54950 et seq.

❖ **From Palomar College Administrative Procedure 12.10.1**

**Public Participation at Regular Meetings of the Board (97-18518) (97-18582)**

~~For the purposes of conducting an orderly Board meeting, the Board hereby sets a five-minute time limit per person for members of the public who wish to address the Board on matters within its jurisdiction, may ask a delegation to select a spokesperson, and may limit the number of speakers on a particular topic unless the proposed speakers are addressing different concerns.~~

~~The Board President or the Chair of any Board meeting may terminate a presentation by a member of the public given the floor to speak under this procedure, after a verbal warning to cease improper and offensive conduct; for example, conduct which incites a riot, and the individual who is warned persists in engaging in disapproved conduct.~~

Any member of the public seeking to speak to the Board and complain against an individual District employee may do so pursuant to the provisions of this procedure. These individuals are encouraged to contact the supervisor of the employee against whom they have a complaint and seek resolution of the complaint by informal means; however, their right to address the Governing Board is not dependent upon their doing so.

The employee against whom a complaint is made by a member of the public under this policy shall be entitled to the following: (1) Written Notice from an authorized representative of the Governing Board that the complaint has been made against him or her; and, (2) The date the complaint was made and a verbatim transcript of the complaint as presented to the Board; and, (3) The right to respond both orally and in writing to the complaint within a reasonable time thereafter, to the Board; and, (4) All rights provided by established grievance procedures for the employee's job classification, e.g., faculty, classified, administrative." (California Government Code Section 54954.3 54950 et seq.)

EC 72121.5; GC 54954.3; GB 11-9-93, GB 8-97, GB 10-14-97

*not formal?  
\* OK to do  
in public,  
not closed  
rewrite?  
see  
BP 2315*

Office of Primary Responsibility: Superintendent/President

**Date Approved:**

---

**NOTE:** This procedure is **suggested** as **good practice**. The language in **red ink** is recommended from the Community College League and legal counsel (Liebert Cassidy Whitmore). The language in **black ink** is from current Palomar Administrative Procedure 12.10.1 titled Public Participation at Regular Meetings of the Board dated 11-9-93, 8-97, and 10-14-97. The wording in **blue ink** is additional language to consider including in this procedure. The language in **green ink** reflects revisions/additions made at the October 13, 2006 Policy and Procedure Task Force Meeting.

---

**Date Approved:**

*(Replaces former Palomar AP 12.10.1 dated 11-9-93, 8-97, and 10-4-97)*

**Governing Board**  
**DRAFT as of 10/26/06**

**AP 2365 RECORDING**

**References:**

Government Code Sections 6250 and 54953.5

The Superintendent/President's Office is responsible for maintaining audio recordings of Board meetings, excluding closed sessions, for 30 days following the meeting.

ONE YEAR

The audio records shall be made available to the public and the news media in accordance with the California Public Records Act, Government Code Section 6250.

The agenda for each meeting shall state, in a prominent place, that the meetings are being recorded electronically.

Office of Primary Responsibility: Superintendent/President

---

**NOTE:** It is **legally advised** to have this procedure, since the Governing Boards is required to permit recording under the conditions set out in policy. The wording in **blue ink** is additional language to consider including in this procedure. The language in **green ink** reflects revisions/additions made at the October 13, 2006 Policy and Procedure Task Force Meeting.

---

**Date Approved:**

*(This is a new procedure recommended by the  
CC League and the League's legal counsel)*



**Governing Board**  
**DRAFT as of 10/26/06**

**AP 2410 POLICY MAKING AUTHORITY AND ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES**

**References:**

Education Code Section 70902;  
Accreditation Standard IV.B.1.b and e

❖ **From Palomar College BP 3.04**

***Formal Communication of Matters of Institution-Wide Policy***

No member or organization of the College community is precluded from first presenting a policy proposal to the Governing Board or any of the recommending agencies. A citizen or organization of the College District should direct policy proposals to the President of the College in his/her capacity as Secretary to the Governing Board. Proposals may be presented to all of the recommending agencies simultaneously.

~~By law, any member or organization may submit institution-wide policy proposals directly to the Governing Board. However, it is not desirable for every policy proposal to be so submitted. It is recommended, therefore, that policy proposals not be presented directly to the Governing Board except for compelling or urgent reasons, or until other appropriate channels of communication have been exhausted.~~

The recommending agencies include: ~~There are eight recommending agencies at Palomar College which consider institution-wide policy matters:~~

- (1) the Associated Student Government
- (2) the Faculty Senate
- (3) the Curriculum Committee
- (4) (3) the Instructional Planning Council
- (5) (4) the Student Services Planning Council
- (6) (5) the Human Resources Planning Council
- (7) (6) the Administrative Services Planning Council
- (8) (7) the Strategic Planning Council.

whx? They ultimately comp  
thru SPC

~~Members or organizations of the College should use the recommending agencies for testing need, content, form, and the practicability of policy proposals. The member or organization proposing institution wide policy should select the recommending agency to which the proposal should first be presented based on:~~

~~(1) the nature of the proposal, and (2) the agency with which the member or organization is most directly affiliated. A student or student organization should normally first present a proposal to the Associated Student Government, a faculty member or organization to the Faculty Senate, a member of the administration or an administrative organization to the Strategic Planning Council, a member of the classified staff or its association to the Strategic Planning Council.~~

A recommending agency may recommend adoption, amendment, referral to another agency, or reconsideration of a proposal. Interagency communication may take whatever form the involved agencies may deem necessary in accordance with the nature and urgency of the policy proposal.

Recommendations for adoption of policy shall be made in writing to the Governing Board. ~~In cases where consensus is not achieved by the recommending agencies, each may present its own version of a policy proposal to the Governing Board as outlined above.~~

Office of Primary Responsibility: Superintendent/President

---

**NOTE:** This procedure is **suggested** as **good practice**. The language in **black ink** is from current Palomar College Policy 3.04 titled Formal Communication of Matters of Institution-Wide Policy. The wording in **blue ink** is additional language to consider including in this procedure. The language in **green ink** reflects revisions/additions made at the October 13, 2006 Policy and Procedure Task Force Meeting.

---

**Date Approved:**

*(Replaces former Palomar Policy 3.04 with no adoption date indicated)*

Governing Board  
**DRAFT as of 11/17/06**

**AP 2435 EVALUATION OF THE SUPERINTENDENT/  
PRESIDENT**

**Reference:**

Accreditation Standard IV.A

❖ **From Palomar College BP 7.03**

***Evaluation of the Superintendent/President (85-11108)***

Evaluation of the Superintendent/President should be an ongoing and systematic process conducted both informally and formally. Its purpose is to clarify the expectations placed on this position by the Governing Board and to assess performance based upon these expectations. ~~Improvement of performance, a clearer sense of direction, and reinforcing recognition should be the primary goals of this policy.~~

The employment agreement between the Superintendent/President and the Palomar CCD addresses the annual evaluation of the Superintendent/President.

Formal evaluation shall occur once each year and shall be the responsibility of the Governing Board. The process and criteria used shall be understood by and mutually acceptable to the Board and the Superintendent/President.

The Governing Board often receives input from campus constituent groups and others regarding the Superintendent/President. One source of input submitted to the Governing Board for consideration includes the results of the annual evaluation of the Superintendent/President conducted by the Faculty Senate's Personnel Standards and Practices Committee.

The Governing Board's formal evaluation of the Superintendent/President shall result in a written record of performance upon which the Board will base its annual review of the contract of the Superintendent/President.

Office of Primary Responsibility: Superintendent/President

State clearly  
that final  
evaluation  
goes to personnel  
file?

**NOTE:** This procedure is **legally required** to meet accrediting standards. The language in **black ink** is from current Palomar College Policy 7.03 titled Evaluation of the Superintendent/President adopted on 2-11-86. The wording in **blue ink** is additional language to consider including in this



procedure. The language in **green ink** reflects revisions/additions made at the November 17, 2006 Policy and Procedure Task Force Meeting.

---

**Date Approved:**

*(Replaces former Palomar BP 7.03 originally  
adopted on 2/11/86)*

**Governing Board**  
**DRAFT as of 11/17/06**

**AP 2510 PARTICIPATION IN LOCAL DECISION-MAKING**

**References:**

Education Code Section 70902(b)(7);  
Title 5 Sections 53200 et seq., 51023.5, and 51023.7;  
Accreditation Standards IV.A.2 and IV.A.5

The Palomar College governance structure involves faculty, staff, administration, students, and the community in the planning and operation of the District.

The governance structure and practices embrace the Palomar Community College District values of supporting inclusiveness of individual and community viewpoints in collaborative decision-making processes; promoting mutual respect and trust through open communication and actions; and fostering integrity as the foundation for all we do. The Governing Board is the final authority for governance at the Palomar Community College District. The Governing Board delegates authority to the Superintendent/President who in turn solicits and receives input through the shared governance decision-making process.

**Organization**

The Strategic Planning Council (SPC), as the principal participatory governance body of the District, creates the processes for recommending policies and governance committee structures. The SPC reviews actions, recommendations, and requests of planning groups and task forces. The SPC amends and guides the planning processes and recommends policies and procedures to respond to the changing needs of the student population and the internal and external environments. The Strategic Planning Council develops, implements, evaluates continuously and revises, if necessary, the District's plans and initiatives, both long-term and short-term. A three-year planning cycle is used to implement the Strategic Plan.

An Annual Implementation Plan outlines the tasks and actions to be accomplished during the upcoming year. The SPC reviews the Annual Implementation Plan three times during an academic year to evaluate progress toward the vision and strategic goals.

The Superintendent/President serves as the chair of the SPC. To provide communication within the governance structure, all planning council chairs report progress on their objectives and activities at each SPC meeting.

### Representation

The governance structure provides for representation from seven recognized constituencies of the Palomar Community College District: students, Faculty Senate, bargaining unit faculty, bargaining unit classified staff, Administrative Association members, Confidential and Supervisory employees, and senior and executive administration.

Appointments from the constituencies, when not specified by position, are made by the:

- ASG – students
- Faculty Senate – faculty on academic and professional matters
- PFF/AFT – faculty
- CCE/AFT– classified staff
- Confidential and Supervisory Team (CAST) – supervisors and confidential employees
- Administrative Association – directors and managers
- Superintendent/President – senior and executive administrators

The constituent appointees serve the length of term designated by their representative group.

### Responsibilities of Representatives

The primary responsibilities of representatives are as follows:

- prepare for and attend meetings
- participate in discussions
- communicate with individual constituencies; and
- contribute to informed decision making.

### Recommendation Process

Recommendations shall emerge ideally as a result of group consensus. When consensus cannot be reached, a majority of members shall determine the recommendation.

*those voting*

*X OK*

Each chair is responsible for communicating recommendations through the appropriate administrative and/or governance structure.

All representatives are responsible for keeping their respective constituencies informed of the proceedings and recommendations.

The process for presenting items first for Information, then for action at a subsequent meeting shall be followed, thus allowing sufficient time for discussion. Allowance will be made for suspending this process when deemed appropriate by a majority.

### Definitions of Governance Structures



**Council** – A group of constituency representatives designated or selected to act in an advisory capacity that meets on a regular basis. The charge of a council entails District-wide issues.

**Standing Committee** – A permanent committee of constituency representatives intended to consider all matters pertaining to a designated subject that meets on a regular basis. A standing committee is part of the governance structure.

**Permanent Sub Committee** – A permanent sub group of a standing committee designated to consider specific subjects in detail for recommendations back to the standing committee. The chair must be a member of the committee to which it reports. Other members need not be members of the committee to which it reports.

**Ad Hoc Committee** – A committee created by a council or standing committee to address and make recommendations on a particular subject as needed and meets until a task is completed. The members need not be from a council or standing committee.

**Task Force** – A constituency-represented group created to address a special District-wide subject/issue and meets until the subject/issue is resolved.

### **Open Access**

Governance meetings are public. In addition to representation afforded to individuals through constituencies, ~~other individuals and groups may be heard in any governance meeting by requesting and receiving permission from the chair to participate and/or have items added to the agenda.~~ Written minutes will be prepared for all governance meetings. Agendas, minutes, reports, and other work products of all governance committees and other groups involved in governance should be made readily accessible to all interested parties.

### **Evaluation**

The SPC and planning councils will regularly evaluate the governance structures and process and communicate the results of these evaluations.

Office of Primary Responsibility: Superintendent/President

**NOTE:** This procedure is **legally required**. The wording in **blue ink** is additional language to consider including in this procedure. The language in **green ink** reflects revisions/additions made at the November 17, 2006 Policy and Procedure Task Force Meeting. This language is directly from the District's governance overview in its strategic planning document.

### **Date Approved:**

(This is a new procedure recommended by the CC League and the League's legal counsel)

old.  
change  
to  
watch  
spe  
gov.  
structure

X  
you don't  
need perm  
to speak.  
Chair can't  
say "no"  
all open need  
to have public  
comments



**Governing Board**  
**DRAFT as of 12/11/06**

**AP 2610 PRESENTATION OF INITIAL COLLECTIVE  
BARGAINING PROPOSALS**

**Reference:**

Government Code Section 3547

Whenever an initial collective bargaining proposal is received from an exclusive representative of District employees, or whenever the District's own negotiator presents an initial proposal, the following actions must be taken at public meetings of the Governing Board:

- The exclusive representative or the District must present the initial collective bargaining proposal orally or in writing to the Governing Board at a public meeting.
- Between the initial presentation and subsequent opportunity for public response, all initial collective bargaining proposals will be available for public review in the District's Human Resources Office.
- The public shall have an opportunity to respond to the exclusive representative's or District's initial proposal at a subsequent public Governing Board meeting. The opportunity for public response shall appear on the Governing Board's regular agenda. Public response shall be taken in accordance with the Board's Policies regarding speakers.
- After the public has an opportunity to respond to an initial proposal presented by the District, the Governing Board shall, at the same meeting or a subsequent meeting, adopt the District's initial proposal. The adoption shall be indicated as a separate action item on the Board agenda. There shall be no amendment of the District's initial proposal unless the public is again afforded a reasonable opportunity to respond to the proposed amendment at a public meeting.
- If new subjects of meeting and negotiating arise after the presentation of initial proposals, the following procedure shall be followed: all new subjects of meeting and negotiating, whether proposed by the exclusive representative or the District, shall be posted by the District in the same public place as it posts its agendas within twenty-four (24) hours after their presentation in negotiations.
- When a request to reopen a collective bargaining agreement, as required by the agreement, is received from an exclusive representative or is made by the District, the public notice procedure outlined in this procedure shall be followed.



When the District and the exclusive representative agree to amend an executed collective bargaining agreement in accordance with the agreement, the following procedure shall be followed:

- The amendment shall appear on the agenda as a notice item, for action at a subsequent Governing Board meeting.
- The public shall have an opportunity to respond to the amendment at a subsequent Governing Board meeting. The public response shall be indicated on the agenda.

Office of Primary Responsibility: Superintendent/President

---

**NOTE:** This procedure is **legally required**. The language in **red ink** is recommended from the Community College League and legal counsel (Liebert Cassidy Whitmore). The wording in **blue ink** is additional language to consider including in this procedure. This procedure was reviewed at the November 17, 2006 Policy and Procedure Task Force Meeting. The language in **green ink** was recommended by the Human Resources Office.

---

**Date Approved:**

*(This is a new procedure recommended by the  
CC League and the League's legal counsel)*

**Governing Board**  
**DRAFT as of 11/17/06**

**AP 2710 CONFLICT OF INTEREST**

**References:**

Government Code Sections 87105 and 87200-87210;  
Title 2 Sections 18700 et seq. and as listed below.

**Incompatible Activities (Government Code Sections 1126 and 1099)**

Board members shall not engage in any employment or activity that is inconsistent with, incompatible with, in conflict with or inimical to the Governing Board member's duties as an officer of the District. A Governing Board member shall not simultaneously hold two public offices that are incompatible. When two offices are incompatible, a Governing Board member shall be deemed to have forfeited the first office upon acceding to the second.

**Financial Interest (Government Code Sections 1090 et seq.)**

 ~~Board members and designated employees~~ shall not be financially interested in any contract made by the Governing Board or in any contract they make in their capacity as members of the Governing Board or as designated employees.

A Governing Board member shall not be considered to be financially interested in a contract if his or her interest meets the definitions contained in applicable law (Government Code Section 1091.5).

A Governing Board member shall not be deemed to be financially interested in a contract if he or she has only a remote interest in the contract and if the remote interest is disclosed during a Governing Board meeting and noted in the official Board minutes. The affected Governing Board member shall not vote or debate on the matter or attempt to influence any other member of the Board to enter into the contract. Remote interests are specified in Government Code Section 1091(b); they include, but are not limited to, the interest of a parent in the earnings of his or her minor child.

**No Employment Allowed (Education Code Section 72103(b))**

An employee of the District may not be sworn in as an elected or appointed member of the Governing Board unless and until he or she resigns as an employee. If the employee does not resign, the employment will automatically terminate upon being sworn into office. ~~This provision does not apply to an individual who is usually employed in an occupation other than teaching and who also is, at the time of election to the board, employed part time by the District to~~



~~teach no more than one course per semester or quarter in the subject matter of that individual's occupation (Education Code Section 72103(b)).~~

**Financial Interest in a Decision (Government Code Sections 87100 et seq.)**

If a Governing Board member or designated employee determines that he or she has a financial interest in a decision, as described in Government Code Section 87103, this determination shall be disclosed and made part of the Governing Board's official minutes. In the case of a designated employee, this announcement shall be made in writing and submitted to the Governing Board. A Governing Board member, upon identifying a conflict of interest, or a potential conflict of interest, shall do all of the following prior to consideration of the matter.

- Publicly identify the financial interest in detail sufficient to be understood by the public;
- Recuse himself or herself from discussing and voting on the matter;
- Leave the room until after the discussion, vote, and any other disposition of the matter is concluded unless the matter is placed on the agenda reserved for uncontested matters. A Governing Board member may, however, discuss the issue during the time the general public speaks on the issue.

**Gifts (Government Code Section 89503)**

Board members and any employees who manage public investments shall not accept from any single source in any calendar year any gifts in excess of the prevailing gift limitation specified in law.

Designated employees shall not accept from any single source in any calendar year any gifts in excess of the prevailing gift limitation specified in law if the employee would be required to report the receipt of income or gifts from that source on his/her statement of economic interests.

The above limitations on gifts do not apply to wedding gifts and gifts exchanged between individuals on birthdays, holidays and other similar occasions, provided that the gifts exchanged are not substantially disproportionate in value.

Gifts of travel and related lodging and subsistence shall be subject to the above limitations except as described in Government Code Section 89506.

A gift of travel does not include travel provided by the District for Governing Board members and designated employees.

Governing Board members and any employees who manage public investments shall not accept any honorarium, which is defined as any payment made in consideration for any speech given, article published, or attendance at any public or private gathering (Government Code Sections 89501 and 89502).

family members?

Designated employees shall not accept any honorarium that is defined as any payment made in consideration for any speech given, article published, or attendance at any public or private gathering, if the employee would be required to report the receipt of income or gifts from that source on his or her statement of economic interests. The term "honorarium" does not include:

- Earned income for personal services customarily provided in connection with a bona fide business, trade, or profession unless the sole or predominant activity of the business, trade or profession is making speeches.
- Any honorarium that is not used and, within 30 days after receipt, is either returned to the donor or delivered to the District for donation into the general fund without being claimed as a deduction from income tax purposes.

**Representation (Government Code Section 87406.3)**

Elected officials shall not, for a period of one-year after leaving their position, act as an agent or attorney for, or otherwise represent for compensation, any person appearing before that local government agency.

Office of Primary Responsibility: Superintendent/President

---

**NOTE:** This procedure is **legally required**. The language in **red ink** is recommended from the Community College League and legal counsel (Liebert Cassidy Whitmore). The wording in **blue ink** is additional language to consider including in this procedure. The language in **green ink** reflects revisions/additions made at the November 17, 2006 Policy and Procedure Task Force Meeting.

---

**Date Approved:**

*(This is a new procedure recommended by the CC League and the League's legal counsel)*



**Governing Board  
DRAFT as of 11/17/06**

**AP 2712 CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE**

**References:**

Government Code Sections 87103(e), 87300-87302, 89501, 89502, and 89503;  
Title 2 Section 18730

Pursuant to Section 18730 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations, incorporation by reference of the terms of this regulation along with the designation of employees and the formulation of disclosure categories in the Appendix referred to below constitute the adoption and promulgation of a conflict of interest code within the meaning of Government Code Section 87300 or the amendment of a conflict of interest code within the meaning of Government Code Section 87306 if the terms of this regulation are substituted for terms of a conflict of interest code already in effect. A code so amended or adopted and promulgated requires the reporting of reportable items in a manner substantially equivalent to the requirements of article 2 of Chapter 7 of the Political Reform Act, Government Code Sections 81000 et seq. The requirements of a conflict of interest code are in addition to other requirements of the Political Reform Act, such as the general prohibition against conflicts of interest contained in Government Code Section 87100, and to other state or local laws pertaining to conflicts of interest.

**Section 1 – Definitions**

The definitions contained in the Political Reform Act of 1974, regulations of the Fair Political Practices Commission (2 Cal. Code of Regs. Sections 18100 et seq.), and any amendments to the Act or regulations, are incorporated by reference into this conflict of interest code.

**Section 2 -- Designated Employees**

The persons holding positions listed in the Appendix are designated employees. It has been determined that these persons make or participate in the making of decisions which may foreseeably have a material effect on financial interests.

**Section 3 -- Disclosure Categories**

This code does not establish any disclosure obligation for those designated employees who are also specified in Government Code Section 87200 if they are designated in this code in that same capacity or if the geographical jurisdiction of this agency is the same as or is wholly included within the jurisdiction in which

Section 13 ?



those persons must report their financial interests pursuant to Article 2 of Chapter 7 of the Political Reform Act, Government Code Sections 87200 et seq. In addition, this code does not establish any disclosure obligation for any designated employees who are designated in a conflict of interest code for another agency, if all of the following apply:

- A. The geographical jurisdiction of this agency is the same as or is wholly included within the jurisdiction of the other agency;
- B. The disclosure assigned in the code of the other agency is the same as that required under Article 2 of Chapter 7 of the Political Reform Act, Government Code Section 87200; and
- C. The filing officer is the same for both agencies.<sup>1</sup> Such persons are covered by this code for disqualification purposes only. With respect to all other designated employees, the disclosure categories set forth in the Appendix specify which kinds of financial interests are reportable. Such a designated employee shall disclose in his or her statement of economic interests those financial interests he or she has which are of the kind described in the disclosure categories to which he or she is assigned in the Appendix. It has been determined that the financial interests set forth in a designated employee's disclosure categories are the kinds of financial interests which he or she foreseeably can affect materially through the conduct of his or her office.

#### **Section 4 -- Statements of Economic Interests**

##### Place of Filing

The code reviewing body shall instruct all designated employees within its code to file statements of economic interests with the agency or with the code reviewing body, as provided by the code reviewing body in the agency's conflict of interest code.<sup>2</sup>

#### **Section 5 -- Statements of Economic Interests**

##### Time of Filing

(A) Initial Statements: All designated employees employed by the agency on the effective date of this code, as originally adopted, promulgated and approved by the code reviewing body, shall file statements within 30 days after the effective date of this code. Thereafter, each person already in a position when it is

---

<sup>1</sup> Designated employees who are required to file statements of economic interests under any other agency's conflict of interest code, or under article 2 for a different jurisdiction, may expand their statement of economic interests to cover reportable interests in both jurisdictions, and file copies of this expanded statement with both entities in lieu of filing separate and distinct statements, provided that each copy of such expanded statement filed in place of an original is signed and verified by the designated employee as if it were an original. See Government Code Section 81004.

<sup>2</sup> See Government Code Section 81010 and 2 Cal. Code of Regs. Section 18115 for the duties of filing officers and persons in agencies who make and retain copies of statements and forward the originals to the filing officer.



designated by an amendment to this code shall file an initial statement within 30 days after the effective date of the amendment.

(B) Assuming Office Statements: All persons assuming designated positions after the effective date of this code shall file statements within 30 days after assuming the designated positions, or if subject to State Senate confirmation, 30 days after being nominated or appointed.

(C) Annual Statements: All designated employees shall file statements no later than April 1.

(D) Leaving Office Statements: All persons who leave designated positions shall file statements within 30 days after leaving office.

### **Section 5.5 -- Statements for Persons Who Resign Prior to Assuming Office**

Any person who resigns within 12 months of initial appointment, or within 30 days of the date of notice provided by the filing officer to file an assuming office statement, is not deemed to have assumed office or left office, provided he or she did not make or participate in the making of, or use his or her position to influence any decision and did not receive or become entitled to receive any form of payment as a result of his or her appointment. Such persons shall not file either an assuming or leaving office statement.

Any person who resigns a position within 30 days of the date of a notice from the filing officer shall do both of the following:

- (1) File a written resignation with the appointing power; and
- (2) File a written statement with the filing officer declaring under penalty of perjury that during the period between appointment and resignation he or she did not make, participate in the making, or use the position to influence any decision of the agency or receive, or become entitled to receive, any form of payment by virtue of being appointed to the position.

### **Section 6 -- Contents of and Period Covered by Statements of Economic Interests**

(A) Contents of Initial Statements: Initial statements shall disclose any reportable investments, interests in real property and business positions held on the effective date of the code and income received during the 12 months prior to the effective date of the code.

(B) Contents of Assuming Office Statements: Assuming office statements shall disclose any reportable investments, interests in real property and business positions held on the date of assuming office or, if subject to State Senate confirmation or appointment, on the date of nomination, and income received during the 12 months prior to the date of assuming office or the date of being appointed or nominated, respectively.

(C) Contents of Annual Statements: Annual statements shall disclose any reportable investments, interests in real property, income and business positions held or received during the previous calendar year provided, however, that the period covered by an employee's first annual statement shall begin on the effective date of the code or the date of assuming office whichever is later.



(D) Contents of Leaving Office Statements: Leaving office statements shall disclose reportable investments, interests in real property, income and business positions held or received during the period between the closing date of the last statement filed and the date of leaving office.

### Section 7 -- Manner of Reporting

Statements of economic interests shall be made on forms prescribed by the Fair Political Practices Commission and supplied by the agency, and shall contain the following information:

(A) Investments and Real Property Disclosure: When an investment or an interest in real property<sup>3</sup> is required to be reported,<sup>4</sup> the statement shall contain the following:

1. A statement of the nature of the investment or interest;
2. The name of the business entity in which each investment is held, and a general description of the business activity in which the business entity is engaged;
3. The address or other precise location of the real property; and
4. A statement whether the fair market value of the investment or interest in real property exceeds two thousand dollars (\$2,000), exceeds ten thousand dollars (\$10,000), exceeds one hundred thousand dollars (\$100,000), or exceeds one million dollars (\$1,000,000).

(B) Personal Income Disclosure: When personal income is required to be reported,<sup>5</sup> the statement shall contain:

1. The name and address of each source of income aggregating five hundred dollars (\$500) or more in value, or fifty dollars (\$50) or more in value if the income was a gift, and a general description of the business activity, if any, of each source;
2. A statement whether the aggregate value of income from each source, or in the case of a loan, the highest amount owed to each source, was one thousand dollars (\$1,000) or less, greater than one thousand dollars (\$1,000), greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000), or greater than one hundred thousand dollars (\$100,000);
3. A description of the consideration, if any, for which the income was received;
4. In the case of a gift, the name, address and business activity of the donor and any intermediary through which the gift was made; a

<sup>3</sup> For the purpose of disclosure only (not disqualification), an interest in real property does not include the principal residence of the filer.

<sup>4</sup> Investments and interests in real property which have a fair market value of less than \$2,000 are not investments and interests in real property within the meaning of the Political Reform Act. However, investments or interests in real property of an individual include those held by the individual's spouse and dependent children as well as a pro rata share of any investment or interest in real property of any business entity or trust in which the individual, spouse and dependent children own, in the aggregate, a direct, indirect or beneficial interest of 10 percent or greater.

<sup>5</sup> A designated employee's income includes his or her community property interest in the income of his or her spouse but does not include salary or reimbursement for expenses received from a state, local or federal government agency.

insert 6 or  
typed  
footnotes



description of the gift; the amount or value of the gift; and the date on which the gift was received; and

5. In the case of a loan, the annual interest rate and the security, if any, given for the loan and the term of the loan.

(C) Business Entity Income Disclosure: When income of a business entity, including income of a sole proprietorship, is required to be reported,<sup>6</sup> the statement shall contain:

1. The name, address, and a general description of the business activity of the business entity and

2. The name of every person from whom the business entity received payments if the filer's pro rata share of gross receipts from such person was equal to or greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000).

(D) Business Position Disclosure: When business positions are required to be reported, a designated employee shall list the name and address of each business entity in which he or she is a director, officer, partner, trustee, employee, or in which he or she holds any position of management, a description of the business activity in which the business entity is engaged, and the designated employee's position with the business entity.

(E) Acquisition or Disposal during Reporting Period: In the case of an annual or leaving office statement, if an investment or an interest in real property was partially or wholly acquired or disposed of during the period covered by the statement, the statement shall contain the date of acquisition or disposal.

## **Section 8 -- Prohibition on Receipt of Honoraria**

(A) No member of a state board or commission, and no designated employee of a state or local government agency, shall accept any honorarium from any source, if the member or employee would be required to report the receipt of income or gifts from that source on his or her statement of economic interests. This section shall not apply to any part-time member of the Governing Board of any public institution of higher education, unless the member is also an elected official. Subdivisions (a), (b), and (c) of Government Code Section 89501 shall apply to the prohibitions in this section.

(B) This section shall not limit or prohibit payments, advances, or reimbursements for travel and related lodging and subsistence authorized by Government Code Section 89506.

## **Section 8.1 -- Prohibition on Receipt of Gifts in Excess of \$360**

(A) No member of a state board or commission, and no designated employee of a state or local government agency, shall accept gifts with a total value of more than \$360 in a calendar year from any single source, if the member or employee would be required to report the receipt of income or

---

<sup>6</sup> . Income of a business entity is reportable if the direct, indirect or beneficial interest of the filer and the filer's spouse in the business entity aggregates a 10 percent or greater interest. In addition, the disclosure of persons who are clients or customers of a business entity is required only if the clients or customers are within one of the disclosure categories of the filer.



gifts from that source on his or her statement of economic interests. This section shall not apply to any part-time member of the Governing Board of any public institution of higher education, unless the member is also an elected official.

- (B) Subdivisions (e), (f), and (g) of Government Code Section 89503 shall apply to the prohibitions in this section.

### **Section 8.2 -- Loans to Public Officials**

(A) No elected officer of a state or local government agency shall, from the date of his or her election to office through the date that he or she vacates office, receive a personal loan from any officer, employee, member, or consultant of the state or local government agency in which the elected officer holds office or over which the elected officer's agency has direction and control.

(B) No public official who is exempt from the state civil service system pursuant to subdivisions (c), (d), (e), (f), and (g) of Section 4 of Article VII of the Constitution shall, while he or she holds office, receive a personal loan from any officer, employee, member, or consultant of the state or local government agency in which the public official holds office or over which the public official's agency has direction and control. This subdivision shall not apply to loans made to a public official whose duties are solely secretarial, clerical, or manual.

(C) No elected officer of a state or local government agency shall, from the date of his or her election to office through the date that he or she vacates office, receive a personal loan from any person who has a contract with the state or local government agency to which that elected officer has been elected or over which that elected officer's agency has direction and control. This subdivision shall not apply to loans made by banks or other financial institutions or to any indebtedness created as part of a retail installment or credit card transaction, if the loan is made or the indebtedness created in the lender's regular course of business on terms available to members of the public without regard to the elected officer's official status.

(D) No public official who is exempt from the state civil service system pursuant to subdivisions (c), (d), (e), (f), and (g) of Section 4 of Article VII of the Constitution shall, while he or she holds office, receive a personal loan from any person who has a contract with the state or local government agency to which that elected officer has been elected or over which that elected officer's agency has direction and control. This subdivision shall not apply to loans made by banks or other financial institutions or to any indebtedness created as part of a retail installment or credit card transaction, if the loan is made or the indebtedness created in the lender's regular course of business on terms available to members of the public without regard to the elected officer's official status. This subdivision shall not apply to loans made to a public official whose duties are solely secretarial, clerical, or manual.

(E) This section shall not apply to the following:

1. Loans made to the campaign committee of an elected officer or candidate for elective office.



2. Loans made by a public official's spouse, child, parent, grandparent, grandchild, brother, sister, parent-in-law, brother-in-law, sister-in-law, nephew, niece, aunt, uncle, or first cousin, or the spouse of any such persons, provided that the person making the loan is not acting as an agent or intermediary for any person not otherwise exempted under this section.
3. Loans from a person which, in the aggregate, do not exceed five hundred dollars (\$500) at any given time.
4. Loans made, or offered in writing, before January 1, 1998.

### **Section 8.3 -- Loan Terms**

(A) Except as set forth in subdivision (B), no elected officer of a state or local government agency shall, from the date of his or her election to office through the date he or she vacates office, receive a personal loan of five hundred dollars (\$500) or more, except when the loan is in writing and clearly states the terms of the loan, including the parties to the loan agreement, date of the loan, amount of the loan, term of the loan, date or dates when payments shall be due on the loan and the amount of the payments, and the rate of interest paid on the loan.

(B) This section shall not apply to the following types of loans:

1. Loans made to the campaign committee of the elected officer.
2. Loans made to the elected officer by his or her spouse, child, parent, grandparent, grandchild, brother, sister, parent-in-law, brother-in-law, sister-in-law, nephew, niece, aunt, uncle, or first cousin, or the spouse of any such person, provided that the person making the loan is not acting as an agent or intermediary for any person not otherwise exempted under this section.
3. Loans made, or offered in writing, before January 1, 1998.

(C) Nothing in this section shall exempt any person from any other provision of Title 9 of the Government Code.

### **Section 8.4 -- Personal Loans**

(A) Except as set forth in subdivision (B), a personal loan received by any designated employee shall become a gift to the designated employee for the purposes of this section in the following circumstances:

1. If the loan has a defined date or dates for repayment, when the statute of limitations for filing an action for default has expired.
2. If the loan has no defined date or dates for repayment, when one year has elapsed from the later of the following:
  - a. The date the loan was made.
  - b. The date the last payment of one hundred dollars (\$100) or more was made on the loan.
  - c. The date upon which the debtor has made payments on the loan aggregating to less than two hundred fifty dollars (\$250) during the previous 12 months.

(B) This section shall not apply to the following types of loans:



1. A loan made to the campaign committee of an elected officer or a candidate for elective office.
2. A loan that would otherwise not be a gift as defined in this title.
3. A loan that would otherwise be a gift as set forth under subdivision (A), but on which the creditor has taken reasonable action to collect the balance due.
4. A loan that would otherwise be a gift as set forth under subdivision (A), but on which the creditor, based on reasonable business considerations, has not undertaken collection action. Except in a criminal action, a creditor who claims that a loan is not a gift on the basis of this paragraph has the burden of proving that the decision for not taking collection action was based on reasonable business considerations.
5. A loan made to a debtor who has filed for bankruptcy and the loan is ultimately discharged in bankruptcy.

(C) Nothing in this section shall exempt any person from any other provisions of Title 9 of the Government Code.

#### **Section 9 -- Disqualification**

No designated employee shall make, participate in making, or in any way attempt to use his or her official position to influence the making of any governmental decision which he or she knows or has reason to know will have a reasonably foreseeable material financial effect, distinguishable from its effect on the public generally, on the official or a member of his or her immediate family or on:

(A) Any business entity in which the designated employee has a direct or indirect investment worth two thousand dollars (\$2,000) or more;

(B) Any real property in which the designated employee has a direct or indirect interest worth two thousand dollars (\$2,000) or more;

(C) Any source of income, other than gifts and other than loans by a commercial lending institution in the regular course of business on terms available to the public without regard to official status, aggregating five hundred dollars (\$500) or more in value provided to, received by or promised to the designated employee within 12 months prior to the time when the decision is made;

(D) Any business entity in which the designated employee is a director, officer, partner, trustee, employee, or holds any position of management; or

(E) Any donor of, or any intermediary or agent for a donor of, a gift or gifts aggregating \$360 or more provided to; received by, or promised to the designated employee within 12 months prior to the time when the decision is made.

#### **Section 9.3 -- Legally Required Participation**

No designated employee shall be prevented from making or participating in the making of any decision to the extent his or her participation is legally required for the decision to be made. The fact that the vote of a designated employee who is on a voting body is needed to break a tie does not make his or her participation legally required for purposes of this section.



### **Section 9.5 -- Disqualification of State Officers and Employees**

In addition to the general disqualification provisions of Section 9, no state administrative official shall make, participate in making, or use his or her official position to influence any governmental decision directly relating to any contract where the state administrative official knows or has reason to know that any party to the contract is a person with whom the state administrative official, or any member of his or her immediate family has, within 12 months prior to the time when the official action is to be taken:

- (A) Engaged in a business transaction or transactions on terms not available to members of the public, regarding any investment or interest in real property; or
- (B) Engaged in a business transaction or transactions on terms not available to members of the public regarding the rendering of goods or services totaling in value one thousand dollars (\$1,000) or more.

### **Section 10 -- Disclosure of Disqualifying Interest**

When a designated employee determines that he or she should not make a governmental decision because he or she has a disqualifying interest in it, the determination not to act may be accompanied by disclosure of the disqualifying interest.

### **Section 11 -- Assistance of the Commission and Counsel**

Any designated employee who is unsure of his or her duties under this code may request assistance from the Fair Political Practices Commission pursuant to Government Code Section 83114 or from the attorney for his or her agency, provided that nothing in this section requires the attorney for the agency to issue any formal or informal opinion.

### **Section 12 -- Violations**

This code has the force and effect of law. Designated employees violating any provision of this code are subject to the administrative, criminal and civil sanctions provided in the Political Reform Act, Government Code Sections 81000 - 91015. In addition, a decision in relation to which a violation of the disqualification provisions of this code or of Government Code Section 87100 or 87450 has occurred may be set aside as void pursuant to Government Code Section 91003.

### **Section 13 -- Designated Positions and Disclosure Requirements**

1. The persons occupying the following positions manage public investments. They shall file a full statement of economic interests pursuant to Government Code Sections 87200 et seq.:

- Governing Board Members
- Superintendent/President
- Assistant Superintendent/Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services



2. Disclosure Categories: The disclosure categories listed below identify the types of investments, business entities, sources of income, or real property which the designated employees must disclose for each disclosure category to which he or she is assigned.

Category 1: All investments and business positions and sources of income from, business entities that do business with the District or own real property within the boundaries of the District, plan to do business or own real property within the boundaries of the District within the next year, or have done business with or owned real property within the boundaries of the District within the past two (2) years.

Category 2: All interests in real property which is located in whole or in part within, or not more than two (2) miles outside, the boundaries of the District.

Category 3: All investments and business positions in, and sources of income from, business entities that were engaged in land development, construction or the acquisition or sale of real property within the jurisdiction of the District, plan to engage in such activities within the jurisdiction of the District within the next year, or have engaged in such activities within the jurisdiction of the District within the past two (2) years.

Category 4: All investments and business positions in, and sources of income from, business entities that were banking, savings and loan, or other financial institutions.

Category 5: All investments and business positions in, and sources of income from, business entities that provide services, supplies, materials, machinery, vehicles, or equipment of a type purchased or leased by the District.

Category 6: All investments and business positions in, and sources of income from, business entities that provide services, supplies, materials, machinery, vehicles, or equipment of a type purchased or leased by the Designated Employee's Department.

Designated Positions, and the Disclosure Categories to be assigned to them, were as follows:

<u>Assistant Superintendent/Vice President for Human Resource Services</u>	<u>Category 6</u>
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------	-------------------

<u>Assistant Superintendent/Vice President for Instruction</u>	<u>Categories 5,6</u>
--------------------------------------------------------------------	-----------------------

Assistant Superintendent/Vice President



<u>for Student Services</u>	<u>Categories 5,6</u>
<u>Director, Fiscal Services</u>	<u>Categories 4,5</u>
<u>Deans</u>	<u>Category 6</u>
<u>Director, Business Services</u>	<u>Categories 1,4,5</u>
<u>Director, Facilities</u>	<u>Categories 1,2,3,4</u>
<u>Police Chief</u>	<u>Categories 5,6</u>
<u>Consultant</u>	<u>Categories 1,2,3,4,5,6</u>

Consultants must be included in the list of designated employees and must disclose pursuant to the broadest disclosure category in this Code subject to the following limitation: The Superintendent/President or designee may determine in writing that a particular consultant, although a "designated position," is hired to perform a range of duties that were limited in scope and thus is not required to comply fully with the disclosure requirements described in this section. Such written determination shall include a description of the consultant's duties and, based on that description, a statement of the extent of disclosure requirements. The Superintendent/President's determination is a public record and shall be retained for public inspection in the same manner and location as this Conflict of Interest Code.

Office of Primary Responsibility: Superintendent/President

---

**NOTE:** This procedure is **legally required**. This procedure is essentially verbatim from Title 2 Section 18730 et seq. The number system reflects the system used in the code and includes gaps in numbering. The first paragraph states that if an agency adopts the verbatim text of that regulation, the agency will be presumed to have adopted a code that complies with the Political Reform Act. The language in **red ink** is recommended from the Community College League and legal counsel (Liebert Cassidy Whitmore). The wording in **blue ink** is additional language to consider including in this procedure. The language in **green ink** reflects revisions/additions made at the November 17, 2006 Policy and Procedure Task Force Meeting.

---

**Date Approved:**

*(This is a new procedure recommended by the CC League and the League's legal counsel)*

# **PALOMAR COLLEGE POLICIES**

## **Chapter 2 – Governing Board**

### **Table of Contents**

BP 2010	Governing Board Membership
BP 2015	Student Trustee
BP 2100	Governing Board Elections
BP 2105	Election of Student Trustee
BP 2110	Vacancies on the Governing Board
BP 2200	Board Duties and Responsibilities
BP 2210	Officers
BP 2220	Committees of the Governing Board
BP 2305	Annual Organizational Meeting
BP 2310	Regular Meetings of the Governing Board
BP 2315	Closed Sessions
BP 2320	Special and Emergency Meetings
BP 2330	Quorum and Voting
BP 2340	Agendas
BP 2345	Right to Public Participation
BP 2350	Speakers
BP 2355	Decorum/Conduct
BP 2360	Minutes
BP 2365	Recording
BP 2410	Policy <b>Making Authority</b> and Administrative Procedures
BP 2430	Delegation of Authority to the Superintendent/President
BP 2431	Superintendent/President Selection
BP 2432	Superintendent/President Succession
BP 2435	Evaluation of the Superintendent/President
BP 2510	Participation in Local Decision Making
BP 2610	Presentation of Initial Collective Bargaining Proposals
BP 2710	Conflict of Interest
BP 2715	Code of Ethics/Standards of Practice
BP 2716	Political Activity
BP 2717	Personal Use of Public Resources
BP 2720	Communications among Governing Board Members
BP 2725	Governing Board Member Compensation
BP 2730	Governing Board Member Health Benefits

BP 2735 Governing Board Member Travel  
BP 2740 Governing Board Education  
BP 2745 Governing Board Self-Evaluation

As of 11/17/06



Governing Board  
**DRAFT as of 5/22/06**

**BP 2010 GOVERNING BOARD MEMBERSHIP**

**References:**

Education Code Sections 72023, 72103, and 72104

The purpose of the Governing Board of the Palomar Community College District is to serve as a representative body elected by and responsible to the people of the College District. The Governing Board shall consist of five members elected by the qualified voters of the District. Members shall be elected at large.

Any person who meets the criteria contained in law is eligible to be elected or appointed a member of the Governing Board.

An employee of the District may not be sworn into office as an elected or appointed member of the Governing Board unless he or she resigns as an employee.

No member of the Governing Board shall, during the term for which he or she is elected, hold an incompatible office.

See BP 2710 titled Conflict of Interest

❖ From Palomar College BP 5.0

**Purpose**

~~It is incumbent upon each Board member to interpret the views of the public to the Board and administration.~~

---

**NOTE:** This policy is **suggested** as **good practice**. The language in **red ink** is recommended by the Community College League and legal counsel (Liebert Cassidy Whitmore). The language in **black ink** is from current Palomar College Policy 5.0 titled Purpose. The language in **green ink** reflects revisions/additions made at the May 12, 2006 Policy and Procedure Task Force Meeting.

Attorney General Opinion 01-112 (8/3/01) clarified employment of a Governing Board member as a part-time or substitute instructor. Education Code Section 72103(b)(2) makes an exception for individuals who are usually employed in an occupation other than teaching and who are employed by the District to teach no more than one course per semester or quarter in the subject matter of the individual's occupation. The AG Opinion states that this exception applies only

*when the contract to teach has already been executed at the time of the election to the Governing Board.*

*Government Code Sections 1090 and 87100 and common law principles of conflict of interest prohibit such office-holding, and inclusion of this exception is not recommended.*

---

**Date Adopted:**

*(Replaces Former Palomar Policy 5.0 with no adoption date indicated)*

Governing Board  
DRAFT as of 9/15/06

BP 2015 STUDENT TRUSTEE

Reference:

Education Code Section 72023.5

The Governing Board shall include one non-voting Student Trustee. The term of office shall be one year commencing June 1.

The duly elected Associated Student Government President will serve as the student member of the Board. The Student Trustee shall be a resident of California at the time of nomination, and during the term of service, and shall be enrolled in and maintain a minimum of six semester units in the District at the time of nomination and throughout the term of service. The student shall maintain minimum standards of scholarship of at least a 2.0 grade point average during his/her term.

The Student Trustee shall be seated with the Governing Board and shall be recognized as a full member of the Board at meetings. The Student Trustee is entitled to participate in discussion of issues and receive all materials presented to members of the Governing Board (except for closed session). The Student Trustee shall recuse himself/herself from both discussion and action on matters of potential conflict of interest. ~~The Student Trustee shall be entitled to any mileage allowance necessary to attend Board Meetings to the same extent as publicly elected Board members.~~

On or before June 1 of each year, the Governing Board shall consider whether to afford the Student Trustee any of the following privileges:

- The privilege to second motions;
- The privilege to attend closed sessions, other than closed sessions on personnel or collective bargaining matters;
- The privilege to receive compensation for meeting attendance at a level equivalent to elected Trustees. (See Board Policy 2725);
- The privilege to serve a term commencing on June 1.

❖ From Palomar College BP 8.1

Student Trustee Advisory Vote (92-15673, 00-20322)

add legal?  
what defines resident? why not? Ed Code?

insert  
\* advisory vote?  
Yes



### **Student Member Eligibility**

The student member must be currently enrolled at the College for at least six semester units and maintain minimum standards of scholarship of at least a 2.0 grade point average during his/her term.

*(moved to second paragraph in policy)*

---

**NOTE:** This policy is **suggested** as **good practice**. The language in **red ink** is recommended by the Community College League and legal counsel (Liebert Cassidy Whitmore). The language in **black ink** is from current Palomar College Policy 8.1 titled Student Trustee Advisory Vote (92-15673, 00-20322) adopted on 5-11-93 and revised on 9-26-00, 8.3 titled Student Member, 8.31 titled Student Member Duties, 8.32 titled ASG President as Student Member (77-6694) adopted 3-14-78, 8.33 titled Student Member Term (81-8757) adopted 12-8-81, and 8.34 titled Student Member Eligibility. The language in **green ink** reflects revisions/additions made at the May 12, 2006 and September 15, 2006 Policy and Procedure Task Force Meetings.

There are Governing Boards that provide the Student Trustee an advisory vote at Board Meetings, even though the law does not mention this privilege. If the Board chooses to include an advisory vote, it should be listed in the above policy with a statement, "The privilege to cast an advisory vote, although the vote shall not be included in determining the vote required to carry any measure before the Governing Board."



---

### **Date Adopted:**

*(Replaces former Palomar Policy 8.1 originally adopted on 5/11/93 and revised on 9/26/00; replaces former Palomar Policy 8.3 with no adoption date indicated; replaces former Palomar Policy 8.31 with no adoption date indicated; replaces former Palomar Policy 8.32 originally adopted on 3/14/78; replaces former Palomar Policy 8.33 originally adopted on 12/8/81; and replaces former Palomar Policy 8.34 with no adoption date indicated)*

~~The Board shall consist of five voting members and one student member who may cast an advisory vote. All voting members must be residents of the District; however, the student member shall not be required to be a District resident. (EC 72023, 72023.5)~~

*(reflected in previous language)*

❖ **From Palomar College BP 8.3**

***Student Member***

~~The student member shall be seated with the elected members of the Governing Board and shall be recognized as a full member of the Board at the meetings. He/she shall receive all materials presented to the Board and may participate in the questioning of witnesses and the discussion of issues.~~

~~(EC 72023.5)~~

*(reflected in previous language)*

❖ **From Palomar College BP 8.31**

***Student Member Duties***

~~The student member shall not be included in determining the vote required to carry any measure before the Board and shall not have the right, or be afforded the opportunity, to attend closed sessions of the Board. The student member of the Board shall not be liable for any acts of the Governing Board.~~

~~(EC 72023.5)~~

*(reflected in previous language)*

❖ **From Palomar College BP 8.32**

***ASG President as Student Member (77-6694)***

The duly elected Associated Student Government President will serve as the student member of the Board.

*(moved to second paragraph in policy)*

❖ **From Palomar College BP 8.33**

***Student Member Term (81-8757)***

~~The student member shall serve for a period of one year commencing on May 15th and ending on May 14th of the following year.~~

~~(EC 72023.7)~~

❖ **From Palomar College BP 8.34**

Governing Board  
**DRAFT as of 9/15/06**

**BP 2100 GOVERNING BOARD ELECTIONS**

**References:**

Education Code Sections 5000 et seq., 72023, and 72027

The term of office of each Board member shall be four years, commencing on the first Friday in December following the election. Elections shall be held every two years, in even numbered years. Terms of Governing Board members are staggered so that, as nearly as practical, one half of the Board members shall be elected at each Board member election.

Candidates will be charged for the candidate's statements or other materials to be sent to the voters for the Governing Board member election. The District shall determine the length of the Candidate's Statement. The fees for such statement will be paid to the Registrar of Voter's Office by the candidate.

**Ties**

In the event of a tie vote in a Governing Board member election, the Governing Board of the Palomar Community College District will determine the winner or winners by lot.

~~**Note:** Terms of office begin on a date determined by the date of election. In districts where elections are governed by a city charter, the date will be the date all municipal officers take office. In districts governed by general law, the date will usually be the first Board Meeting in December following the general election in November.~~

❖ **From Palomar College BP 9.1**

**Term**

~~Voting members of the Board are elected in the manner prescribed by law to serve a term of four years.~~

~~{EG 72023}~~

*(new policy language reflects this policy language)*

❖ **From Palomar College BP 9.2**



**Commencement of Term (98-19355)**

~~An elected Board member will begin his/her term of office on the first Friday in December following his/her election.~~

~~(EC 72027)~~

*(new policy language reflects this policy language)*

❖ **From Palomar College BP 9.3**

**Candidate's Statement (79-7522; 88-12537)**

Candidates will be charged for the candidate's statements or other materials to be sent to the voters for the Governing Board member election. (included this language at the end of the first paragraph in the new policy)

❖ **From Palomar College BP 9.4**

**Ties (79-7522; 88-12537)**

~~In the event of a tie vote in a Governing Board member election, the Governing Board of the Palomar Community College District will determine the winner or winners by lot.~~

*(new policy language reflects this policy language)*

---

**NOTE:** This policy is **legally advised**. The language in **red ink** is recommended by the Community College League and legal counsel (Liebert Cassidy Whitmore). The language in **black ink** is from current Palomar College Policy 9.1 titled Term, 9.2 titled Commencement of Term (98-19355) revised on 2-23-99, 9.3 titled Candidate's Statement (79-7522; 88-12537) adopted on 8-7-79, and 9.4 titled Ties (79-7522; 88-12537) adopted on 8-7-79. The language in **green ink** reflects revisions/additions made at the September 15, 2006 Policy and Procedure Task Force Meeting.

---

**Date Adopted:**

*(Replaces former Palomar Policy 9.1 with no adoption date indicated; replaces former Palomar Policy 9.2 revised on 2/23/99; replaces former Palomar Policy 9.3 originally adopted on 8/7/79; and replaces former Palomar Policy 9.4 originally adopted on 8/7/79)*

Governing Board  
**DRAFT as of 9/15/06**

**BP 2105 ELECTION OF STUDENT TRUSTEE**

References:

Education Code Sections 72023.5 and 72103

The Student Trustee shall be chosen by the students enrolled in the District as follows:

The Student Trustee, who also serves as the President of the Associated Student Government, shall be elected by all the students of the student body in a general election held for the purpose. Normally an election will be held in the Spring semester so that the office is filled by June 1.

Special elections shall be held if the office becomes vacant by reason of the resignation, or disqualification, or recall of an elected Student Trustee, ~~or by any other reasons.~~ Special elections shall be held within thirty (30) days or within thirty (30) days of the resumption of the academic year after notice of the vacancy comes to the attention of the Superintendent/President.

Candidates for the position may nominate themselves or be nominated by others by the filing of an application certifying that the candidate is eligible for service under the criteria set forth in California law, these policies, and the bylaws of the Associated Student Government. The election will be conducted in accordance with AP 2105 titled Election of Student Trustee. ~~administrative procedures established by the Superintendent/ President.~~

*X not accurate  
see Bruce  
for verbage  
also address  
if AP & Pres not  
avail.*

---

**NOTE:** This policy is **legally advised**. The language in **red ink** is recommended by the Community College League and legal counsel (Liebert Cassidy Whitmore). There does not appear to be a current Palomar Policy regarding the election of a Student Trustee. The language in **green ink** reflects revisions/additions made at the September 15, 2006 Policy and Procedure Task Force Meeting.

---

**Date Adopted:**

*(This is a new procedure recommended by the  
CC League and the League's legal counsel)*



Governing Board  
**DRAFT as of 9/15/06**

**BP 2110 VACANCIES ON THE GOVERNING BOARD**

**References:**

Education Code Sections 5090 et seq.;  
Government Code Section 1770

Vacancies on the Governing Board may be caused by any of the events specified in Government Code Section 1770 or any applicable provision in the Elections Code, or by a failure to elect. Resignations from the Governing Board shall be governed by Education Code 5090.

Within 60 days of the vacancy or filing of a deferred resignation, the Governing Board shall either order an election or make a provisional appointment to fill the vacancy.

If an election is ordered, it shall be held on the next regular election date not less than 130 days after the occurrence of the vacancy.

If a provisional appointment is made, it shall be subject to the conditions in Education Code Section 5091. The person appointed to the position shall hold office only until the next regularly scheduled election for District Governing Board members, when the election shall be held to fill the vacancy for the remainder of the unexpired term.

The provisional appointment will be made by a majority public vote of the Governing Board members at a public meeting.

The Superintendent/President shall establish administrative procedures to solicit applications that assure ample publicity to and information for prospective candidates. The Governing Board will determine the schedule and appointment process, which may include interviews at a public meeting.

❖ **From Palomar College BP 10.0**

**Vacancy**

~~Vacancies in the Board will be filled in accordance with provisions prescribed by statute. EC 5090, 5091, 5092, 5093, 5094~~

**NOTE:** This policy is **suggested** as **good practice**. The language in **red ink** is recommended by the Community College League and legal counsel (Liebert Cassidy Whitmore). The language in **black ink** is from current Palomar College Policy 10.0 titled Vacancy. This policy language was reviewed at the September 15, 2006 Policy and Procedure Task Force Meeting.

---

**Date Adopted:**

*(Replaces former Palomar Policy 10.0 with no adoption date indicated)*

Governing Board  
**DRAFT as of 9/15/06**

**BP 2200 BOARD DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES**

**References:**

Education Code Section 70902;  
Accreditation Standard IVB.1.d

The Governing Board governs on behalf of the citizens of the Palomar Community College District in accordance with the authority granted and duties defined in Education Code Section 70902.

The Governing Board is committed to fulfilling its responsibilities to:

- Represent the public interest;
- Establish policies that define the institutional mission and set prudent, ethical, and legal standards for District operations;
- Hire and evaluate the Superintendent/President;
- Delegate power and authority to the Superintendent/President to effectively lead the District;
- Assure fiscal health and stability;
- Monitor institutional performance and educational quality; and
- Advocate for and protect the District.

**NOTE:** This is a new policy included the Community College League's Update 11 dated August 30, 2006. It is **suggested** as **good practice**. The language in **above** is recommended by the Community College League and legal counsel (Liebert Cassidy Whitmore). Board duties and responsibilities are also reflected throughout the Board Policies and are addressed in BP 2715 titled Code of Ethics/Standards of Practice. Additional resources may be found in Chapter 7 of the Community College League's Trustee Handbook and other publications on trusteeship. There does not appear to be a current District policy that addresses this issue. The language in **green ink** reflects revisions/additions made at the September 15, 2006 Policy and Procedure Task Force Meeting.

**Date Adopted:**

(This is a new procedure recommended by the  
CC League and the League's legal counsel)



Governing Board  
DRAFT as of 9/15/06

BP 2210 OFFICERS

Reference:

Education Code Section 72000

At the annual organizational meeting, the Governing Board shall elect from among its members a President of the Board, a Vice President of the Board, and a Secretary of the Board.

The terms of officers shall be for one year.

The duties of the President of the Board are to:

- Preside over all meetings of the Governing Board;
- Call emergency and special meetings of the Governing Board as required by law;
- Consult with the Superintendent/President on Governing Board meeting agendas;
- Communicate with individual Board members about their responsibilities;
- Participate in the orientation process for new Governing Board members;
- Assure Board compliance with policies on Board Education, Self-Evaluation, and Superintendent/President Evaluation; and
- Represent the Governing Board at official events or ensure Board representation.

The duties of the Vice President of the Board are to:

- serve as the President of the Board in the absence of the Board President;
- Preside at any Regular and/or Special meetings; in absence of President
- Sign such documents that the acts of the Governing Board may require; and
- Represent the District in its relations with other Governing Boards in the absence of the Board President.

The duties of the Secretary of the Board are to:

- Certify or attest to actions taken by the Governing Board whenever such certification or attestation is required for any purpose;
- Make or maintain such other records or reports as are required by law; and

say Samp  
as 1st bullet  
why add  
3 bullets

- Perform such other duties as may require official signature by the Governing Board of Trustees of the District.

The Superintendent/President shall serve as Secretary to the Board.

The duties of the Secretary to the Board are to:

- Notify members of the Governing Board of regular, special, emergency and adjourned meetings;
- Prepare and post Board meeting agendas;
- Have prepared for adoption minutes of Board meetings;
- Attend all Governing Board meetings and closed sessions, unless excused, and in such cases to assign a designee;
- Conduct the official correspondence of the Governing Board;
- Certify as legally required all Board actions; and
- Sign, when authorized by law or by Board action, any documents that would otherwise require the signature of the Secretary of the Governing Board.

The Governing Board does not have an official system of rotation of officers; it elects the officers each year from among all its members.

#### ❖ From Palomar College BP 12.1

##### **Officers**

~~The Board shall elect a president, vice president, and secretary from its members at the annual organizational meeting of the Board. The Superintendent/President shall serve as Secretary to the Board.~~

(EC 72025)

*(This information is reflected in the new policy language above)*

---

**NOTE:** This policy is **suggested** as **good practice**. The language in **red ink** is recommended by the Community College League and legal counsel (Liebert Cassidy Whitmore). The language in **black ink** is from current Palomar College Policy 12.1 titled Officers. The language in **green ink** reflects revisions/additions made at the September 15, 2006 Policy and Procedure Task Force Meeting.

---

##### **Date Adopted:**

*(Replaces former Palomar Policy 12.1 with no adoption date indicated)*



Governing Board  
**DRAFT as of 9/15/06**

**BP 2220 COMMITTEES OF THE GOVERNING BOARD**

**Reference:**

Government Code Section 54952

The Governing Board may by action establish committees that it determines are necessary to assist the Board in its responsibilities. Any committee established by Governing Board action shall comply with the requirements of the Brown Act and with Palomar Community College District policies regarding open meetings.

Board committees that are composed solely of less than a quorum of members of the Governing Board and do not have authority that may lawfully be exercised by the Board itself, are not required to comply with the Brown Act or with these policies regarding open meetings.

Board committees have no authority or power to act on behalf of the Governing Board. Findings or recommendations shall be reported to the Governing Board for consideration. All Board-appointed committees serve in an advisory capacity to the Board and shall avoid making commitments which might be interpreted as binding contracts on the District.

if meeting w/  
other legislative  
body they are  
required to  
comply w/  
Brown Act?  
Bruce checking  
will get back  
to MP

- ❖ From Palomar College BP 12.14 (Retain current policy language as stated)

**Committees**

~~At the request of the Superintendent or a majority of the Board, the President of the Board may appoint special committees to investigate specific problems and report their findings and recommendations to the Board. There are no standing Board committees. All Board-appointed committees serve in an advisory capacity to the Board and shall avoid making commitments which might be interpreted as binding contracts on the District.~~

*(The last sentence was moved to the end of the new third paragraph above)*

---

**NOTE:** This policy is **legally advised**. The language in **red ink** is recommended by the Community College League and legal counsel (Liebert Cassidy Whitmore). The language in **black ink** is from current Palomar College Policy 12.14 titled Committees. The language in



*green ink* reflects revisions/additions made at the September 15, 2006 Policy and Procedure Task Force Meeting.

---

**Date Adopted:**

*(Replaces former Palomar Policy 12.14 with  
no adoption date indicated)*

Governing Board  
**DRAFT as of 9/15/06**

**BP 2305 ANNUAL ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING**

**Reference:**

Education Code Section 72000(c)(2)(A)

~~The annual organizational meeting of the Governing Board will be held [insert the time frame as per current policy. If the District holds elections in November it would be within fifteen days of the date that elected Governing Board members take office, generally at the regular meeting held the first two weeks of December.] The purpose of the annual organizational meeting is to elect a President of the Board, a Vice President of the Board, a Secretary of the Board, and conduct any other business as required by law or determined by the Governing Board.~~

❖ **From Palomar College BP 12.2**

***Organizational Meeting***

The Governing Board shall hold an annual organizational meeting. The date and time of the annual organizational meeting shall be selected by the Board at its regular meeting held immediately prior to November 30 unless otherwise provided by rule of the Governing Board. The annual organizational meeting shall be held between November 30 and December 14 of each year. The Board shall notify the County Superintendent of Schools of the date and time selected for the meeting. Within 15 days prior to the meeting, the Secretary to the Board shall notify in writing all members and members elect of the date and time selected for the annual organizational meeting.

~~(EC 72125)~~ (Note: This code no longer exists)

---

**NOTE:** This policy is **suggested** as **good practice**. The language in **red ink** is recommended by the Community College League and legal counsel (Liebert Cassidy Whitmore). The language in **black ink** is from current Palomar College Policy 12.2 titled Organizational Meeting. This policy was reviewed at the September 15, 2006 Policy and Procedure Task Force Meeting and the language in current Palomar Policy 12.2 titled Organizational Meeting was retained.

---

**Date Adopted:**

(Replaces former Palomar Policy 12.2 with no adoption date indicated)

Governing Board  
**DRAFT as of 9/15/06**

**BP 2310 REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE GOVERNING BOARD**

**References:**

Education Code Section 72000(d);  
Government Code Sections 54952.2, 54953 et seq., and 54961

Regular meetings of the Governing Board shall be held the second Tuesday of each month. Regular meetings of the Governing Board shall normally be held at the San Marcos Campus, 1140 West Mission Road, San Marcos, CA 92069.

A notice identifying the location, date, and time of each regular meeting of the Governing Board shall be posted at least ten (10) days prior to the meeting and shall remain posted until the day and time of the meeting. According to the Brown Act, the Governing Board Agenda will be posted 72 hours in advance of the meeting. All regular meetings of the Governing Board shall be held within the boundaries of the District except in cases where the Board is meeting with another local agency or is meeting with its attorney to discuss pending litigation if the attorney's office is outside the District.

All regular and special meetings of the Governing Board shall be open to the public, be accessible to persons with disabilities, and otherwise comply with Brown Act provisions, except as required or permitted by law.

❖ **From Palomar College BP 7.11**

***Meetings***

~~The Board conducts public meetings at a regularly scheduled time and place as determined by the Board at its annual organizational meeting. (EC 72120, 72121, 72126; GC 54954)~~

❖ **From Palomar College BP 12.3**

***Regular Meetings***

~~The Governing Board shall hold regular public meetings as determined at the annual organizational meeting. A notice identifying the location, date, and time of the meeting shall be posted at the College at least 10 days prior to the meeting and shall remain posted up to and including the time of the meeting.~~



~~(EC 35145, 72126, 72132)~~

---

**NOTE:** This policy is **suggested** as **good practice**. The language in **red ink** is recommended by the Community College League and legal counsel (Liebert Cassidy Whitmore). The language in **black ink** is from current Palomar College Policy 7.11 titled Meetings and 12.3 titled Regular Meetings. The language in **green ink** reflects revisions/additions made at the September 15, 2006 Policy and Procedure Task Force Meeting.

---

**Date Adopted:**

*(Replaces former Palomar Policy 7.11 with no adoption date indicated and former Palomar Policy 12.3 with no adoption date indicated)*

Governing Board  
DRAFT as of 9/15/06

BP 2315 CLOSED SESSIONS

References:

Education Code Section 72122;  
Government Code Sections 54956.8, 54956.9, 54957, 54957.6, and  
11125.4

← suggests say:  
appli

Closed sessions of the Governing Board shall ~~only~~<sup>of the</sup> be held only as permitted by applicable legal provisions including but not limited to the Brown Act, California Government Code, and California Education Code. Matters discussed in closed session may include: ~~they not are~~

- the appointment, employment, evaluation of performance, discipline or dismissal of a public employee;
- charges or complaints brought against a public employee by another person or employee, unless the accused public employee requests that the complaints or charges be heard in an open session. The employee shall be given at least twenty-four (24) hours written notice of the closed session.
- advice of counsel on pending litigation, as defined by law;
- consideration of tort liability claims as part of the District's membership in any joint powers agency formed for purposes of insurance pooling;
- real property transactions;
- threats to public security;
- review of the District's position regarding labor negotiations and giving instructions to the District's designated negotiator;
- discussion of student disciplinary action, with final action taken in public;
- conferring of honorary degrees;
- consideration of gifts from a donor who wishes to remain anonymous;
- to consider its response to a confidential final draft audit report from the Bureau of State Audits.

The agenda for each regular or special meeting shall contain information regarding whether a closed session will be held and shall identify the topics to be discussed in any closed session in the manner required by law.

After any closed session, the Governing Board shall reconvene in open session before adjourning and shall announce any actions taken in closed session and the vote of every member present.

All matters discussed or disclosed during a lawfully held closed session and all notes, minutes, records, or recordings made of such a closed session are confidential and shall remain confidential unless and until required to be disclosed by action of the Governing Board or by law.

If any person requests an opportunity to present <sup>formal</sup> complaints to the Governing Board about a specific employee, such complaints shall first be presented to the Superintendent/President. Notice shall be given to the employee against whom the charges or complaints are directed. If the complaint is not resolved at the administrative level, the matter shall be scheduled for a closed session of the Governing Board. The employee shall be given at least twenty-four (24) hours written notice of the closed session, and shall be given the opportunity to request that the complaints be heard in an open meeting of the Governing Board.

add  
OK

❖ From Palomar College BP 6.1

**Legal Authority**

~~It is recognized that the Education Code of the California Statutes and Title 5 of the Administrative Code legalizes the authority of the Governing Board as a whole, not as individual members. Only those matters which have been discussed and approved in open Board meetings or in duly authorized closed sessions have the effect of law.~~

❖ From Palomar College BP 12.6

**Closed Session**

~~Closed sessions of the Board may be held at the request of the members of the Governing Board, administration, academic staff, classified staff, or students. Such sessions are held in accordance with the provisions of the Ralph M. Brown Act, Government Code sections 54950-54961. Such meetings are restricted in scope to the review of academic and classified personnel, salary and fringe benefit proposals of employees, collective bargaining issues, acquisition of property, litigation affecting the District, or matters affecting an individual student. Final action of the Board will be taken at a public meeting and the result of such action shall be a public record.~~

~~(EC 35146, 72122; GC 3549.1, 11125.2, 11126, 11126.3, 54950-54961)~~

---

**NOTE:** This policy is **suggested** as **good practice**. The language in **red ink** is recommended by the Community College League and legal counsel (Liebert Cassidy Whitmore). The language in **black ink** is from current Palomar College Policy 6.1 titled Legal Authority and 12.6 titled Closed Session adopted on 8-1-72. The language in **green ink** reflects revisions/additions made at the September 15, 2006 Policy and Procedure Task Force Meeting.



---

**Date Adopted:**

*(Replaces former Palomar Policy 6.1 with no adoption date indicated and former Palomar Policy 12.6 originally adopted on 8/1/72)*

Governing Board  
**DRAFT as of 9/15/06**

## **BP 2320 SPECIAL AND EMERGENCY MEETINGS**

### **References:**

Education Code Section 72129;  
Government Code Sections 54956, 54956.5, and 54957

**Special meetings** may from time to time be called by the President of the Governing Board or by a majority of the members of the Board. Notice of such meetings shall be posted at least 24 hours before the time of the meeting, and shall be noticed in accordance with the Brown Act. No business other than that included in the notice may be transacted or discussed.

**Emergency meetings** may be called by the President of the Board when prompt action is needed because of actual or threatened disruption of public facilities under such circumstances as are permitted by the Brown Act, including work stoppage, crippling disasters, and other activity that severely impairs public health or safety.

No closed session shall be conducted during an emergency meeting, except as provided for in the Brown Act to discuss a dire emergency.

The Superintendent/President shall be responsible to ensure that notice of such meetings is provided to the local news media as required by law.

### **❖ From Palomar College BP 12.4**

#### ***Special Meetings***

~~Special meetings of the Board may be held at the call of the Board President or upon call in writing and signed by a majority of members of the Board. A special meeting may also be convened at any time upon unanimous consent. Special meetings are open to the public. A notice of a special meeting must be posted at least 24 hours prior to the special meeting.  
(EC 72129; GC 54956)~~

### **❖ From Palomar College BP 12.5**

#### ***Emergency Meetings***

~~In the case of an emergency situation involving matters upon which prompt action is necessary due to the disruption or threatened disruption of public facilities, the Governing Board may hold an emergency meeting without complying with either the 24-hour notice requirement or the 24-hour posting requirement of Government Code Section 54956 or both of the notice and posting requirements.  
(GC 54956.5)~~

---

**NOTE:** This policy is **suggested** as **good practice**. The language in **red ink** is recommended by the Community College League and legal counsel (Liebert Cassidy Whitmore). The language in **black ink** is from current Palomar College Policy 12.4 titled Special Meetings adopted on 6-9-70 and 12.5 titled Emergency Meetings. This policy was reviewed at the September 15, 2006 Policy and Procedure Task Force Meeting.

---

**Date Adopted:**

*(Replaces former Palomar Policy 12.4 originally adopted on 6/9/70 and former Palomar Policy 12.5 with no adoption date indicated)*



Governing Board  
**DRAFT as of 9/15/06**

**BP 2330 QUORUM AND VOTING**

**References:**

Education Code Sections 72000(d)(3), 81310 et seq., 81365, 81432, and 81511;  
Government Code Section 53094;  
Code of Civil Procedure Section 1245.240

No action shall be taken by secret ballot.

A quorum of the Board shall consist of three members.

K The Governing Board shall act by majority vote of all of the membership of the Board, except as noted below.

~~No action shall be taken by secret ballot.~~

The following actions require a ~~two-thirds~~ majority vote by of all members of the Governing Board:

- Resolution of intention to sell or lease real property (except where a unanimous vote is required);
- Resolution of intention to dedicate or convey an easement;
- Resolution authorizing and directing the execution and delivery of a deed;
- Action to declare the District exempt from the approval requirements of a planning commission or other local land use body;
- Appropriation of funds from an undistributed reserve;
- Resolution to condemn real property.

The following actions require a unanimous vote of all members of the Governing Board:

- Resolution authorizing a sale or lease of District real property to the state, any county, city, or to any other school or community college district;
- Resolution authorizing lease of District property under a lease for the production of gas.

❖ From Palomar College BP 12.7

### **Quorum**

~~The presence of three or more voting Board members at a duly noticed meeting constitutes a quorum.~~

---

**NOTE:** This policy is **suggested** as **good practice**. The language in **red ink** is recommended by the Community College League and legal counsel (Lieber Cassidy Whitmore). The language in **black ink** is from current Palomar College Policy 12.7 titled Quorum. The language in **green ink** reflects revisions/additions made at the September 15, 2006 Policy and Procedure Task Force Meeting.

---

### **Date Adopted:**

*(Replaces former Palomar Policy 12.7 with no adoption date indicated)*

Governing Board  
**DRAFT as of 10/13/06**

**BP 2340 AGENDAS**

**References:**

Education Code Sections 72121 and 72121.5;  
Government Code Sections 6250 et seq. and 54954 et seq.

An agenda shall be posted adjacent to the place of meeting at least 72 hours prior to the meeting time for regular meetings. The agenda shall include a brief description of each item of business to be transacted or discussed at the meeting. If requested, the agenda shall be provided in appropriate alternative formats so as to be accessible to persons with a disability.

No business may be acted on or discussed which is not on the agenda, except when one or more of the following apply:

- a majority decides there is an "emergency situation" as defined for emergency meetings;
- two-thirds of the members (or all members if less than two-thirds are present) determine there is a need for immediate action and the need to take action came to the attention of the Governing Board subsequent to the agenda being posted;
- an item appeared on the agenda of and was continued from a meeting held not more than five days earlier.

The order of business may be changed by consent of the Governing Board.

The Superintendent/President shall establish administrative procedures that provide for public access to agenda information and reasonable annual fees for the service.

Members of the public may place matters directly related to the business of the District on an agenda for a Board meeting by submitting a written summary of the item to the Superintendent/President. The written summary must be signed by the initiator. The Governing Board reserves the right to consider and take action in closed session on items submitted by members of the public as permitted or required by law.

*X not in procedures*

Agendas shall be developed by the Superintendent/President in consultation with the Governing Board President.



Agenda items submitted by members of the public must be received by the office of the Superintendent/President **ten days** prior to the regularly scheduled Governing Board meeting.

Agenda items initiated by members of the public shall be placed on the Board's agenda following the items of business initiated by the Governing Board and by staff. Any agenda item submitted by a member of the public and heard at a public meeting cannot be resubmitted before the expiration of a 90 day period following the initial submission.

❖ **From Palomar College BP 12.11**

**Action**

The Board will act only upon matters identified as action items on the agenda. Official action taken by the Board shall be affirmed by a formal vote. The Board shall act by majority vote. Voting is by voice unless a written ballot is requested by the President of the Board. If the vote is not unanimous, the minutes shall reflect the vote of each member. A roll call vote may be called for by any Board member.

~~(EC 72202, 72203)~~ *(These Ed Code Sections no longer exist)*

❖ **From Palomar College BP 12.8**

**Agenda**

~~The Superintendent of the District prepares the agenda for all regular, special, and emergency Board meetings. Members of the public may place matters on the agenda of open Board meetings, and may address the Board regarding any such items as they are taken up by the Board at an open Board meeting.~~

~~(EC 72121.5)~~

❖ **From Palomar College BP 12.9**

**Availability of Agenda**

~~A copy of the agenda shall be posted in accordance with the law, and copies will be forwarded to the news media serving the College District.~~

~~(EC 72121; GC 54954.2)~~

---

**NOTE:** This policy is **suggested** as **good practice**. The language in **red ink** is recommended by the Community College League and legal counsel (Liebert Cassidy Whitmore). The language in **black ink** is from current Palomar College Policy 12.8 titled Agenda adopted 11-9-93, 12.9 titled Availability of Agenda, and 12.11 titled Action. The language in **green ink** reflects revisions/additions made at the October 13, 2006 Policy and Procedure Task Force Meeting.

---

**Date Adopted:**

*(Replaces former Palomar Policy 12.8 originally adopted on 11/9/93; former Palomar Policy 12.9 with no adoption date indicated; and former Palomar Policy 12.11 with no adoption date indicated)*

Governing Board  
**DRAFT as of 10/13/06**

**BP 2345 RIGHT TO PUBLIC PARTICIPATION**

**References:**

Education Code 72121.5;

Government Code Sections 54954 et seq. and 54957.5

The Governing Board shall provide opportunities for members of the general public to participate in the business of the Board.

Members of the public may bring matters directly related to the business of the District to the attention of the Governing Board in one of two ways:

1. There will be a time at each regularly scheduled Board meeting for the general public to discuss items not on the agenda.

*or before the Board item is discussed*  
Members wishing to present such items shall submit a written request at the beginning of the meeting to the Superintendent/President or President of the Governing Board (whichever is most appropriate) that summarizes the item and provides his or her name and organizational affiliation, if any. No action may be taken by the Governing Board on such items.

2. Members of the public may place items on the prepared agenda in accordance with Board Policy 2340.

If requested through the Superintendent/President's Office, writings that are public records shall be made available in appropriate alternative formats so as to be accessible to persons with a disability.

Claims for damages are not considered communications to the Governing Board under this rule, but shall be submitted to the District.

❖ **From Palomar College BP 7.10**

**Communication**

Members of the College community communicate with members of the Board in accordance with established guidelines for communication.

OK

add: prior to public comment section.



❖ From Palomar College BP 12.10

**Hearings**

At regular meetings, the Governing Board shall provide opportunities for members of the public to address the Board directly on items on the agenda or on items of interest to the public that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. The Board welcomes the information provided by this direct interaction with the public.

{CC 54954.3}

~~The Board will accept testimony from individuals, a committee, or a delegation. Hearings from the following shall be regularly scheduled in the agenda: The Faculty, Faculty Senate, Palomar Faculty Federation, Associated Student Government, CCE/AFT, Administrative Association, Confidential and Supervisory Team, Other, and Superintendent.~~

---

**NOTE:** This policy is **legally advised**. The language in **red ink** is recommended by the Community College League and legal counsel (Liebert Cassidy Whitmore). The language in **black ink** is from current Palomar College Policy 7.10 titled Communication and 12.10 titled Hearings adopted 11-9-93. The language in **green ink** reflects revisions/additions made at the October 13, 2006 Policy and Procedure Task Force Meeting.

---

**Date Adopted:**

*(Replaces former Palomar Policy 7.10 with no adoption date indicated and former Palomar Policy 12.10 originally adopted on 11/9/93)*

**Governing Board  
DRAFT as of 10/13/06**

**BP 2350 SPEAKERS**

**References:**

Education Code Section 72121.5;  
Government Code Sections 54950 et seq.

Persons may speak to the Governing Board either on an agenda item or on other matters of interest to the public that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.

Oral presentations relating to a matter on the agenda, including those on the consent agenda, shall be heard before a vote is called on the item.

Persons wishing to speak to matters not on the agenda shall do so at the time designated at the meeting for public comment.

Those wishing to speak to the Governing Board are subject to the following:

- The President of the Board may rule members of the public out of order if their remarks do not pertain to matters that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Governing Board or if their remarks are unduly repetitive.
- Employees who are members of a bargaining unit represented by an exclusive bargaining agent may address the Governing Board under this policy, but may not attempt to negotiate terms and conditions of their employment. This policy does not prohibit any employee from addressing a collective bargaining proposal pursuant to the public notice requirements of Government Code Section 3547 and the policies of this Board implementing that section.
- They shall complete a written request to address the Governing Board at the beginning of the meeting at which they wish to speak.
- The request shall include the person's name and name of the organization or group represented, if any, and a statement noting the agenda item or topic to be addressed.

- No member of the public may speak without being recognized by the President of the Board.
- Each speaker will be allowed a maximum of **five** minutes per topic. **Thirty** minutes shall be the maximum time allotment for public speakers on any one subject regardless of the number of speakers at any one Board meeting. At the discretion of a majority of the Governing Board, these time limits may be extended.

❖ **From Palomar College Administrative Procedure 12.10.1**

**Public Participation at Regular Meetings of the Board (97-18518) (97-18582)**

- The Governing Board may ask a delegation to limit the number of speakers on a specific topic unless the proposed speakers are addressing different concerns.
- Each speaker coming before the Governing Board is limited to one presentation per specific agenda item before the Board and to one presentation per meeting on non-agenda matters.

---

**NOTE:** This policy is **legally advised**. The language in **red ink** is recommended by the Community College League and legal counsel (Liebert Cassidy Whitmore). There does not appear to be a current Palomar Policy regarding Speakers. The language in **green ink** reflects revisions/additions made at the October 13, 2006 Policy and Procedure Task Force Meeting.

---

**Date Adopted:**

*(Replaces former Palomar AP 12.10.1 with no adoption date indicated)*



**Governing Board**  
**DRAFT as of 10/13/06**

**BP 2355 DECORUM/CONDUCT**

**References:**

Education Code Section 72121.5;  
Government Code Section 54954.3(b)

The following will be ruled out of order by the presiding officer:

- Remarks or discussion in public meetings on charges or complaints which the Governing Board has scheduled to consider in closed session;
- Profanity, obscenity, and other offensive language; and
- Physical violence and/or threats of physical violence directed toward any person or property.

In the event that any meeting is willfully interrupted by the actions of one or more persons so as to render the orderly conduct of the meeting unfeasible, the person(s) may be removed from the meeting room.

Speakers who engage in such conduct may be removed from the podium and denied the opportunity to speak to the Governing Board for the duration of the meeting.

Before removal, a warning and a request that the person(s) curtail the disruptive activity will be made by the President of the Governing Board. If the behavior continues, the person(s) may be removed by a vote of the Governing Board, based on a finding that the person is violating this policy, and that such activity is intentional and has substantially impaired the conduct of the meeting.

If order cannot be restored by the removal in accordance with these rules of individuals who are willfully interrupting the meeting, the Governing Board may order the meeting room cleared and may continue in session. The Governing Board shall only consider matters appearing on the agenda. Representatives of the press or other news media, except those participating in the disturbance, shall be allowed to attend any session held pursuant to this rule.

❖ From Palomar College BP 12.13

*Rules of Procedure*

In all matters of procedure not otherwise indicated, Robert's Rules of Order, Revised, governs.

---

**NOTE:** This policy is **suggested** as **good practice**. The language in **red ink** is recommended by the Community College League and legal counsel (Liebert Cassidy Whitmore). The language in **black ink** is from current Palomar College Policy 12.13 titled Rules of Procedure. The language in **green ink** reflects revisions/additions made at the October 13, 2006 Policy and Procedure Task Force Meeting.

---

**Date Adopted:**

*(Replaces former Palomar Policy 12.13 with  
no adoption date indicated)*

Governing Board  
**DRAFT as of 10/13/06**

**BP 2360 MINUTES**

**References:**

Education Code Section 72121(a);  
Government Code Section 54957.5

The Superintendent/President shall cause minutes to be taken of all meetings of the Governing Board. The minutes shall record all actions taken by the Governing Board including, but not limited to, those present, all motions, names of those making and seconding motions, and votes. The minutes shall be public records and shall be available to the public. If requested, the minutes shall be made available in appropriate alternative formats so as to be accessible to persons with a disability.

~~The minutes shall also record names of those present, all motions, names of those making and seconding motions, votes, etc.~~

❖ **From Palomar College BP 12.12**

**Minutes**

~~Minutes shall be taken at all meetings recording actions of the Board. The minutes are public record and shall be available to the public.  
(EC 72121, 72202)~~

---

**NOTE:** This policy is **suggested** as good practice. The language in **red ink** is recommended by the Community College League and legal counsel (Liebert Cassidy Whitmore). The language in **black ink** is from current Palomar College Policy 12.12 titled Minutes. The language in **green ink** reflects revisions/additions made at the October 13, 2006 Policy and Procedure Task Force Meeting.

---

**Date Adopted:**

*(Replaces former Palomar Policy 12.12 with  
no adoption date indicated)*



Governing Board  
**DRAFT as of 10/13/06**

**BP 2365 RECORDING**

**References:**

Education Code Section 72121(a);  
Government Code Sections 54953.5 and 54953.6

If the Governing Board causes any tape or video recording of a meeting, the recording shall be subject to inspection by members of the public in accordance with the California Public Records Act, Government Code Sections 6250 et seq. The Superintendent/President is directed to enact administrative procedures to ensure that any such recordings are maintained for ~~at least thirty~~ 30 days following the taping or recording.

change  
'leave'  
1 year

Persons attending an open and public meeting of the Governing Board may, at their own expense, record the proceedings with an audio or video tape recording or a still or motion picture camera or may broadcast the proceedings. However, if the Governing Board finds by a majority vote that the recording or broadcast cannot continue without noise, illumination, or obstruction of view that constitutes or would constitute a persistent disruption of the proceedings, any such person shall be directed by the President of the Governing Board to stop.

---

**NOTE:** This policy is **legally required**. The language in **red ink** is recommended by the Community College League and legal counsel (Liebert Cassidy Whitmore). There does not appear to be a current Palomar Policy regarding recording. The language in **green ink** reflects revisions/additions made at the October 13, 2006 Policy and Procedure Task Force Meeting.

---

**Date Adopted:**

*(This is a new procedure recommended by the  
CC League and the League's legal counsel)*

Governing Board  
**DRAFT as of 10/13/06**

**BP 2410 POLICY MAKING AUTHORITY AND ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES**

**References:**

Education Code Section 70902;  
Accreditation Standard IV.B.1.b and e

❖ From Palomar College BP 7.01

***District Policy***

All policies of the District are established by the Governing Board.

The Governing Board may adopt such policies as are authorized by law or determined by the Board to be necessary for the efficient operation of the District. Board policies are intended to be statements of intent by the Governing Board on a specific issue within its subject matter jurisdiction.

The policies have been written to be consistent with provisions of law, but do not encompass all laws relating to District activities. All District employees are expected to know of and observe all provisions of law pertinent to their job responsibilities.

Policies of the Governing Board may be adopted, revised, added to, or amended at any regular Board meeting by a majority vote. Proposed changes or additions shall be introduced not less than one regular meeting prior to the meeting at which action is recommended.

Administrative procedures are to be issued by the Superintendent/President as statements of method to be used in implementing Board Policy. Such administrative procedures shall be consistent with the intent of Board Policy. Administrative procedures may be revised as deemed necessary by the Superintendent/President.

The Superintendent/President shall annually provide each member of the Board with copies of the administrative procedures or any revisions since the last time they were provided. The Governing Board reserves the right to direct revisions of the administrative procedures should they, in the Board's judgment, be inconsistent with the Governing Board's own policies.

Copies of all policies and administrative procedures shall be readily available to District employees through the Superintendent/President.

---

**NOTE:** This policy is **suggested** as **good practice**. The language in **red ink** is recommended by the Community College League and legal counsel (Liebert Cassidy Whitmore). The language in **black ink** is from current Palomar College Policy 7.01 titled District Policy. The language in **green ink** reflects revisions/additions made at the October 13, 2006 Policy and Procedure Task Force Meeting.

---

**Date Adopted:**

*(Replaces former Palomar Policy 7.01 with no adoption date indicated)*



**Governing Board**  
**DRAFT as of 10/13/06**

**BP 2430 DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY TO THE  
SUPERINTENDENT/PRESIDENT**

**References:**

Education Code Sections 70902(d) and 72400;  
Accreditation Standards IV.B.1.j and IV.B.2

The Governing Board delegates to the Superintendent/President the executive responsibility for administering the policies adopted by the Board and executing all decisions of the Governing Board requiring administrative action.

The Superintendent/President may delegate any powers and duties entrusted to him or her by the Governing Board (including the administration of the College and centers), but will be specifically responsible to the Board for the execution of such delegated powers and duties.

The Superintendent/President is empowered to reasonably interpret Board Policy. In situations where there is no Board Policy direction, the Superintendent/President shall have the power to act, but such decisions shall be subject to review by the Governing Board. It is the duty of the Superintendent/President to inform the Board of such action and to recommend written Board Policy if one is required.

The Superintendent/President is expected to perform the duties contained in the Superintendent/President job description and fulfill other responsibilities as may be determined in annual goal-setting or evaluation sessions. The job description and goals and objectives for performance shall be developed by the Governing Board in consultation with the Superintendent/President.

The Superintendent/President shall ensure that all relevant laws and regulations are complied with, and that required reports are submitted in timely fashion.

The Superintendent/President shall make available any information or give any report requested by the Governing Board as a whole. Individual Board member requests for information shall be met if, in the opinion of the Superintendent/President, they are not unduly burdensome or disruptive to District operations. Information provided to any Board member shall be provided to all Board members.

The Superintendent/President shall act as the professional advisor to the Governing Board in policy formation.

❖ From Palomar College BP 6.2

**Management**

The Board delegates the authority for the District administration to the Superintendent of the District.

❖ From Palomar College BP 6.3

**Designate Alternate Representative of Board (AB1725) (89-13785)**

In the absence of designation of an alternate representative, the Superintendent/President shall act as the representative of the Governing Board in all matters including the implementation of the provisions of the Education Code added by Assembly Bill 1725. The Superintendent/President may delegate specific responsibility to other District employees. The Governing Board reserves its right to approve policy recommendations.

❖ From Palomar College BP 21

**District Superintendent/President**

The Chief Executive Officer for the Governing Board of Palomar College and the Palomar Community College District is the District Superintendent and President of the College. He/she is responsible for the execution of policies established by the Governing Board. He/she is expected to administer the College in an economical, democratic, and efficient manner for the best interests of the students and the residents of the Palomar Community College District.

---

**NOTE:** This policy is **legally required**. The language in **red ink** is recommended by the Community College League and legal counsel (Liebert Cassidy Whitmore). The language in **black ink** is from current Palomar College Policy 6.2 titled Management, 6.3 titled Designate Alternate Representative of Board (AB1725) (89-13785) adopted on 5-8-90, and 21 titled District Superintendent/President. The language in **green ink** reflects revisions/additions made at the October 13, 2006 Policy and Procedure Task Force Meeting.

---

**Date Adopted:**

(Replaces former Palomar Policy 6.2 with no adoption date indicated; former Palomar Policy 6.3 originally adopted on 5/8/90; and former Palomar Policy 21 with no adoption date indicated)



Governing Board  
**DRAFT as of 10/13/06**

## **BP 2431 SUPERINTENDENT/PRESIDENT SELECTION**

### **References:**

Accreditation Standards IV.B.1 and IV.B.1.j.;  
Title 5 Sections 53000 et seq.

In the case of a Superintendent/President vacancy, the Governing Board shall establish a search process to fill the vacancy. The process shall be fair and open and comply with relevant regulations.

### **❖ From Palomar College BP 7.02**

#### ***Selection of the Superintendent/President***

A Superintendent is ~~elected~~ selected by the Board to serve as the Chief Executive Officer of the District. The initial contract of the Superintendent/President will be negotiated to the mutual agreement of the Superintendent/President and the Board, for a term not to exceed four years. The contract will be reviewed annually and renewed by mutual agreement of the Board and the Superintendent/President.

---

**NOTE:** This policy is **legally required**. The language in **red ink** is recommended by the Community College League and legal counsel (Liebert Cassidy Whitmore). The language in **black ink** is from current Palomar College Policy 7.02 titled Selection of the Superintendent/President. The language in **green ink** reflects revisions/additions made at the October 13, 2006 Policy and Procedure Task Force Meeting.

---

#### **Date Adopted:**

*(Replaces former Palomar Policy 7.02 with no adoption date indicated)*



Governing Board  
**DRAFT as of 10/13/06**

**BP 2432 SUPERINTENDENT/PRESIDENT SUCCESSION**

**References:**

Education Code Sections 70902(d) and 72400;  
Title 5 Section 53021(b)

The Governing Board delegates authority to the Superintendent/President to appoint an acting Superintendent/President to serve in his or her absence for short periods of time, not to exceed 30 calendar days at a time.

In the absence of the Superintendent/President and when an Acting President has not been named, administrative responsibility shall reside with (in order):

(Per Palomar College BP 22)

- VP?
- Chief Instructional Officer
  - Chief Student Services Officer
  - Chief Business Officer
  - Chief Human Resources Officer
  - Deans (in order of length of service as a dean at Palomar College)

The Governing Board shall appoint an acting Superintendent/President for periods exceeding 30 calendar days.

❖ **From Palomar College BP 22**

**Designation of Administrator in Charge (89-13757)**

~~In the absence of designation of an administrator in charge by the Superintendent/President or by the Governing Board, the standard succession will be first, the chief instructional officer; second, the chief student services officer; and then the deans, in order of their length of service as deans at Palomar College.~~

---

**NOTE:** This policy is **suggested** as **good practice**. The language in **red ink** is recommended by the Community College League and legal counsel (Liebert Cassidy Whitmore). The language in **black ink** is from current Palomar College Policy 22 titled Designation of Administrator in Charge (89-13757) adopted on 4-24-90. The language in **green ink** reflects revisions/additions made at the October 13, 2006 Policy and Procedure Task Force Meeting.

---

**Date Adopted:**

*(Replaces former Palomar Policy 22 originally  
adopted on 4/24/90)*

Governing Board  
**DRAFT as of 11/17/06**

**BP 2435 EVALUATION OF THE  
SUPERINTENDENT/PRESIDENT**

**Reference:**

Accreditation Standard IV.B.1

The Governing Board shall conduct an evaluation of Superintendent/President at least annually. Such evaluation shall comply with any requirements set forth in the contract of employment with the Superintendent/President as well as this policy.

The Board shall evaluate the Superintendent/President using an evaluation process developed and jointly agreed to by the Governing Board and the Superintendent/President.

The criteria for evaluation shall be based on Board Policy, the Superintendent/President job description, and performance goals and objectives developed in accordance with Board Policy 2430 titled Delegation of Authority to the Superintendent/President.

❖ From Palomar College BP 21.1

***Conditions of Employment***

- A. It is a policy of the Board to review the existing contract of the District Superintendent annually.
- B. In the event the Governing Board determines that the Superintendent is not to be reemployed upon the expiration of his/her contract, the Superintendent will be given written notice thereof at least six months in advance of the expiration of his/her contract period. In the event of failure to give such notice, the Superintendent shall be deemed reelected for a term of the same length as the one completed, in accordance with the California State Education Code.

---

**NOTE:** This policy is **legally required**. The language in **red ink** is recommended by the Community College League and legal counsel (Liebert Cassidy Whitmore). The language in



***black ink** is from current Palomar College Policy 21.1 titled Conditions of Employment. The language in **green ink** reflects revisions/additions made at the November 17, 2006 Policy and Procedure Task Force Meeting.*

---

**Date Adopted:**

*(Replaces former Palomar Policy 21.1 with no adoption date)*

**Governing Board**  
**DRAFT as of 11/17/06**

**BP 2510 PARTICIPATION IN LOCAL DECISION MAKING**

**References:**

Education Code Section 70902(b)(7);  
Title 5 Sections 53200 et seq. (Academic Senate), 51023.5 (staff), and  
51023.7 (students);  
Accreditation Standard IV.A

❖ **From Palomar College BP 4.0**

**Collegiality (83-9881)**

The Governing Board of the Palomar Community College District wishes to encourage the greatest possible cooperation among its employees and believes that the best ideas are often the product of collective thought. The Board affirms its commitment to collegiality and directs its employees to make every effort in sincere attempts to use the collegial model in policy development.

❖ **From Palomar College BP 2510**

**PARTICIPATION IN LOCAL DECISION-MAKING**

The Board is the ultimate decision-maker in those areas assigned to it by state and federal laws and regulations. In executing that responsibility, the Board is committed to its obligation to ensure that appropriate members of the District participate in developing recommended policies for Board action and administrative procedures for Superintendent/President action under which the District is governed and administered.

Each of the following shall participate as required by law in the decision-making processes of the District:

**Faculty Senate** (~~Title 5, Sections 53200-53206.~~)

Pursuant to rules adopted by the Board of Governors of the California Community Colleges, the Governing Board elects to rely primarily upon the advice and judgment of the Faculty Senate on academic and professional matters.

The term "Academic and Professional Matters" refers to the establishment or modification of the following Policy and Procedure matters:

1. Curriculum, including establishing prerequisites and placing courses within disciplines
2. Degree and certificate requirements
3. Grading policies
4. Educational program development
5. Standards or policies regarding student preparation and success
6. Governance structures, as related to faculty roles
7. Faculty roles and involvement in accreditation processes, including self-study and annual reports
8. Policies for faculty professional development activities
9. Processes for program review
10. Processes for institutional planning and budget development
11. Faculty Hiring Policy, Faculty Hiring Criteria, and Faculty Hiring Procedures
12. Other academic and professional matters as mutually agreed upon by the Governing Board and the Faculty Senate. As other such academic and professional matters are identified, they will be added to this list.

#### **Palomar Faculty Federation**

Consistent with the EERA (Educational Employment Relations Act), the Palomar Faculty Federation shall represent faculty on campus committees dealing with salaries, benefits, and working conditions.

#### **Staff** (~~Title 5, Section 51023.5, Education Code 70901.2~~)

Staff shall be provided with opportunities to participate in the formulation and development of District policies and procedures that have a significant effect on staff. The opinions and recommendations of the CCE/AFT, Administrative Association, and Confidential and Supervisory Team will be given every reasonable consideration.

#### **Students** (~~Title 5, Section 51023.7~~)

The Associated Students shall be given an opportunity to participate effectively in the formulation and development of District policies and procedures that have a significant effect on students, as defined by law. The recommendations and positions of the Associated Students will be given every reasonable consideration. The selection of student representatives to serve on District committees or task forces shall be made after consultation with the Associated Students.

Except for unforeseeable emergency situations, the Board shall not take any action on matters subject to this policy until the appropriate constituent group or groups have been provided the opportunity to participate.



Nothing in this policy will be construed to interfere with the formation or administration of employee organizations or with the exercise of rights guaranteed under the Educational Employment Relations Act, Government Code Sections 3540, *et seq.*

Education Code Section 70902(b)(7); Title 5, Sections 53200 *et seq.*, (Academic Senate), 51023.5 (staff), 51023.7 (students)

❖ From Palomar College BP 4.5

***Academic and Professional Matters (91-14779, 92-15302)***

~~A. Pursuant to rules adopted by the Board of Governors of the California Community Colleges, the Governing Board elects to rely primarily upon the advice and judgment of the Faculty Senate on academic and professional matters.~~

~~B. The term "academic and professional matters" means the following policy and procedures matters:~~

- ~~1. Curriculum, including establishing prerequisites and placing courses within disciplines~~
- ~~2. Degree and certificate requirements~~
- ~~3. Grading policies~~
- ~~4. Educational program development~~
- ~~5. Standards or policies regarding student preparation and success~~
- ~~6. Governance structures, as related to faculty roles~~
- ~~7. Faculty roles and involvement in accreditation processes, including self study and annual reports~~
- ~~8. Policies for faculty professional development activities~~
- ~~9. Processes for program review~~
- ~~10. Processes for institutional planning and budget development~~
- ~~11. Faculty Hiring Policy, Faculty Hiring Criteria, and Faculty Hiring Procedures~~
- ~~12. Other academic matters as mutually agreed upon by the Governing Board and the Faculty Senate. As other such academic matters are identified, they will be added to this list.~~

~~C. The Governing Board, through the Superintendent/President or designee, will consult with the Faculty Senate when adopting policies and procedures on academic matters. Policies and procedures on academic matters shall not be adopted by the Governing Board or implemented until consultation with the Faculty Senate has occurred.~~

~~D. Modifications of this policy are to be considered a professional matter and fall within the scope of this agreement.~~

---

**NOTE:** This policy is **legally advised**. The language in **red ink** is recommended by the Community College League and legal counsel (Liebert Cassidy Whitmore). The language in **black ink** is from current Palomar College Policy 2510 titled *Participation in Local Decision-Making* adopted on 11-14-03, Policy 4.0 titled *Collegiality* adopted 1-10-84, and Policy 4.5 titled

Academic and Professional Matters (91-14779, 92-15302) adopted on 10-13-92. The language in **green ink** reflects revisions/additions made at the November 17, 2006 Policy and Procedure Task Force Meeting.

---

**Date Adopted:**

*(Replaces former Palomar Policy 2510 originally adopted on 11/14/03; former Palomar Policy 4.0 originally adopted on 11/10/84; and former Palomar Policy 4.5 originally adopted on 10/13/92)*





Governing Board  
**DRAFT as of 12/11/06**

**BP 2610 PRESENTATION OF INITIAL COLLECTIVE  
BARGAINING PROPOSALS**

**Reference:**

Government Code Section 3547

The Superintendent/President is directed to enact administrative procedures that assure compliance with the requirements of Government Code Section 3547 regarding the presentation to the Governing Board of initial proposals for collective bargaining.

Collective bargaining begins when either an exclusive representative or the District itself presents an initial proposal for consideration in accordance with the following timelines:

***NOTE:** This policy is **legally required**. The language in **red ink** is recommended by the Community College League and legal counsel (Liebert Cassidy Whitmore). There does not appear to be a current Palomar Policy regarding the presentation of initial collective bargaining proposals. This procedure was also reviewed by the Human Resources Office regarding collective bargaining processes.*

**Date Adopted:**

*(This is a new policy recommended by the CC  
League and the League's legal counsel)*

**Governing Board  
DRAFT as of 11/17/06**

**BP 2710 CONFLICT OF INTEREST**

**References:**

Government Code Sections 1090 et seq., 1126, and 87200 et seq.;  
Title 2 Sections 18730 et seq.

Governing Board members shall not be financially interested in any contract made by the Board or in any contract they make in their capacity as Board members.

A Board member shall not be considered to be financially interested in a contract if his or her interest is limited to those interests defined as remote under Government Code Section 1091 or is limited to interests defined by Government Code Section 1091.5.

A Board member who has a remote interest in any contract considered by the Governing Board shall disclose his or her interest during a Board meeting and have the disclosure noted in the official Board minutes. The Governing Board member shall not vote or debate on the matter or attempt to influence any other Board member to enter into the contract.

A Board member shall not engage in any employment or activity that is inconsistent with, incompatible with, in conflict with or inimical to his or her duties as an officer of the District.

In compliance with law and regulation, the Superintendent/President shall establish administrative procedures to provide for disclosure of assets of income of Governing Board members who may be affected by their official actions, and prevent members from making or participating in the making of Board decisions which may foreseeably have a material effect on their financial interest.

Governing Board members shall file statements of economic interest with the filing officer identified by the administrative procedures.

Governing Board members are encouraged to seek counsel from the District's legal advisor in every case where any question arises.

❖ **From Palomar College BP 9.5 titled Economic Interests**

~~Each Board member shall file Statements of Economic Interests in accordance with the Political Reform Act of 1974 and the Conflict of Interest Code of the Palomar Community College District.  
(GC 87100 et seq.)~~

❖ **From Palomar College BP 541 titled Conflict of Interest**

~~Governing Board members who have a legal interest in any contract brought before the Board shall abstain in the approval process. No employee of the District shall have a financial interest in any contract with a vendor specified by the employee as one from whom to purchase materials. EC 72533~~

---

**NOTE:** This policy is **legally advised**. The language in **red ink** is recommended by the Community College League and legal counsel (Liebert Cassidy Whitmore). The language in **black ink** is from current Palomar BP 9.5 titled Economic Interests with no date and BP 541 titled Conflict of Interest with no date. The language in **green ink** reflects revisions/additions made at the November 17, 2006 Policy and Procedure Task Force Meeting.

---

**Date Adopted:**

*(Replaces former Palomar BP 9.5 with no date  
and former Palomar BP 541 with no date)*




**Governing Board**  
**DRAFT as of 11/17/06**

**BP 2715 CODE OF ETHICS/STANDARDS OF PRACTICE**


**References:**

Accreditation Standards IV.B.1.a, e, and h

❖ **From the CODE OF ETHICS PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE  
DISTRICT GOVERNING BOARD (89-13740)**

*intro line*  
*and*  As a member of the Palomar Community College District Governing Board, I will perform my duties in accordance with my oath of office. I am committed to serving the educational needs of the citizens of the District. My primary responsibility is to provide learning opportunities to each student regardless of ethnic group identification, national origin, religion, age, sex, race, color, ancestry, sexual orientation, or physical or mental disability.

It is my further responsibility to:

1. Devote time, thought, and study to my duties as a Palomar College Board member so that I may render effective and creditable service.
  2. Work with my fellow Board members in a spirit of harmony and cooperation in spite of differences of opinion that may arise during vigorous debates of points at issue.
  3. Base my personal decisions upon all available facts in each situation, vote my honest conviction in every case unswayed by partisan bias, and abide by and uphold the final majority decision of the Board.
  4. Remember at all times that as an individual I have no legal authority outside the meetings of the Board and conduct my relationships with College staff, students, the local citizenry, and the media on that basis.
  5. Be aware that I am responsible to all citizens of the District and not solely to those who elected me. The authority delegated to me by the voters must be exercised with as much care and concern for the least influential as for the most influential member of the community.
  6. Resist every temptation and outside pressure to use my position as a community college board member to benefit either myself or any other individual or agency apart from the total welfare of the Palomar Community College District.
  7. Recognize that it is as important for the Board to understand and evaluate the educational program of Palomar College as it is to plan for the business of College operation.
- 

8. Bear in mind under all circumstances that the Board is legally responsible for the effective operation of the District. Its primary function is to establish the policies by which the Palomar Community College District is to be administered. The Board shall hold the Superintendent/President and his/her staff responsible for the administration of the educational program and the conduct of College business.
9. Welcome and encourage the active involvement of students, employees, and citizens of the District with respect to establishing policy on current College operation and proposed future developments and consider their views in my deliberations and decisions as a Board member.
10. Recognize that deliberations of the Board in closed session are not mine to release or discuss in public (without the approval of the Board by majority vote) X
11. Avail myself of opportunities to enhance my potential as a Board member through participation in educational conferences, workshops, and training sessions offered by local, state, and national organizations.
12. Be informed about the actions and positions of state and national community college trustees' associations.
13. Strive to provide the most effective community college board service of which I am capable, in a spirit of teamwork and devotion to public education as the greatest instrument for the preservation and perpetuation of our representative democracy.

---

**NOTE:** This policy is **legally required**. The language in **black ink** is from current Palomar College Policy 89-13740 titled Code of Ethics Palomar Community College District Governing Board (89-13740) adopted on 4-10-90. This policy was reviewed at the November 17, 2006 Policy and Procedure Task Force Meeting.

---

**Date Adopted:**

(Replaces former Palomar Policy 89-13740  
originally adopted on 4/10/90)

**Governing Board**  
**DRAFT as of 11/17/06**

**BP 2716 POLITICAL ACTIVITY**

**References:**

Education Code Sections 7054 and 7056;  
Government Code Section 8314

Members of the Governing Board shall not use District funds, services, supplies or equipment to urge the passage or defeat of any ballot measure or candidate, including, but not limited to, any candidate for election to the Governing Board.

Initiative or referendum measures may be drafted on an area of legitimate interest to the District. The Governing Board may by resolution express the Board's position on ballot measures. Public resources may be used only for informational efforts regarding ballot measures.

---

**NOTE:** This policy is **legally required**. The language in **red ink** is recommended by the Community College League and legal counsel (Liebert Cassidy Whitmore). There does not appear to be a current Palomar Policy regarding political activity. This policy was reviewed at the November 17, 2006 Policy and Procedure Task Force Meeting.

---

**Date Adopted:**

*(This is a new policy recommended by the CC League and the League's legal counsel)*



Governing Board  
**DRAFT as of 11/17/06**

**BP 2717 PERSONAL USE OF PUBLIC RESOURCES**

**References:**

Government Code Section 8314;  
Penal Code Section 424

No Governing Board member shall use or permit others to use public resources, except that which is incidental and minimal, for personal purposes or any other purpose not authorized by law.

---

**NOTE:** This policy is **legally required**. The language in **red ink** is recommended by the Community College League and legal counsel (Liebert Cassidy Whitmore). There does not appear to be a current Palomar Policy regarding the personal use of public resources. This policy was reviewed at the November 17, 2006 Policy and Procedure Task Force Meeting.

---

**Date Adopted:**

*(This is a new policy recommended by the CC League and the League's legal counsel)*

**Governing Board**  
**DRAFT as of 11/17/06**

**BP 2720 COMMUNICATIONS AMONG GOVERNING BOARD  
MEMBERS**

**Reference:**

Government Code Section 54952.2

Members of the Governing Board shall not communicate among themselves by the use of any form of communication (e.g., personal intermediaries, e-mail, or other technological device) in order to reach a collective concurrence regarding any item that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Governing Board.

---

**NOTE:** This policy is **legally required**. The language in **red ink** is recommended by the Community College League and legal counsel (Liebert Cassidy Whitmore). There does not appear to be a current Palomar Policy regarding communications among Governing Board members. This policy was reviewed at the November 17, 2006 Policy and Procedure Task Force Meeting.

---

**Date Adopted:**

*(This is a new policy recommended by the CC  
League and the League's legal counsel)*

Governing Board  
**DRAFT as of 11/17/06**

**BP 2725 GOVERNING BOARD MEMBER COMPENSATION**

**References:**

Education Code Sections 1090, 35120, 72023.5, and ~~72425~~-72024

- ❖ From Palomar College BP 11.0

**Compensation**

- ❖ From Palomar College BP 11.1

**Services (79-7791, 98-19508, 99-19753)**

Governing Board members and the non-voting student member are compensated for their services within the limits established by law. Compensation for the non-voting student trustee will be set by the Governing Board on or before May 15 June 1 of each year. Board members, except for the non-voting student member, may elect to receive health and welfare benefits extended to District employees.

(Adopted compensation is found in EC 72023.5, 72425)

**NOTE:** This policy is **legally required**. The language in **black ink** is from current Palomar College Policy 11.0 titled Compensation and 11.1 titled Services (79-7791, 98-19508, 99-19753) adopted on 3-11-80 and revised on 5-25-99 and 10-12-99. The language in **green ink** reflects revisions/additions made at the November 17, 2006 Policy and Procedure Task Force Meeting.

**Date Adopted:**

(Replaces former Palomar Policy 11.0 with no adoption date indicated and former Palomar Policy 11.1 originally adopted on 3/11/80 and revised on 5/25/99 and 10/12/99)



Governing Board  
**DRAFT as of 12/11/06**

**BP 2730 HEALTH BENEFITS**

**Reference:**

Government Code Section 53201

Members of the Governing Board are eligible for and may elect to participate in the District's health benefit programs.

**NOTE:** This policy is **legally required**. There does not appear to be a current Palomar Policy regarding health benefits. The language in **green ink** reflects revisions/additions made at the November 17, 2006 Policy and Procedure Task Force Meeting and recommendations from the Human Resources Office.

**Date Adopted:**

*(This is a new policy recommended by the CC League and the League's legal counsel)*

*except for non-voting student member,*

Governing Board  
**DRAFT as of 11/17/06**

**BP 2735 GOVERNING BOARD MEMBER TRAVEL**

**Reference:**

Education Code Section 72423

❖ From Palomar College BP 11.2

***Travel Allowance***

Board members, including the non-voting student member, incurring travel expenses in the performance of their duties shall may be eligible for reimbursement with approval of the Board.  
(EC 72423)

---

**NOTE:** This policy is **legally required**. The language in **black ink** is from current Palomar College Policy 11.2 titled Travel Allowance. The language in **green ink** reflects revisions/additions made at the November 17, 2006 Policy and Procedure Task Force Meeting.

---

**Date Adopted:**

(Replaces former Palomar Policy 11.2 with no adoption date indicated)

Governing Board  
**DRAFT as of 11/17/06**

**BP 2740 GOVERNING BOARD EDUCATION**

**Reference:**

Accreditation Standard IV.B.1.f

The Governing Board is committed to its ongoing development as a Board and to an education program that includes an orientation for new Board members.

To that end, the Governing Board will engage in study sessions, provide access to reading materials, and support conference attendance and other activities that foster Board member education.

❖ From Palomar College BP 7.15

**Orientation of Trustees (98-19184)**

~~The Governing Board will schedule a special meeting for the purpose of orienting its members within two months of the seating of a new Board member. In addition, New Board members are strongly encouraged to attend orientation sessions sponsored by state and national associations. When a new Student Trustee is seated, the Board will arrange a special meeting or other activities to orient the Student Trustee.~~

---

**NOTE:** This policy is **legally required**. The language in **red ink** is recommended by the Community College League and legal counsel (Liebert Cassidy Whitmore). The language in **black ink** is from current Palomar College Policy 7.15 titled Orientation of Trustees adopted on 10-27-98. The language in **green ink** reflects revisions/additions made at the November 17, 2006 Policy and Procedure Task Force Meeting.

---

**Date Adopted:**

*(Replaces former Palomar Policy 7.15  
originally adopted on 10/27/98)*



Governing Board  
**DRAFT as of 11/17/06**

**BP 2745 GOVERNING BOARD SELF-EVALUATION**

**References:**

Accreditation Standards IV.B.1.e and g

The Governing Board is committed to assessing its own performance as a Board in order to identify its strengths and areas in which it may improve its functioning.

To that end, the Governing Board has established the following processes:

A committee of the Governing Board shall be appointed in March to determine the instrument or process to be used in Board self-evaluation. Any evaluation instrument shall incorporate criteria contained in these Board Policies regarding Governing Board operations, as well as criteria defining Board effectiveness promulgated by recognized practitioners in the field.

The process for evaluation shall be recommended to and approved by the Governing Board.

If an instrument is used, all Governing Board members will be asked to complete the evaluation instrument and submit them to Secretary to the Board.

A summary of the evaluations will be presented and discussed at a Board session scheduled for that purpose. The results will be used to identify accomplishments in the past year and goals for the following year.

❖ **From Palomar College BP 13.0**

**Board Evaluation (95-17149)**

~~It is the policy of the Palomar Community College District to~~ The Governing Board shall conduct an annual self-evaluation ~~of the Governing Board~~. The goals of the self-evaluation of the Governing Board are to clarify roles, to enhance harmony and understanding among Board members, and to improve the efficiency and effectiveness of the Board meetings. The ultimate goal is to improve College operations and policies for the benefit of the students and employees of Palomar College and the citizens of the Palomar Community College District.

The evaluation instrument will be completed by each individual Board member, discussed at an annual Board retreat, and maintained in the District Office.

---

**NOTE:** This policy is **legally required**. The language in **red ink** is recommended by the Community College League and legal counsel (Liebert Cassidy Whitmore). The language in **black ink** is from current Palomar College Policy 13.0 titled Board Evaluation (95-17149) adopted on 7-18-95. The language in **green ink** reflects revisions/additions made at the November 17, 2006 Policy and Procedure Task Force Meeting.

---

**Date Adopted:**

*(Replaces former Palomar Policy 13.0  
originally adopted on 7/18/95)*

## SUMMER 2008

MAY 2008						
SUN	MON	TUE	WED	THU	FRI	SAT
				1	2	3
4	5	6	7	8	9	10
11	12	13	14	15	16	17
18	19	20	21	22	23	24
25	26	27	28	29	30	31

JUNE 2008						
SUN	MON	TUE	WED	THU	FRI	SAT
1	2	3	4	5	6	7
8	9	10	11	12	13	14
15	16	17	18	19	20	21
22	23	24	25	26	27	28
29	30					

JULY 2008						
SUN	MON	TUE	WED	THU	FRI	SAT
		1	2	3	4	5
6	7	8	9	10	11	12
13	14	15	16	17	18	19
20	21	22	23	24	25	26
27	28	29	30	31		

AUGUST 2008						
SUN	MON	TUE	WED	THU	FRI	SAT
					1	2
3	4	5	6	7	8	9
10	11	12	13	14	15	16
17	18	19	20	21	22	23
24/31	25	26	27	28	29	30

May 27-June 21      4-wk Session  
 June 23-Aug 4      6-wk Session  
 June 23-Aug 18      8-wk Session

## FALL SEMESTER MEETING DAYS

(number of days including finals)

M	T	W	TH	F	S
15	17	17	16	16	16

## SPRING SEMESTER MEETING DAYS

(number of days including finals)

M	T	W	TH	F	S
15	17	17	17	16	16

163 Instructional, 12 Total Professional Dev Days  
 (11 Professional Development Days plus  
 1 Plenary Day)

◆ Faculty Plenary

□ Semester Begins

○ Last Class/Final Exams

△ Spring Recess

■ Shaded Areas-Non-instructional Days

## FALL 2008

AUGUST 2008						
SUN	MON	TUE	WED	THU	FRI	SAT
					1	2
3	4	5	6	7	8	9
10	11	12	13	14	15	16
17	18	19	20	21	◆ 22	23
24/31	□ 25	26	27	28	29	30

SEPTEMBER 2008						
SUN	MON	TUE	WED	THU	FRI	SAT
	1	2	3	4	5	6
7	8	9	10	11	12	13
14	15	16	17	18	19	20
21	22	23	24	25	26	27
28	29	30				

OCTOBER 2008						
SUN	MON	TUE	WED	THU	FRI	SAT
			1	2	3	4
5	6	7	8	9	10	11
12	13	14	15	16	17	18
19	20	21	22	23	24	25
26	27	28	29	30	31	

NOVEMBER 2008						
SUN	MON	TUE	WED	THU	FRI	SAT
						1
2	3	4	5	6	7	8
9	10	11	12	13	14	15
16	17	18	19	20	21	22
23/30	24	25	26	27	28	29

DECEMBER 2008						
SUN	MON	TUE	WED	THU	FRI	SAT
	1	2	3	4	5	6
7	8	9	10	11	12	13
14	○ 15	○ 16	○ 17	○ 18	○ 19	○ 20
21	22	23	24	25	26	27
28	29	30	31			

Aug 22      Faculty Plenary  
 Aug 25      Fast Track 1 begins  
 Aug 25      Fall WKDY classes begin  
 Aug 30      Fall Saturday classes begin  
 Sept 1      Labor Day  
 Oct 20      Fast Track 1 ends  
 Oct 22      Fast Track 2 begins  
 Nov 10      Veterans' Day  
 Nov 27      Thanksgiving  
 Nov 28      Local Holiday  
 Dec 15-20      Last Class/Final Exams  
 Dec 20      Fast Track 2 ends  
 Dec 20      Fall semester ends  
 Jan 1      New Year's Day

## SPRING 2009

JANUARY 2009						
SUN	MON	TUE	WED	THU	FRI	SAT
				1	2	3
4	5	6	7	8	9	10
11	12	13	14	15	16	17
18	19	□ 20	21	22	23	24
25	26	27	28	29	30	31

FEBRUARY 2009						
SUN	MON	TUE	WED	THU	FRI	SAT
1	2	3	4	5	6	7
8	9	10	11	12	13	14
15	16	17	18	19	20	21
22	23	24	25	26	27	28

MARCH 2009						
SUN	MON	TUE	WED	THU	FRI	SAT
1	2	3	4	5	6	7
8	9	10	11	12	13	14
15	16	17	18	19	20	21
22	△ 23	△ 24	△ 25	△ 26	△ 27	△ 28
△ 29	30	31				

APRIL 2009						
SUN	MON	TUE	WED	THU	FRI	SAT
			1	2	3	4
5	6	7	8	9	10	11
12	13	14	15	16	17	18
19	20	21	22	23	24	25
26	27	28	29	30		

MAY 2009						
SUN	MON	TUE	WED	THU	FRI	SAT
					1	2
3	4	5	6	7	8	9
10	11	12	13	14	15	○ 16
○ 17	○ 18	○ 19	○ 20	○ 21	○ 22	23
24/31	25	26	27	28	29	30

Jan 19      Martin Luther King's Day  
 Jan 20      Spring semester begins  
 Jan 20      Fast Track 1 begins  
 Jan 24      Spring Sat classes begin  
 Feb 13      Lincoln's Day  
 Feb 16      Washington's Day  
 Mar 21      Fast Track 1 ends  
 Mar 23-29      Spring Recess  
 Mar 30      Fast Track 2 begins  
 May 16-22      Last Class/Final Exams  
 May 22      Fast Track 2 ends  
 May 22      Commencement  
 May 22      Spring semester ends  
 May 25      Memorial Day



**GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE GROUP REQUEST**

Ex C3

Request submitted by: John Tortarolo				Date: April 17, 2007			
<b>Proposed Name of Requested Group:</b> Staff Development and Training Committee							
<b>Council</b>	<b>X</b>	<b>Committee</b>		<b>Subcommittee</b>		<b>Task Force</b>	
<b>Action Requested:</b>			<b>Add</b>	<b>Delete</b>		<b>Change</b>	
<b>Role, Products, Reporting Relationships:</b>  <b>Role:</b> <u>Identify and assess staff development and training needs, recommend funding and review outcomes.</u>  <b>Products:</b> <u>A Staff Development and Training Plan for the application and distribution of Staff Development &amp; Training funds.</u>  <b>Reporting Relationship:</b> Strategic Planning Council							
<b>Meeting Schedule:</b> <u>2nd Thursday of each month 10:30am-12:00pm or as needed.</u>							
<b>Chairs:</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Vice President, Human Resource Services</li> <li>• Coordinator, Faculty Professional Development</li> </ul>							
<b>Members:</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Two representatives from the Professional Development Review Board</li> <li>• Two representatives from the Professional Growth Committee</li> <li>• One Senior Administrator from the Professional Development Review Board</li> <li>• One Administrative Association Member appointed by AA</li> <li>• One Confidential/Supervisory Team Member appointed by CAST</li> <li>• <u>One Classified employee appointed by CCE</u></li> </ul>							

**Deleted:** Jack Miyamoto

**Deleted:** September 2, 2003

**Deleted:** The Staff Development and Training Committee reports to the Strategic Planning Council and is responsible for making recommendations for annual staff development funding expenditures, administers periodical needs assessment surveys, and guides in the development of the three-year Human Resources Department Plan. The Committee guides staff development activities by establishing priorities, policies and procedures for allocations, and collecting information that can be used for ongoing and summary evaluation.

**Deleted:** Three-year Human Resources Development Plan

**Deleted:** ¶

**Deleted:** Twice yearly

**Formatted:** Font: 12 pt

**Formatted:** Bullets and Numbering

Reviewed by Strategic Planning Council:

Comments:

9/16/03	First Reading
10/7/03	COMMITTEE DECLARED INACTIVE AS OF 10/7/03
12/5/06	Reactivated

# FACULTY HIRING PRIORITY RECOMMENDATIONS FOR 2008-09

## INSTRUCTIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL

PRIORITY	DEPARTMENT
1	Biology
2	Psychology
3	ESL
4	Biology
5	American Indian Studies
6	Economics
7	Diesel Mechanics Technology
8	Graphic Communications
9	Physical Education/Athletics (Baseball)
10	History
11	English
12	Business Administration
13	Child Development
14	Psychology
15	Radio
16	Chicano Studies
17	English
18	Mathematics
19	Physical Education/Athletics (Women's Soccer or Softball)
20	Photography
21	Political Science
22	Mathematics
23	Cinema
24	Cabinet/Furniture Technology
25	Real Estate
26	Graphic Communications
27	Fire Technology

* Nursing (retirement replacement)
* Nursing (evening/weekend)
* Nursing (evening/weekend)
** Counseling
** Librarian

\* Not part of the Faculty Prioritization process

\*\* Review projected Fall 2008 faculty headcount on September 1, 2007. At this time, headcount will be compared to agreed upon baseline data.

Approved by IPC 4/11/07

**Preliminary Unrestricted Revenue Estimate for FY2007-2008**  
**As Presented to RAC on April 10, 2007**

2006-2007 Base Apportionment from P1	87,050,447	
Projected COLA of 4.04%	<u>3,516,838</u>	
<b>Total Projected Apportionment for 2007-2008</b>		<b>90,567,285</b>
Apprenticeship	1,124,701	
Part Time Faculty	838,297	
BFAP	16,000	
Lottery	3,000,000	
Non-Resident Tuition	1,600,000	
Interest	600,000	
Contract Services	400,000	
Estimated Designated Revenue	<u>1,078,210</u>	(1)
<b>Total Estimated Revenue for 2007-2008</b>		<b>99,224,493 (2)</b>

(1) - Designated has been estimated at the FY 2006-2007 amount, less one time funds.

(2) - Fund 11 Only (Unrestricted, including Designated)



D26

**Palomar College**  
PRJ/GRT BY FUND  
Period Ending 2008-06-30

Project Grant :0000000 UNRESTRICTED  
Deptid: #N/A #N/A  
Program Code: #N/A #N/A  
Fund Code: 11 GENERAL UNRESTRICTED SUBFUND  
Class: #N/A #N/A

Report Request: Run Apr 17, 2007  
Layout: BYTFNDPG  
Scope Name: BUDGET COMPARE  
BYTFD11UNR

Account	Description	Last Year's Budget	Last Year's Expended/Received Year to Date	This Year's Budget
111000	INSTRUCTIONAL SAL, CONTRACT	-	14,153,726.18	-
111010	INSTRUCTIONAL SALARY, CONTRACT	19,441,808.00	-	20,046,921.00
	<b>11's Instr Salaries - Contract</b>	<b>19,441,808.00</b>	<b>14,153,726.18</b>	<b>20,046,921.00</b>
121000	ED ADMINISTRATOR, CONTRACT	-	442,145.84	-
121010	ED ADMINISTRATOR, CONTRACT	589,532.00	-	600,671.00
121100	SUPRT/PRESIDENT, CONTRACT	-	185,058.50	-
121110	SUPRT-PRESIDENT, CONTRACT	198,585.00	-	209,857.00
121210	EXECUTIVE EXPENSE ALLOWANCE	6,500.00	-	6,500.00
121300	PRESIDENTS AUTO ALLOWANC	-	16,449.01	-
121310	PRESIDENT'S AUTO ALLOWANCE	18,034.00	-	7,200.00
122100	COUNSELORS, CONTRACT	-	1,231,084.58	-
122110	COUNSELORS, CONTRACT	1,743,861.00	-	1,775,586.00
123100	DEAN, ACADEMIC CONTRACT	-	606,351.00	-
123110	DEAN, ACADEMIC CONTRACT	787,179.00	-	798,527.00
123200	DEPARTMENT CHAIR, CONTRACT	-	984,756.84	-
123210	DEPARTMENT CHAIR, CONTRACT	1,349,583.00	-	1,357,465.00
123400	DIRECTR/COORDINAT, ACA CONT	-	1,268,519.33	-
123410	DIRECTOR-COORDINATOR, ACA CONT	1,794,868.00	-	1,746,207.00
123500	PALOMAR FACULTY FEDERATION	-	69,595.47	-
123510	PALOMAR FACULTY FEDERATION	97,832.00	-	98,534.00
125000	LIBRARIANS, CONTRACT	-	246,912.15	-
125010	LIBRARIANS, CONTRACT	369,856.00	-	381,076.00
	<b>12's Non-Instr Salaries - Contract</b>	<b>6,955,830.00</b>	<b>5,050,872.72</b>	<b>6,981,623.00</b>
130010	Instr Salaries - Other	15,032,389.00	-	15,750,142.00
131100	ASSIGN TIME HRLY REPLACENT	-	382,055.15	-
133100	INSTRUCTIONL ACADEMIC, HRLY	-	6,902,248.15	-
133110	Office Hours Adjunct Faculty	-	21,150.84	-
133200	INST ACA HOURLY SUBSTITUTE	-	89,178.83	-
133300	INSTR ACADEMIC, HRLY SUMMR	-	1,771,864.43	-
135100	OVERLOAD, ACA INSTR, HOURLY	-	648.32	-
135300	OVERLOAD, CONTRACT INSTRU	-	1,286,004.94	-
135600	OVERLOAD, SUBSTITUTE HRLY	-	17,784.41	-
135700	OVERLOAD, SUMMER ACA HRLY	-	854,864.11	-
136100	REPLACE ACA INSTR CONTRACT	-	8,559.17	-
136200	REPLACE SABBATICL, ACA HRLY	-	161,934.22	-
136400	LOADBANK REPL, ADJUNCT	-	109,092.08	-
137200	SERVICE PROVIDER ACA INSTR	-	12,487.52	-
138100	STIPEND, CONTRACT INSTRUCT	-	5,419.57	-
138200	STIPEND, HOURLY ACADEMIC	-	10,839.98	-
	<b>13's Instr Salaries - Other</b>	<b>15,032,389.00</b>	<b>11,634,131.72</b>	<b>15,750,142.00</b>
140010	Non-Instr Salaries - Other	1,114,035.00	-	1,186,752.00
141100	COUNSELOR, HOURLY	-	83,415.69	-
142100	EDUCATIONL ADMNISTRTR HRLY	-	999.91	-
143100	LIBRARIANS, HOURLY	-	214,946.54	-
144100	NON-INSTRUCT ACADEMIC, HRLY	-	214,920.26	-
145100	OVERLOAD, SUMMER NON-INST	-	29,834.90	-
146100	REPL SABBATICL, HRLYNONINST	-	17,355.76	-
146600	REPLC COUNSLR SUMMR HRLY	-	87,455.52	-
147100	SERVIC PROVIDR NONINST ACA	-	2,922.04	-
148000	NONINSTR ACA HOURLY, OTHER	-	60,388.39	-
	<b>14's Non-Instr Salaries - Other</b>	<b>1,114,035.00</b>	<b>712,239.01</b>	<b>1,186,752.00</b>
	<b>Academic Salaries Subtotal</b>	<b>42,544,062.00</b>	<b>31,550,969.63</b>	<b>43,965,438.00</b>
211000	CLASSIFIED ADMINISTRATORS	-	109,911.19	-
211010	CLASSIFIED ADMINISTRATORS	149,772.00	-	151,269.00
212100	CLASSIFIED DIRECTOR/SUPERVISOR	-	2,482,266.96	-
212110	CLASSIFIED DIRECTOR-SUPERVISOR	3,316,772.00	-	3,620,832.00
212200	CLASSIFIED REGULAR SALARY	-	10,200,897.10	-

Project Grant :0000000	UNRESTRICTED	Report Request:	BYTFNDPG
Deptid: #N/A	#N/A	Layout:	BUDGET COMPARE
Program Code: #N/A	#N/A	Scope Name:	BYTFD11UNR
Fund Code: 11	GENERAL UNRESTRICTED SUBFUND		
Class: #N/A	#N/A		

Account	Description	Last Year's Budget	Last Year's Expended/Received Year to Date	This Year's Budget
340252	MEDICAL CLASSIFIED	-	1,722,616.80	-
340302	MEDIC CLASSIFIED ADMIN/SUPR	-	306,177.45	-
340352	MEDIC INSTR AIDE DIRECT INST	-	117,770.53	-
340402	MEDIC INSTAIDE NOTDIRECTINST	-	50,510.89	-
341101	DENT ACADEMIC INSTRUCTORS	-	148,760.39	-
341151	DENT EDUCATIONAL ADMIN/SUP	-	45,281.41	-
341252	DENTAL CLASSIFIED	-	178,439.70	-
341302	DENT CLASSIFIED ADMIN/SUPR	-	33,099.92	-
341352	DENT INSTR AIDE DIRECT INSTR	-	12,330.50	-
341402	DENT INSTAIDE NOT DIRECTINST	-	5,302.36	-
342101	VISION ACADEMIC INSTRUCTOR	-	38,141.25	-
342151	VISION EDUCATIONL ADMIN/SUP	-	11,449.20	-
342252	VISION CLASSIFIED	-	47,777.85	-
342302	VISION CLASSIFIED ADMIN/SUP	-	8,418.23	-
342352	VISION INSTR AIDE DIRECT INST	-	3,269.92	-
342402	VISION INSTAIDE NOT DIRECTINS	-	1,396.96	-
343101	LIFE ACADEMIC INSTRUCTORS	-	18,518.90	-
343151	LIFE EDUCATIONAL ADMIN/SUPR	-	5,572.40	-
343252	LIFE CLASSIFIED	-	23,306.76	-
343302	LIFE CLASSIFIED ADMIN/SUPR	-	4,112.16	-
343352	LIFE INSTR AIDE DIRECT INSTR	-	1,587.47	-
343402	LIFE INST AIDE NOT DIRECT INS	-	675.42	-
343503	LIFE EDU ADMIN/SUPR RETIREE	-	392.00	-
344101	LTD ACADEMIC INSTRUCTORS	-	51,991.64	-
344151	LTD EDUCATIONAL ADMIN/SUPR	-	17,909.33	-
344252	LTD (DISABILITY) CLASSIFIED	-	36,253.46	-
344302	LTD CLASSIFIED ADMIN/SUPR	-	9,569.49	-
344352	LTD INSTR AIDE DIRECT INSTR	-	2,398.52	-
344402	LTD INST AIDE NOT DIRECT INST	-	955.98	-
345101	LTC ACADEMIC INSTRUCTORS	-	6,495.04	-
345151	LTC EDUCATIONAL ADMIN/SUPR	-	1,943.99	-
345252	LONG TERM CARE CLASSIFIED	-	8,124.43	-
345302	LTC CLASSIFIED ADMIN/SUPR	-	1,431.39	-
345352	LTC INSTR AIDE DIRECT INSTR	-	556.25	-
345402	LTC INST AIDE NOT DIRECT INST	-	238.03	-
348010	FUTURE RETIREE HEALTH-ACA	-	1,029,517.14	-
348020	FUTURE RETIREE HEALTH-NONACA	-	1,038,741.82	-
<b>34's Health &amp; Welfare</b>		<b>10,206,160.00</b>	<b>6,906,487.01</b>	<b>11,811,258.00</b>
350010	State Unempl Insurance	103,094.00	-	77,937.00
351101	UNEMP ACADEMIC INSTRUCTOR	-	41,132.61	-
351201	UNEMP EDUCATIONL ADMN/SUP	-	7,923.49	-
351301	UNEMP OTH ACA NONINSTRUCT	-	1,101.61	-
352102	UNEMPLOYMENT CLASSIFIED	-	16,954.14	-
352202	UNEMP CLASSIFIED ADMN/SUP	-	4,158.03	-
352302	UNEMP INSTR AIDE DIRECT INST	-	1,663.28	-
352402	UNEMP INST AIDE NOTDIRCT INS	-	504.52	-
353102	UNEMP STUDENT	-	188.69	-
<b>35's State Unempl Insurance</b>		<b>103,094.00</b>	<b>73,626.37</b>	<b>77,937.00</b>
360010	Workers' Comp	1,089,391.00	-	1,140,449.00
361101	WC ACADEMIC INSTRUCTORS	-	438,632.97	-
361201	WC EDUCATIONAL ADMIN/SUPR	-	85,865.07	-
361301	WC OTHER ACA NON INSTRUCT	-	12,627.01	-
362102	WC CLASSIFIED	-	181,659.08	-
362202	WC CLASSIFIED ADMIN/SUPERV	-	44,557.36	-
362302	WC INSTR AIDE DIRECT INSTR	-	17,947.75	-
362402	WC INSTR AIDE NOTDIRECT INST	-	5,373.26	-
363102	WC STUDENT	-	12,723.15	-
<b>36's Workers' Comp</b>		<b>1,089,391.00</b>	<b>799,385.65</b>	<b>1,140,449.00</b>
370010	APPLE	149,367.00	-	164,881.00
371101	APPLE ACADEMIC INSTRUCTOR	-	65,017.27	-
371301	APPLE OTH ACA NONINSTRUCT	-	1,011.06	-
372102	APPLE CLASSIFIED	-	12,140.58	-
372202	APPLE CLASSIFIED ADMN/SUPR	-	215.45	-

Project Grant :0000000	UNRESTRICTED	Report Request:	BYTFNDPG
Deptid: #N/A	#N/A	Layout:	BUDGET COMPARE
Program Code: #N/A	#N/A	Scope Name:	BYTFD11UNR
Fund Code: 11	GENERAL UNRESTRICTED SUBFUND		
Class: #N/A	#N/A		

Account	Description	Last Year's Budget	Last Year's Expended/Received Year to Date	This Year's Budget
372302	APPLE INST AIDE DIRECT INSTR	-	5,296.69	-
372402	APPLE INS AIDE NOTDIRECT INS	-	1,042.17	-
	<b>37's APPLE</b>	<b>149,367.00</b>	<b>84,723.22</b>	<b>164,881.00</b>
390010	Other Benefits	558,667.00	-	554,551.00
391400	SUPPLEMNT EARLY RETIRE PR	-	527,289.97	-
	<b>39's Other Benefits</b>	<b>558,667.00</b>	<b>527,289.97</b>	<b>554,551.00</b>
	<b>Employee Benefits Subtotal</b>	<b>19,279,668.00</b>	<b>13,596,622.17</b>	<b>21,132,791.00</b>
400010	Supplies & Materials	1,089,000.00	-	970,327.00
411000	SOFTWARE LESS THAN \$5,000.	-	26,259.78	-
421000	BOOKS,MAGAZINES,PERIODCLS	-	4,026.34	-
422000	SUBSCRIPTIONS, PERIODICALS	-	6,735.00	-
423000	BOOKSTORE TEXTBOOKS	-	284.20	-
431000	SUPPLIES&MATERIAL,INSTRUCT	-	206,983.37	-
431100	SUPPLIES, INSTRUCTIONL FOOD	-	2,776.74	-
441000	SUPPLIES&MATERIAL NONINSTR	-	267,479.62	-
441100	SUPPLIES, INSTITUTIONAL	-	9,477.67	-
443100	FREIGHT IN	-	46.02	-
444000	GRADUATION GOWNS	-	3,599.89	-
445000	SALES AND USE TAX	-	204.60	-
446000	SHIPPING/HANDLING CHARGES	-	19.67	-
447000	WAREHOUSE STORES SUPPLY	-	876.92	-
	<b>Supplies &amp; Materials Subtotal</b>	<b>1,089,000.00</b>	<b>528,769.82</b>	<b>970,327.00</b>
500010	Other Oper Exp	9,460,340.00	-	10,899,990.00
511000	AUDIT	-	54,255.98	-
515100	INTERNET ACCESS	-	267.26	-
515300	SOFTWARE LICENSING FEES	-	196,556.26	-
525100	MEMBERSHIP, DISTRICT	-	134,577.44	-
525200	MEMBERSHIP, EMPLOYEE	-	6,257.00	-
535200	INS, FIRE, CASUALTY, LIABILITY	-	591,397.58	-
535500	STUDENT ACCIDENT&HOSPITAL	-	63,809.00	-
545100	ADVERTISEMENTS REQ BY LAW	-	33,033.50	-
545200	LAWYERS' FEES	-	98,236.51	-
545300	LEGAL JUDGEMENTS	-	4,590.50	-
551100	ATHLETIC OFFICIALS FEES	-	31,195.00	-
551200	CLASSROOM SPEAKERS	-	900.00	-
551300	INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR	-	99,894.59	-
551400	MANAGEMENT FEES	-	274.50	-
551500	SECURITY GUARD SERVICES	-	26,791.00	-
551600	WARRANT RECONCILIATION	-	2,259.51	-
551900	OTH PERSONAL&CONSULT SVC	-	996,826.70	-
555100	POSTAGE	-	151,857.62	-
560900	DISTRICT VEHICLE USE	-	7,528.60	-
561000	RENT & LEASE, EQUIPMENT	-	14,115.73	-
562000	RENTS & LEASES, LAND/BLDGS	-	241,135.32	-
562100	RENTAL OF FIELDS	-	11,760.00	-
563000	RENTAL OF TRANSPORTATION	-	13,970.79	-
564000	RENTAL OF FILMS	-	1,077.55	-
565100	MAINTENANCE AGREEMT,EQUIP	-	305,080.24	-
565200	MAINTENCE AGREE,SOFTWARE	-	311,597.43	-
565300	REPAIR&MAINT NONINST EQUIP	-	70,201.76	-
565400	REPAIR&MAINT INSTR EQUIPMT	-	15,438.80	-
565500	REPAIRS&MAINTENANCE BLDGS	-	219,008.20	-
565550	Maintenance, Grounds	-	2,268.58	-
575100	TRAVEL, ACADEMIC ADMIN	-	35,847.43	-
575120	TRAVEL,ACADEMIC EMPLOYEE	-	35,898.18	-
575200	TRAVEL,CLASSIFIED ADMINISTR	-	45,914.68	-
575210	TRAVEL,CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEE	-	21,348.14	-
575300	TRAVEL, STUDENT	-	78,530.09	-
75310	TRAVEL WITH STUDENT	-	21,229.12	-
575400	TRAVEL, NON EMPLOYEE	-	1,076.72	-
575500	ATHLETIC ENTRY FEES	-	16,849.00	-



Project Grant :0000000	UNRESTRICTED	Report Request:	BYTFNDPG
Deptid: #N/A	#N/A	Layout:	BUDGET COMPARE
Program Code: #N/A	#N/A	Scope Name:	BYTFD11UNR
Fund Code: 11	GENERAL UNRESTRICTED SUBFUND		
Class: #N/A	#N/A		

Account	Description	Last Year's Budget	Last Year's Expended/Received Year to Date	This Year's Budget
575700	STAFF DEVELOPMNT AT PALOMR	-	1,502.01	-
575800	FOOD FOR MEETINGS	-	19,800.85	-
580100	ELECTRICITY	-	910,981.34	-
580150	FUEL, GAS	-	166,488.37	-
580200	GASOLINE AND OIL	-	24,367.97	-
580250	JANITORIAL SERVICES	-	955.75	-
580300	LAUNDRY/DRY CLEANING	-	11,358.55	-
580350	PEST CONTROL	-	607.68	-
580400	SEWAGE	-	51,407.92	-
580450	TELEPHONE	-	199,669.32	-
580500	TELEPHONE CONNECTIONS	-	5,805.23	-
580550	WASTE DISPOSAL	-	59,169.23	-
580600	WASTE DISPOSAL,HAZARDOUS	-	40,843.35	-
580650	WATER	-	90,015.33	-
585100	ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE	-	31,903.48	-
585150	ADVERTISE NOT REQ BY LAW	-	139,066.56	-
585250	BANK CHARGES	-	1,650.00	-
585260	BANK CREDIT CARD EXPENSE	-	164,837.36	-
585400	DISALLOWED FIN AID GRANTS	-	8,084.84	-
585450	FILM PROCESSING	-	628.16	-
585620	BOND COSTS	-	1,250.00	-
585750	PRINTING	-	374,544.56	-
585800	PROPERTY TAX EXPENSE	-	(112.98)	-
585850	PUBLISHING EXPENSE	-	3,700.00	-
585900	ROYALTY EXPENSE	-	2,192.66	-
585910	LICENSING FEE	-	26,141.95	-
	<b>Other Oper Exp Subtotal</b>	<b>9,460,340.00</b>	<b>6,299,715.80</b>	<b>10,899,990.00</b>
580010	Indirect Costs Budget Pool	(515,000.00)	-	(600,000.00)
585550	INDIRECT COSTS	-	(255,119.67)	-
	<b>Indirect Costs Subtotal</b>	<b>(515,000.00)</b>	<b>(255,119.67)</b>	<b>(600,000.00)</b>
600010	Capital Outlay	1,137,869.00	-	1,105,842.00
612000	SITE IMPROVEMENT	-	7,835.52	-
612100	GROUND'S IMPROVEMENT	-	5,454.00	-
621000	BUILDING ADDITIONS	-	280.00	-
623200	BLUEPRINTS&INSPECTION SVCS	-	101.02	-
631000	LIBRARY BOOKS	-	42,071.25	-
632000	LIBRARY MAGAZINE&PERIODICL	-	69,310.93	-
633000	LIBRARY NONPRINT MEDIA	-	47,671.26	-
644100	EQUIP INSTR ADDTL \$500 - \$4999	-	51,113.02	-
644200	EQUIP INSTR REPL \$500 - \$4999	-	5,035.56	-
644400	EQUIP NONINS ADDL \$500 - \$4999	-	142,272.23	-
644600	EQUIPMENT NONINSTRUCTL >\$4,999	-	38,246.35	-
644800	EQUIP TECHNOLOGY NONINS >4,999	-	127,641.53	-
	<b>Capital Outlay Subtotal</b>	<b>1,137,869.00</b>	<b>537,032.67</b>	<b>1,105,842.00</b>
721000	INTRAFUND TRANS OUT WITHIN	-	63,000.00	-
721010	INTRAFUND TRANS OUT WITHIN	136,304.00	-	136,304.00
731000	INTERFUND TRANS OUT BETWEEN	-	527,947.53	-
731010	INTERFUND TRANS OUT BETWEEN	2,872,615.00	-	570,912.00
791010	RESERVE FOR CONTINGENCIES	4,700,000.00	-	4,700,000.00
791510	OTHER RESERVES	1,244,456.00	-	-
799010	CONTINGENCY HOLDING ACCOUNT	116,079.00	-	60,000.00
	<b>Other Outgoing Subtotal</b>	<b>9,069,454.00</b>	<b>590,947.53</b>	<b>5,467,216.00</b>
<b>Expense Grand Total</b>		<b>103,332,684.00</b>	<b>68,187,138.31</b>	<b>105,168,273.00</b>

D2c

**Palomar College**  
**PRJ/GRT BY FUND**  
**Period Ending 2008-06-30**

Project Grant :0000000 UNRESTRICTED  
 Deptid: ADMIN SERVICE Administrative Services  
 Program Code: #N/A #N/A  
 Fund Code: 11 GENERAL UNRESTRICTED SUBFUND  
 Class: #N/A #N/A

Report Request: Run Apr 17, 2007  
 Layout: BYTFNDPG  
 Scope Name: BUDGET COMPARE  
 MGDIVFA

Account	Description	Last Year's Budget	Last Year's Expended/Received Year to Date	This Year's Budget
	<b>11's Instr Salaries - Contract</b>	-	-	-
121000	ED ADMINISTRATOR, CONTRACT	-	97,416.73	-
121010	ED ADMINISTRATOR, CONTRACT	129,890.00	-	136,429.00
121210	EXECUTIVE EXPENSE ALLOWANCE	6,500.00	-	6,500.00
	<b>12's Non-Instr Salaries - Contract</b>	<b>136,390.00</b>	<b>97,416.73</b>	<b>142,929.00</b>
	<b>13's Instr Salaries - Other</b>	-	-	-
	<b>14's Non-Instr Salaries - Other</b>	-	-	-
	<b>Academic Salaries Subtotal</b>	<b>136,390.00</b>	<b>97,416.73</b>	<b>142,929.00</b>
211000	CLASSIFIED ADMINISTRATORS	-	53,346.50	-
211010	CLASSIFIED ADMINISTRATORS	73,766.00	-	74,506.00
212100	CLASSIFIED DIRECTOR/SUPERVISOR	-	1,198,941.94	-
212110	CLASSIFIED DIRECTOR-SUPERVISOR	1,616,857.00	-	1,768,554.00
212200	CLASSIFIED REGULAR SALARY	-	3,888,749.63	-
212210	CLASSIFIED REGULAR SALARY	5,366,695.00	-	5,587,404.00
	<b>21's Non-Instr Salaries - Reg</b>	<b>7,057,318.00</b>	<b>5,141,038.07</b>	<b>7,430,464.00</b>
	<b>22's Instr Aides - Reg</b>	-	-	-
230010	Non Academic Salaries - Other	460,103.00	-	477,391.00
231100	HOURLY CLASSIFIED, TEMP	-	47,502.01	-
231400	HRLY ADMINISTRATOR NON INST	-	8,617.60	-
232100	OVERTIME CLASSIFIED SALARIED	-	52,771.99	-
232200	OVERTIME SUPERVISOR SALARIED	-	8,070.24	-
233100	REPLACE CLASSIFIED SALARYD	-	18,043.77	-
235100	STUDENT EMPLOYEE	-	154,533.29	-
	<b>23's Non-Academic Salaries - Other</b>	<b>460,103.00</b>	<b>289,538.90</b>	<b>477,391.00</b>
	<b>24's Instr Aides - Other</b>	-	-	-
	<b>Non Acad Salaries Subtotal</b>	<b>7,517,421.00</b>	<b>5,430,576.97</b>	<b>7,907,855.00</b>
310010	STRS	10,717.00	-	11,256.00
311201	STRS EDUCATIONAL ADMIN/SUP	-	8,036.90	-
	<b>31's STRS</b>	<b>10,717.00</b>	<b>8,036.90</b>	<b>11,256.00</b>
320010	PERS	644,101.00	-	677,969.00
322102	PERS CLASSIFIED	-	356,513.16	-
322202	PERS CLASSIFIED ADMIN/SUPR	-	114,038.31	-
	<b>32's PERS</b>	<b>644,101.00</b>	<b>470,551.47</b>	<b>677,969.00</b>
330010	FICA & Medicare (OASDI)	549,051.00	-	577,395.00
332102	FICA CLASSIFIED	-	242,679.29	-
332202	FICA CLASSIFIED ADMIN/SUPR	-	73,758.20	-
335201	MEDCA EDUCATNL ADMIN/SUPV	-	1,405.81	-
336102	MEDCA CLASSIFIED	-	58,151.73	-
336202	MEDCA CLASSIFIED ADMIN/SUP	-	18,331.45	-
	<b>33's FICA &amp; Medicare (OASDI)</b>	<b>549,051.00</b>	<b>394,326.48</b>	<b>577,395.00</b>
340010	Health & Welfare	1,765,218.00	-	2,097,757.00
340151	MEDIC EDUCATIONL ADMIN/SUP	-	7,467.60	-
340252	MEDICAL CLASSIFIED	-	603,856.47	-
340302	MEDIC CLASSIFIED ADMIN/SUPR	-	139,594.14	-
341151	DENT EDUCATIONAL ADMIN/SUP	-	795.99	-
341252	DENTAL CLASSIFIED	-	64,475.04	-
341302	DENT CLASSIFIED ADMIN/SUPR	-	15,357.16	-
342151	VISION EDUCATIONL ADMIN/SUP	-	185.25	-
342252	VISION CLASSIFIED	-	17,347.64	-
342302	VISION CLASSIFIED ADMIN/SUP	-	3,902.92	-
343151	LIFE EDUCATIONAL ADMIN/SUPR	-	90.72	-
343252	LIFE CLASSIFIED	-	8,491.04	-
343302	LIFE CLASSIFIED ADMIN/SUPR	-	1,901.22	-
344151	LTD EDUCATIONAL ADMIN/SUPR	-	362.40	-
344252	LTD (DISABILITY) CLASSIFIED	-	14,429.31	-

Project Grant :0000000 UNRESTRICTED	Report Request: BYTFNDPG
Deptid: ADMIN SERVICE Administrative Services	Layout: BUDGET COMPARE
Program Code: #N/A #N/A	Scope Name: MGDIVFA
Fund Code: 11 GENERAL UNRESTRICTED SUBFUND	
Class: #N/A #N/A	

Account	Description	Last Year's Budget	Last Year's Expended/Received Year to Date	This Year's Budget
344302	LTD CLASSIFIED ADMIN/SUPR	-	4,574.71	-
345151	LTC EDUCATIONAL ADMIN/SUPR	-	31.50	-
345252	LONG TERM CARE CLASSIFIED	-	2,951.80	-
345302	LTC CLASSIFIED ADMIN/SUPR	-	663.68	-
348010	FUTURE RETIREE HEALTH-ACA	-	3,835.53	-
348020	FUTURE RETIREE HEALTH-NONACA	-	368,794.38	-
<b>34's Health &amp; Welfare</b>		<b>1,765,218.00</b>	<b>1,259,108.50</b>	<b>2,097,757.00</b>
350010	State Unempl Insurance	12,301.00	-	10,956.00
351201	UNEMP EDUCATIONL ADMN/SUP	-	155.13	-
352102	UNEMPLOYMENT CLASSIFIED	-	6,370.37	-
352202	UNEMP CLASSIFIED ADMN/SUP	-	2,022.76	-
353102	UNEMP STUDENT	-	33.52	-
<b>35's State Unempl Insurance</b>		<b>12,301.00</b>	<b>8,581.78</b>	<b>10,956.00</b>
360010	Workers' Comp	130,244.00	-	136,775.00
361201	WC EDUCATIONAL ADMIN/SUPR	-	1,656.09	-
362102	WC CLASSIFIED	-	68,212.07	-
362202	WC CLASSIFIED ADMIN/SUPERV	-	21,703.54	-
363102	WC STUDENT	-	2,680.13	-
<b>36's Workers' Comp</b>		<b>130,244.00</b>	<b>94,251.83</b>	<b>136,775.00</b>
370010	APPLE	11,340.00	-	11,938.00
372102	APPLE CLASSIFIED	-	1,812.79	-
372202	APPLE CLASSIFIED ADMN/SUPR	-	215.45	-
<b>37's APPLE</b>		<b>11,340.00</b>	<b>2,028.24</b>	<b>11,938.00</b>
<b>39's Other Benefits</b>		-	-	-
<b>Employee Benefits Subtotal</b>		<b>3,122,972.00</b>	<b>2,236,885.20</b>	<b>3,524,046.00</b>
400010	Supplies & Materials	293,220.00	-	297,771.00
411000	SOFTWARE LESS THAN \$5,000.	-	6,972.50	-
422000	SUBSCRIPTIONS, PERIODICALS	-	745.00	-
431000	SUPPLIES&MATERIAL,INSTRUCT	-	4,405.72	-
431100	SUPPLIES, INSTRUCTIONL FOOD	-	2,776.74	-
441000	SUPPLIES&MATERIAL NONINSTR	-	123,082.75	-
441100	SUPPLIES, INSTITUTIONAL	-	3,675.63	-
<b>Supplies &amp; Materials Subtotal</b>		<b>293,220.00</b>	<b>141,658.34</b>	<b>297,771.00</b>
500010	Other Oper Exp	4,705,318.00	-	5,996,448.00
511000	AUDIT	-	54,255.98	-
515300	SOFTWARE LICENSING FEES	-	182,990.28	-
525100	MEMBERSHIP, DISTRICT	-	1,610.42	-
525200	MEMBERSHIP, EMPLOYEE	-	210.00	-
535200	INS, FIRE, CASUALTY, LIABILITY	-	591,397.58	-
535500	STUDENT ACCIDENT&HOSPITAL	-	63,809.00	-
545100	ADVERTISEMENTS REQ BY LAW	-	467.90	-
545200	LAWYERS' FEES	-	55,467.91	-
545300	LEGAL JUDGEMENTS	-	4,590.50	-
551300	INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR	-	54,929.44	-
551400	MANAGEMENT FEES	-	274.50	-
551600	WARRANT RECONCILIATION	-	2,259.51	-
551900	OTH PERSONAL&CONSULT SVC	-	206,306.09	-
555100	POSTAGE	-	8,262.96	-
561000	RENT & LEASE, EQUIPMENT	-	9,798.06	-
564000	RENTAL OF FILMS	-	1,077.55	-
565100	MAINTENANCE AGREEMT,EQUIP	-	230,548.67	-
565200	MAINTENCE AGREE,SOFTWARE	-	301,975.13	-
565300	REPAIR&MAINT NONINST EQUIP	-	43,936.85	-
565400	REPAIR&MAINT INSTR EQUIPMT	-	219.74	-
565500	REPAIRS&MAINTENANCE BLDGS	-	185,914.37	-
565550	Maintenance, Grounds	-	2,268.58	-
575100	TRAVEL, ACADEMIC ADMIN	-	560.61	-
75200	TRAVEL,CLASSIFIED ADMINISTR	-	9,376.15	-
75210	TRAVEL,CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEE	-	2,829.56	-
575800	FOOD FOR MEETINGS	-	100.00	-



Project Grant :0000000 UNRESTRICTED		Report Request: BYTFNDPG		
Deptid: ADMIN SERVICE Administrative Services		Layout: BUDGET COMPARE		
Program Code: #N/A #N/A		Scope Name: MGDIVFA		
Fund Code: 11 GENERAL UNRESTRICTED SUBFUND				
Class: #N/A #N/A				
		Last Year's Budget	Last Year's Expended/Received Year to Date	This Year's Budget
Account	Description			
580100	ELECTRICITY	-	910,981.34	-
580150	FUEL, GAS	-	166,488.37	-
580200	GASOLINE AND OIL	-	21,815.67	-
580300	LAUNDRY/DRY CLEANING	-	6,950.90	-
580350	PEST CONTROL	-	607.68	-
580400	SEWAGE	-	51,357.92	-
580450	TELEPHONE	-	184,480.30	-
580500	TELEPHONE CONNECTIONS	-	1,000.00	-
580550	WASTE DISPOSAL	-	59,169.23	-
580600	WASTE DISPOSAL,HAZARDOUS	-	40,843.35	-
580650	WATER	-	81,413.89	-
585100	ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE	-	4,628.68	-
585250	BANK CHARGES	-	1,650.00	-
585260	BANK CREDIT CARD EXPENSE	-	(128.00)	-
585620	BOND COSTS	-	1,250.00	-
585750	PRINTING	-	12,418.09	-
	Other Oper Exp Subtotal	4,705,318.00	3,560,364.76	5,996,448.00
	Indirect Costs Subtotal	-	-	-
600010	Capital Outlay	646,905.00	-	805,305.00
612000	SITE IMPROVEMENT	-	7,835.52	-
612100	GROUNDS IMPROVEMENT	-	5,454.00	-
621000	BUILDING ADDITIONS	-	280.00	-
623200	BLUEPRINTS&INSPECTION SVCS	-	101.02	-
644100	EQUIP INSTR ADDTL \$500 - \$4999	-	184.24	-
644200	EQUIP INSTR REPL \$500 - \$4999	-	1,769.57	-
644400	EQUIP NONINS ADDL \$500 - \$4999	-	103,290.86	-
644600	EQUIPMENT NONINSTRUCTL >\$4,999	-	32,502.48	-
644800	EQUIP TECHNOLOGY NONINS >4,999	-	125,086.89	-
	Capital Outlay Subtotal	646,905.00	276,504.58	805,305.00
	Other Outgoing Subtotal	-	-	-
Expense Grand Total		16,422,226.00	11,743,406.58	18,674,354.00

D2d

**Palomar College**  
**PRJ/GRT BY FUND**  
 Period Ending 2008-06-30

Project Grant :0000000	UNRESTRICTED	Report Request:	Run Apr 17, 2007
Deptid: INSTRUCTION	Instruction	Layout:	BYTFNDPG
Program Code: #N/A	#N/A	Scope Name:	BUDGET COMPARE
Fund Code: 11	GENERAL UNRESTRICTED SUBFUND		MGDIVI
Class: #N/A	#N/A		

Account	Description	Last Year's Budget	Last Year's Expended/Received Year to Date	This Year's Budget
111000	INSTRUCTIONAL SAL, CONTRACT	-	13,823,500.57	-
111010	INSTRUCTIONAL SALARY, CONTRACT	19,558,790.00	-	20,153,175.00
	<b>11's Instr Salaries - Contract</b>	<b>19,558,790.00</b>	<b>13,823,500.57</b>	<b>20,153,175.00</b>
121000	ED ADMINISTRATOR, CONTRACT	-	111,983.70	-
121010	ED ADMINISTRATOR, CONTRACT	149,313.00	-	150,811.00
123100	DEAN, ACADEMIC CONTRACT	-	506,899.39	-
123110	DEAN, ACADEMIC CONTRACT	654,576.00	-	664,602.00
123200	DEPARTMENT CHAIR, CONTRACT	-	936,902.41	-
123210	DEPARTMENT CHAIR, CONTRACT	1,285,830.00	-	1,293,310.00
123400	DIRECTR/COORDINAT, ACA CONT	-	655,877.65	-
123410	DIRECTOR-COORDINATOR, ACA CONT	968,652.00	-	907,934.00
123500	PALOMAR FACULTY FEDERATION	-	69,595.47	-
123510	PALOMAR FACULTY FEDERATION	97,832.00	-	98,534.00
125000	LIBRARIANS, CONTRACT	-	246,912.15	-
125010	LIBRARIANS, CONTRACT	369,856.00	-	381,076.00
	<b>12's Non-Instr Salaries - Contract</b>	<b>3,526,059.00</b>	<b>2,528,170.77</b>	<b>3,496,267.00</b>
130010	Instr Salaries - Other	13,532,170.00	-	15,347,964.00
131100	ASSIGN TIME HRLY REPLACEMT	-	382,055.15	-
133100	INSTRUCTIONL ACADEMIC, HRLY	-	6,785,353.55	-
133200	INST ACA HOURLY SUBSTITUTE	-	89,178.83	-
133300	INSTR ACADEMIC, HRLY SUMMR	-	1,749,586.80	-
135100	OVERLOAD, ACA INSTR, HOURLY	-	648.32	-
135300	OVERLOAD, CONTRACT INSTRUC	-	1,274,434.23	-
135600	OVERLOAD, SUBSTITUTE HRLY	-	17,784.41	-
135700	OVERLOAD, SUMMER ACA HRLY	-	840,056.25	-
136100	REPLACE ACA INSTR CONTRACT	-	8,559.17	-
136200	REPLACE SABBATICL, ACAHRLY	-	161,934.22	-
136400	LOADBANK REPL, ADJUNCT	-	109,092.08	-
137200	SERVICE PROVIDER ACA INSTR	-	12,487.52	-
138100	STIPEND, CONTRACT INSTRUCT	-	5,419.57	-
138200	STIPEND, HOURLY ACADEMIC	-	6,540.50	-
	<b>13's Instr Salaries - Other</b>	<b>13,532,170.00</b>	<b>11,443,130.60</b>	<b>15,347,964.00</b>
140010	Non-Instr Salaries - Other	404,385.00	-	372,027.00
141100	COUNSELOR, HOURLY	-	2,667.22	-
142100	EDUCATIONL ADMNISTRTR HRLY	-	999.91	-
143100	LIBRARIANS, HOURLY	-	214,946.54	-
144100	NON-INSTRUCT ACADEMIC, HRLY	-	3,523.01	-
145100	OVERLOAD, SUMMER NON-INST	-	3,903.82	-
146100	REPL SABBATICL, HRLYNONINST	-	4,676.92	-
147100	SERVIC PROVIDR NONINST ACA	-	1,372.04	-
148000	NONINSTR ACA HOURLY, OTHER	-	60,388.39	-
	<b>14's Non-Instr Salaries - Other</b>	<b>404,385.00</b>	<b>292,477.85</b>	<b>372,027.00</b>
	<b>Academic Salaries Subtotal</b>	<b>37,021,404.00</b>	<b>28,087,279.79</b>	<b>39,369,433.00</b>
212100	CLASSIFIED DIRECTOR/SUPERVISOR	-	580,804.20	-
212110	CLASSIFIED DIRECTOR-SUPERVISOR	774,561.00	-	828,770.00
212200	CLASSIFIED REGULAR SALARY	-	3,557,104.32	-
212210	CLASSIFIED REGULAR SALARY	5,140,603.00	-	5,432,436.00
	<b>21's Non-Instr Salaries - Reg</b>	<b>5,915,164.00</b>	<b>4,137,908.52</b>	<b>6,261,206.00</b>
221000	INSTAIDE CONTRCT, DIRECTINST	-	691,235.04	-
221010	INST AIDE CONTRACT, DIRECT INST	985,067.00	-	1,004,229.00
222000	INSTAIDE CONTRCT, NOT DIRECT	-	308,595.53	-
222010	INST AIDE CONTRACT, NOT DIRECT	435,337.00	-	449,153.00
	<b>22's Instr Aides - Reg</b>	<b>1,420,404.00</b>	<b>999,830.57</b>	<b>1,453,382.00</b>
230010	Non Academic Salaries - Other	805,005.00	-	823,113.00
231100	HOURLY CLASSIFIED, TEMP	-	177,250.97	-
31300	HOURLY TUTORS	-	23,865.31	-
232100	OVERTIME CLASSIFID SALARIED	-	10,960.49	-

Project Grant :0000000	UNRESTRICTED	Report Request:	BYTFNDPG
Deptid: INSTRUCTION	Instruction	Layout:	BUDGET COMPARE
Program Code: #N/A	#N/A	Scope Name:	MGDIVI
Fund Code: 11	GENERAL UNRESTRICTED SUBFUND		
Class: #N/A	#N/A		

Account	Description	Last Year's Budget	Last Year's Expended/Received Year to Date	This Year's Budget
232200	OVERTIME SUPERVISR SALRIED	-	1,379.33	-
234100	SERVICE PROVIDER CLASSIFIED	-	25,089.52	-
234400	SERVICE PROVIDER STUDENT	-	750.01	-
235100	STUDENT EMPLOYEE	-	277,521.86	-
235200	STUDENT TUTORS	-	51,958.47	-
	<b>23's Non-Academic Salaries - Other</b>	<b>805,005.00</b>	<b>568,775.96</b>	<b>823,113.00</b>
240010	Instr Aides - Other	463,118.00	-	489,903.00
241100	HRLY INSTR AIDE,DIRECT INSTR	-	254,213.32	-
241200	OT,INSTR AIDE CONT DIRECT INST	-	2,269.04	-
242100	HRLY INSTAIDE,NOT DIRECTINST	-	7,474.60	-
245100	Student Instr Aide, Direct	-	97,734.00	-
	<b>24's Instr Aides - Other</b>	<b>463,118.00</b>	<b>361,690.96</b>	<b>489,903.00</b>
	<b>Non Acad Salaries Subtotal</b>	<b>8,603,691.00</b>	<b>6,068,206.01</b>	<b>9,027,604.00</b>
310010	STRS	2,698,156.00	-	2,810,748.00
311101	STRS ACADEMIC INSTRUCTORS	-	1,912,301.96	-
311201	STRS EDUCATIONAL ADMIN/SUP	-	201,642.36	-
311301	STRS OTHERACA NONINSTRUCT	-	21,110.47	-
312302	STRS INSTR AIDE DIRECT INSTR	-	511.89	-
	<b>31's STRS</b>	<b>2,698,156.00</b>	<b>2,135,566.68</b>	<b>2,810,748.00</b>
320010	PERS	688,899.00	-	705,015.00
321101	PERS ACADEMIC INSTRUCTORS	-	11,683.38	-
321201	PERS EDUCATIONAL ADMIN/SUP	-	21,993.14	-
322102	PERS CLASSIFIED	-	313,457.23	-
322202	PERS CLASSIFIED ADMIN/SUPR	-	52,871.40	-
322302	PERS INSTR AIDE DIRECT INSTR	-	54,443.26	-
322402	PERS INST AIDE NOTDIRECT INS	-	24,249.52	-
	<b>32's PERS</b>	<b>688,899.00</b>	<b>478,697.93</b>	<b>705,015.00</b>
330010	FICA & Medicare (OASDI)	1,222,631.00	-	1,230,171.00
331101	FICA ACADEMIC INSTRUCTORS	-	36,560.73	-
331201	FICA EDUCATIONAL ADMIN/SUP	-	13,511.37	-
332102	FICA CLASSIFIED	-	216,849.35	-
332202	FICA CLASSIFIED ADMIN/SUPR	-	35,821.64	-
332302	FICA INSTR AIDE DIRECT INSTR	-	48,503.61	-
332402	FICA INSTR AIDE NOTDIRECT INS	-	16,805.06	-
335101	MEDCA ACADEM INSTRUCTORS	-	295,796.00	-
335201	MEDCA EDUCATNL ADMIN/SUPV	-	23,343.45	-
335301	MEDCA OTH ACA NONINSTRUCT	-	4,221.62	-
336102	MEDCA CLASSIFIED	-	55,548.14	-
336202	MEDCA CLASSIFIED ADMIN/SUP	-	8,410.02	-
336302	MEDCA INST AIDE DIRECT INSTR	-	13,743.74	-
336402	MEDCA INST AIDE NOTDIRCT INS	-	4,572.50	-
	<b>33's FICA &amp; Medicare (OASDI)</b>	<b>1,222,631.00</b>	<b>773,687.23</b>	<b>1,230,171.00</b>
340010	Health & Welfare	6,338,485.00	-	7,299,321.00
340101	MEDIC ACADEMIC INSTRUCTORS	-	1,419,652.11	-
340120	MEDIC ACADEMIC ADJUNCT	-	24,142.02	-
340125	MEDIC NON-ACADEMIC ADJUNCT	-	545.25	-
340151	MEDIC EDUCATIONL ADMIN/SUP	-	218,822.30	-
340252	MEDICAL CLASSIFIED	-	609,082.35	-
340302	MEDIC CLASSIFIED ADMIN/SUPR	-	66,563.78	-
340352	MEDIC INSTR AIDE DIRECT INST	-	108,746.15	-
340402	MEDIC INSTAIDE NOTDIRECTINST	-	50,510.89	-
341101	DENT ACADEMIC INSTRUCTORS	-	145,153.93	-
341151	DENT EDUCATIONAL ADMIN/SUP	-	23,403.32	-
341252	DENTAL CLASSIFIED	-	63,514.19	-
341302	DENT CLASSIFIED ADMIN/SUPR	-	7,479.19	-
341352	DENT INSTR AIDE DIRECT INSTR	-	11,377.01	-
341402	DENT INSTAIDE NOT DIRECTINST	-	5,302.36	-
342101	VISION ACADEMIC INSTRUCTOR	-	37,208.64	-
342151	VISION EDUCATIONL ADMIN/SUP	-	5,796.60	-
342252	VISION CLASSIFIED	-	16,803.95	-
342302	VISION CLASSIFIED ADMIN/SUP	-	1,846.80	-
342352	VISION INSTR AIDE DIRECT INST	-	3,043.85	-



Project Grant :0000000 UNRESTRICTED  
 Deptid: INSTRUCTION Instruction  
 Program Code: #N/A #N/A  
 Fund Code: 11 GENERAL UNRESTRICTED SUBFUND  
 Class: #N/A #N/A

Report Request: BYTFNDPG  
 Layout: BUDGET COMPARE  
 Scope Name: MGDIVI

Account	Description	Last Year's Budget	Last Year's Expended/Received Year to Date	This Year's Budget
342402	VISION INSTAIDE NOT DIRECTINS	-	1,396.96	-
343101	LIFE ACADEMIC INSTRUCTORS	-	18,071.50	-
343151	LIFE EDUCATIONAL ADMIN/SUPR	-	2,822.94	-
343252	LIFE CLASSIFIED	-	8,179.59	-
343302	LIFE CLASSIFIED ADMIN/SUPR	-	904.36	-
343352	LIFE INSTR AIDE DIRECT INSTR	-	1,480.59	-
343402	LIFE INST AIDE NOT DIRECT INS	-	675.42	-
344101	LTD ACADEMIC INSTRUCTORS	-	50,813.68	-
344151	LTD EDUCATIONAL ADMIN/SUPR	-	8,948.23	-
344252	LTD (DISABILITY) CLASSIFIED	-	12,269.71	-
344302	LTD CLASSIFIED ADMIN/SUPR	-	2,168.28	-
344352	LTD INSTR AIDE DIRECT INSTR	-	2,216.33	-
344402	LTD INST AIDE NOT DIRECT INST	-	955.98	-
345101	LTC ACADEMIC INSTRUCTORS	-	6,336.52	-
345151	LTC EDUCATIONAL ADMIN/SUPR	-	983.64	-
345252	LONG TERM CARE CLASSIFIED	-	2,857.74	-
345302	LTC CLASSIFIED ADMIN/SUPR	-	314.02	-
345352	LTC INSTR AIDE DIRECT INSTR	-	517.69	-
345402	LTC INST AIDE NOT DIRECT INST	-	238.03	-
348010	FUTURE RETIREE HEALTH-ACA	-	893,133.15	-
348020	FUTURE RETIREE HEALTH-NONACA	-	395,726.86	-
	<b>34's Health &amp; Welfare</b>	<b>6,338,485.00</b>	<b>4,230,005.91</b>	<b>7,299,321.00</b>
350010	State Unempl Insurance	73,568.00	-	54,905.00
351101	UNEMP ACADEMIC INSTRUCTOR	-	40,330.70	-
351201	UNEMP EDUCATIONL ADMN/SUP	-	3,955.91	-
351301	UNEMP OTH ACA NONINSTRUCT	-	464.24	-
352102	UNEMPLOYMENT CLASSIFIED	-	6,046.50	-
352202	UNEMP CLASSIFIED ADMN/SUP	-	927.99	-
352302	UNEMP INSTR AIDE DIRECT INST	-	1,490.33	-
352402	UNEMP INST AIDE NOTDIRECT INS	-	504.52	-
353102	UNEMP STUDENT	-	72.94	-
	<b>35's State Unempl Insurance</b>	<b>73,568.00</b>	<b>53,793.13</b>	<b>54,905.00</b>
360010	Workers' Comp	777,786.00	-	822,843.00
361101	WC ACADEMIC INSTRUCTORS	-	429,752.25	-
361201	WC EDUCATIONAL ADMIN/SUPR	-	42,979.02	-
361301	WC OTHER ACA NON INSTRUCT	-	4,972.12	-
362102	WC CLASSIFIED	-	64,466.06	-
362202	WC CLASSIFIED ADMIN/SUPERV	-	9,897.20	-
362302	WC INSTR AIDE DIRECT INSTR	-	16,111.31	-
362402	WC INSTR AIDE NOTDIRECT INST	-	5,373.26	-
363102	WC STUDENT	-	7,275.73	-
	<b>36's Workers' Comp</b>	<b>777,786.00</b>	<b>580,826.95</b>	<b>822,843.00</b>
370010	APPLE	114,713.00	-	132,911.00
371101	APPLE ACADEMIC INSTRUCTOR	-	64,575.44	-
371301	APPLE OTH ACA NONINSTRUCT	-	727.89	-
372102	APPLE CLASSIFIED	-	6,739.99	-
372302	APPLE INST AIDE DIRECT INSTR	-	3,935.87	-
372402	APPLE INS AIDE NOTDIRECT INS	-	1,042.17	-
	<b>37's APPLE</b>	<b>114,713.00</b>	<b>77,021.36</b>	<b>132,911.00</b>
	<b>39's Other Benefits</b>	-	-	-
	<b>Employee Benefits Subtotal</b>	<b>11,914,238.00</b>	<b>8,329,599.19</b>	<b>13,055,914.00</b>
400010	Supplies & Materials	600,906.00	-	503,272.00
411000	SOFTWARE LESS THAN \$5,000.	-	18,307.32	-
421000	BOOKS,MAGAZINES,PERIODCLS	-	2,784.84	-
422000	SUBSCRIPTIONS, PERIODICALS	-	1,919.48	-
431000	SUPPLIES&MATERIAL,INSTRUCT	-	181,392.25	-
441000	SUPPLIES&MATERIAL NONINSTR	-	96,478.16	-
441100	SUPPLIES, INSTITUTIONAL	-	5,802.04	-
443100	FREIGHT IN	-	46.02	-
45000	SALES AND USE TAX	-	204.60	-
46000	SHIPPING/HANDLING CHARGES	-	19.67	-
	<b>Supplies &amp; Materials Subtotal</b>	<b>600,906.00</b>	<b>306,954.38</b>	<b>503,272.00</b>

Project Grant :0000000	UNRESTRICTED	Report Request:	BYTFNDPG
Deptid: INSTRUCTION	Instruction	Layout:	BUDGET COMPARE
Program Code: #N/A	#N/A	Scope Name:	MGDIVI
Fund Code: 11	GENERAL UNRESTRICTED SUBFUND		
Class: #N/A	#N/A		

Account	Description	Last Year's Budget	Last Year's Expended/Received Year to Date	This Year's Budget
500010	Other Oper Exp	2,367,772.00	-	2,472,774.00
515100	INTERNET ACCESS	-	267.26	-
515300	SOFTWARE LICENSING FEES	-	7,516.43	-
525100	MEMBERSHIP, DISTRICT	-	7,333.00	-
525200	MEMBERSHIP, EMPLOYEE	-	3,762.00	-
545100	ADVERTISEMENTS REQ BY LAW	-	244.40	-
551200	CLASSROOM SPEAKERS	-	900.00	-
551300	INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR	-	13,980.70	-
551900	OTH PERSONAL&CONSULT SVC	-	616,868.90	-
555100	POSTAGE	-	40,760.43	-
560900	DISTRICT VEHICLE USE	-	47.00	-
561000	RENT & LEASE, EQUIPMENT	-	4,217.67	-
562000	RENTS & LEASES, LAND/BLDGS	-	240,918.32	-
563000	RENTAL OF TRANSPORTATION	-	718.11	-
565100	MAINTENANCE AGREEMT,EQUIP	-	72,926.22	-
565200	MAINTENCE AGREE,SOFTWARE	-	7,404.62	-
565300	REPAIR&MAINT NONINST EQUIP	-	13,381.73	-
565400	REPAIR&MAINT INSTR EQUIPMT	-	13,399.70	-
565500	REPAIRS&MAINTENANCE BLDGS	-	18,228.94	-
575100	TRAVEL, ACADEMIC ADMIN	-	14,323.94	-
575120	TRAVEL,ACADEMIC EMPLOYEE	-	27,710.67	-
575200	TRAVEL,CLASSIFIED ADMINISTR	-	6,302.63	-
575210	TRAVEL,CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEE	-	3,700.80	-
575310	TRAVEL WITH STUDENT	-	13,623.18	-
575400	TRAVEL, NON EMPLOYEE	-	884.94	-
575500	ATHLETIC ENTRY FEES	-	385.00	-
575700	STAFF DEVELOPMNT AT PALOMR	-	1,252.01	-
375800	FOOD FOR MEETINGS	-	9,225.47	-
580250	JANITORIAL SERVICES	-	955.75	-
580300	LAUNDRY/DRY CLEANING	-	2,120.75	-
580450	TELEPHONE	-	12,066.37	-
580500	TELEPHONE CONNECTIONS	-	3,040.86	-
580650	WATER	-	8,601.44	-
585100	ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE	-	11,143.11	-
585150	ADVERTISE NOT REQ BY LAW	-	32,741.64	-
585450	FILM PROCESSING	-	628.16	-
585750	PRINTING	-	127,304.35	-
585800	PROPERTY TAX EXPENSE	-	(112.98)	-
585900	ROYALTY EXPENSE	-	2,192.66	-
585910	LICENSING FEE	-	26,141.95	-
	<b>Other Oper Exp Subtotal</b>	<b>2,367,772.00</b>	<b>1,367,108.13</b>	<b>2,472,774.00</b>
	<b>Indirect Costs Subtotal</b>	<b>-</b>	<b>-</b>	<b>-</b>
600010	Capital Outlay	427,904.00	-	260,792.00
631000	LIBRARY BOOKS	-	42,071.25	-
632000	LIBRARY MAGAZINE&PERIODICL	-	69,310.93	-
633000	LIBRARY NONPRINT MEDIA	-	47,671.26	-
644100	EQUIP INSTR ADDTL \$500 - \$4999	-	45,015.42	-
644200	EQUIP INSTR REPL \$500 - \$4999	-	3,265.99	-
644400	EQUIP NONINS ADDL \$500 - \$4999	-	16,771.04	-
644600	EQUIPMENT NONINSTRUCTL >\$4,999	-	5,743.87	-
644800	EQUIP TECHNOLOGY NONINS >4,999	-	2,554.64	-
	<b>Capital Outlay Subtotal</b>	<b>427,904.00</b>	<b>232,404.40</b>	<b>260,792.00</b>
799010	CONTINGENCY HOLDING ACCOUNT	60,000.00	-	60,000.00
	<b>Other Outgoing Subtotal</b>	<b>60,000.00</b>	<b>-</b>	<b>60,000.00</b>
<b>xpense Grand Total</b>		<b>60,995,915.00</b>	<b>44,391,551.90</b>	<b>64,749,789.00</b>

**Palomar College**  
**PRJ/GRT BY FUND**  
 Period Ending 2008-06-30

Project Grant :0000000 UNRESTRICTED  
 Deptid: STUDENT SVCS Student Services  
 Program Code: #N/A #N/A  
 Fund Code: 11 GENERAL UNRESTRICTED SUBFUND  
 Class: #N/A #N/A

Report Request: BYTFNDPG  
 Layout: BUDGET COMPARE  
 Scope Name: MGDIVSS

Run Apr 17, 2007

Account	Description	Last Year's Budget	Last Year's Expended/Received Year to Date	This Year's Budget
111000	INSTRUCTIONAL SAL, CONTRACT	-	330,225.61	-
111010	INSTRUCTIONAL SALARY, CONTRACT	467,018.00	-	471,015.00
	<b>11's Instr Salaries - Contract</b>	<b>467,018.00</b>	<b>330,225.61</b>	<b>471,015.00</b>
121000	ED ADMINISTRATOR, CONTRACT	-	126,194.93	-
121010	ED ADMINISTRATOR, CONTRACT	168,261.00	-	169,953.00
122100	COUNSELORS, CONTRACT	-	1,231,084.58	-
122110	COUNSELORS, CONTRACT	1,743,861.00	-	1,775,586.00
123100	DEAN, ACADEMIC CONTRACT	-	99,451.61	-
123110	DEAN, ACADEMIC CONTRACT	132,603.00	-	133,925.00
123200	DEPARTMENT CHAIR, CONTRACT	-	47,854.43	-
123210	DEPARTMENT CHAIR, CONTRACT	63,753.00	-	64,155.00
123400	DIRECTR/COORDINAT, ACA CONT	-	456,131.42	-
123410	DIRECTOR-COORDINATOR, ACA CONT	608,180.00	-	618,208.00
	<b>12's Non-Instr Salaries - Contract</b>	<b>2,716,658.00</b>	<b>1,960,716.97</b>	<b>2,761,827.00</b>
130010	Instr Salaries - Other	621,197.00	-	402,178.00
133100	INSTRUCTIONL ACADEMIC, HRLY	-	116,804.61	-
133300	INSTR ACADEMIC, HRLY SUMMR	-	22,277.63	-
135300	OVERLOAD, CONTRACT INSTRUC	-	11,570.71	-
135700	OVERLOAD, SUMMER ACA HRLY	-	14,807.86	-
138200	STIPEND, HOURLY ACADEMIC	-	4,299.48	-
	<b>13's Instr Salaries - Other</b>	<b>621,197.00</b>	<b>169,760.29</b>	<b>402,178.00</b>
140010	Non-Instr Salaries - Other	636,019.00	-	798,496.00
141100	COUNSELOR, HOURLY	-	80,748.47	-
144100	NON-INSTRUCT ACADEMIC, HRLY	-	208,908.33	-
145100	OVERLOAD, SUMMER NON-INST	-	25,931.08	-
146100	REPL SABBATICL, HRLYNONINST	-	12,678.84	-
146600	REPLC COUNSLR SUMMR HRLY	-	87,455.52	-
147100	SERVIC PROVIDR NONINST ACA	-	1,550.00	-
	<b>14's Non-Instr Salaries - Other</b>	<b>636,019.00</b>	<b>417,272.24</b>	<b>798,496.00</b>
	<b>Academic Salaries Subtotal</b>	<b>4,440,892.00</b>	<b>2,877,975.11</b>	<b>4,433,516.00</b>
211000	CLASSIFIED ADMINISTRATORS	-	56,564.69	-
211010	CLASSIFIED ADMINISTRATORS	76,006.00	-	76,763.00
212100	CLASSIFIED DIRECTOR/SUPERVISOR	-	293,618.79	-
212110	CLASSIFIED DIRECTOR-SUPERVISOR	352,650.00	-	339,890.00
212200	CLASSIFIED REGULAR SALARY	-	2,200,969.50	-
212210	CLASSIFIED REGULAR SALARY	3,052,994.00	-	3,119,964.00
	<b>21's Non-Instr Salaries - Reg</b>	<b>3,481,650.00</b>	<b>2,551,152.98</b>	<b>3,536,617.00</b>
221000	INSTAIDE CONTRCT, DIRECTINST	-	42,628.58	-
221010	INST AIDE CONTRACT, DIRECT INST	61,473.00	-	62,106.00
	<b>22's Instr Aides - Reg</b>	<b>61,473.00</b>	<b>42,628.58</b>	<b>62,106.00</b>
230010	Non Academic Salaries - Other	417,766.00	-	324,424.00
231100	HOURLY CLASSIFIED, TEMP	-	47,592.68	-
232100	OVERTIME CLASSIFID SALARIED	-	7,337.37	-
232200	OVERTIME SUPERVISR SALRIED	-	3,063.88	-
235100	STUDENT EMPLOYEE	-	146,418.22	-
	<b>23's Non-Academic Salaries - Other</b>	<b>417,766.00</b>	<b>204,412.15</b>	<b>324,424.00</b>
240010	Instr Aides - Other	66,582.00	-	69,245.00
241100	HRLY INSTR AIDE, DIRECT INSTR	-	54,428.79	-
241200	OT, INST AIDE CONT DIRECT INST	-	10,965.41	-
	<b>24's Instr Aides - Other</b>	<b>66,582.00</b>	<b>65,394.20</b>	<b>69,245.00</b>
	<b>Non Acad Salaries Subtotal</b>	<b>4,027,471.00</b>	<b>2,863,587.91</b>	<b>3,992,392.00</b>
310010	STRS	306,998.00	-	299,949.00
311101	STRS ACADEMIC INSTRUCTORS	-	40,099.11	-
311201	STRS EDUCATIONAL ADMIN/SUP	-	138,369.50	-
11301	STRS OTHERACA NONINSTRUCT	-	33,555.84	-
	<b>31's STRS</b>	<b>306,998.00</b>	<b>212,024.45</b>	<b>299,949.00</b>



Project Grant :0000000 UNRESTRICTED  
 Deptid: STUDENT SVCS Student Services  
 Program Code: #N/A #N/A  
 Fund Code: 11 GENERAL UNRESTRICTED SUBFUND  
 Class: #N/A #N/A

Report Request: BYTFNDPG  
 Layout: BUDGET COMPARE  
 Scope Name: MGDIVSS

Account	Description	Last Year's Budget	Last Year's Expended/Received Year to Date	This Year's Budget
320010	PERS	356,572.00	-	362,234.00
321201	PERS EDUCATIONAL ADMIN/SUP	-	28,621.03	-
322102	PERS CLASSIFIED	-	199,957.64	-
322202	PERS CLASSIFIED ADMIN/SUPR	-	31,872.21	-
322302	PERS INSTR AIDE DIRECT INSTR	-	4,667.89	-
	<b>32's PERS</b>	<b>356,572.00</b>	<b>265,118.77</b>	<b>362,234.00</b>
330010	FICA & Medicare (OASDI)	374,211.00	-	372,877.00
331101	FICA ACADEMIC INSTRUCTORS	-	57.45	-
331201	FICA EDUCATIONAL ADMIN/SUP	-	15,600.35	-
331301	FICA OTHERACA NONINSTRUCT	-	1,227.93	-
332102	FICA CLASSIFIED	-	137,773.29	-
332202	FICA CLASSIFIED ADMIN/SUPR	-	21,974.20	-
332302	FICA INSTR AIDE DIRECT INSTR	-	3,325.76	-
335101	MEDCA ACADEM INSTRUCTORS	-	5,317.74	-
335201	MEDCA EDUCATNL ADMIN/SUPV	-	21,039.40	-
335301	MEDCA OTH ACA NONINSTRUCT	-	6,405.53	-
336102	MEDCA CLASSIFIED	-	34,105.94	-
336202	MEDCA CLASSIFIED ADMIN/SUP	-	5,139.11	-
336302	MEDCA INST AIDE DIRECT INSTR	-	1,567.03	-
	<b>33's FICA &amp; Medicare (OASDI)</b>	<b>374,211.00</b>	<b>253,533.73</b>	<b>372,877.00</b>
340010	Health & Welfare	1,495,796.00	-	1,698,155.00
340101	MEDIC ACADEMIC INSTRUCTORS	-	33,941.32	-
340120	MEDIC ACADEMIC ADJUNCT	-	27.13	-
340125	MEDIC NON-ACADEMIC ADJUNCT	-	521.71	-
340151	MEDIC EDUCATIONL ADMIN/SUP	-	180,869.64	-
340252	MEDICAL CLASSIFIED	-	382,445.46	-
340302	MEDIC CLASSIFIED ADMIN/SUPR	-	45,421.93	-
340352	MEDIC INSTR AIDE DIRECT INST	-	9,024.38	-
341101	DENT ACADEMIC INSTRUCTORS	-	3,606.46	-
341151	DENT EDUCATIONAL ADMIN/SUP	-	18,415.02	-
341252	DENTAL CLASSIFIED	-	38,489.69	-
341302	DENT CLASSIFIED ADMIN/SUPR	-	4,995.06	-
341352	DENT INSTR AIDE DIRECT INSTR	-	953.49	-
342101	VISION ACADEMIC INSTRUCTOR	-	932.61	-
342151	VISION EDUCATIONL ADMIN/SUP	-	4,729.93	-
342252	VISION CLASSIFIED	-	10,265.37	-
342302	VISION CLASSIFIED ADMIN/SUP	-	1,237.68	-
342352	VISION INSTR AIDE DIRECT INST	-	226.07	-
343101	LIFE ACADEMIC INSTRUCTORS	-	447.40	-
343151	LIFE EDUCATIONAL ADMIN/SUPR	-	2,297.78	-
343252	LIFE CLASSIFIED	-	5,010.14	-
343302	LIFE CLASSIFIED ADMIN/SUPR	-	606.31	-
343352	LIFE INSTR AIDE DIRECT INSTR	-	106.88	-
344101	LTD ACADEMIC INSTRUCTORS	-	1,177.96	-
344151	LTD EDUCATIONAL ADMIN/SUPR	-	7,222.35	-
344252	LTD (DISABILITY) CLASSIFIED	-	7,763.46	-
344302	LTD CLASSIFIED ADMIN/SUPR	-	1,301.87	-
344352	LTD INSTR AIDE DIRECT INSTR	-	182.19	-
345101	LTC ACADEMIC INSTRUCTORS	-	158.52	-
345151	LTC EDUCATIONAL ADMIN/SUPR	-	803.55	-
345252	LONG TERM CARE CLASSIFIED	-	1,743.31	-
345302	LTC CLASSIFIED ADMIN/SUPR	-	210.54	-
345352	LTC INSTR AIDE DIRECT INSTR	-	38.56	-
348010	FUTURE RETIREE HEALTH-ACA	-	117,291.55	-
348020	FUTURE RETIREE HEALTH-NONACA	-	203,745.81	-
	<b>34's Health &amp; Welfare</b>	<b>1,495,796.00</b>	<b>1,086,211.13</b>	<b>1,698,155.00</b>
350010	State Unempl Insurance	13,680.00	-	9,565.00
351101	UNEMP ACADEMIC INSTRUCTOR	-	767.99	-
351201	UNEMP EDUCATIONL ADMN/SUP	-	3,069.64	-
351301	UNEMP OTH ACA NONINSTRUCT	-	633.38	-
352102	UNEMPLOYMENT CLASSIFIED	-	3,673.20	-
352202	UNEMP CLASSIFIED ADMN/SUP	-	562.99	-
352302	UNEMP INSTR AIDE DIRECT INST	-	172.95	-

Project Grant :0000000 UNRESTRICTED		Report Request: BYTFNDPG		
Deptid: STUDENT SVCS Student Services		Layout: BUDGET COMPARE		
Program Code: #N/A #N/A		Scope Name: MGDIVSS		
Fund Code: 11 GENERAL UNRESTRICTED SUBFUND				
Class: #N/A #N/A				
		Last Year's Budget	Last Year's Expended/Received Year to Date	This Year's Budget
Account	Description			
585750	PRINTING	-	20,171.26	-
	Other Oper Exp Subtotal	716,007.00	501,857.57	736,114.00
	Indirect Costs Subtotal	-	-	-
600010	Capital Outlay	28,882.00	-	16,744.00
644100	EQUIP INSTR ADDTL \$500 - \$4999	-	5,913.36	-
644400	EQUIP NONINS ADDL \$500 - \$4999	-	8,140.70	-
	Capital Outlay Subtotal	28,882.00	14,054.06	16,744.00
	Other Outgoing Subtotal	-	-	-
Expense Grand Total		12,080,343.00	8,251,079.95	12,214,747.00

**Palomar College**  
**PRJ/GRT BY FUND**  
**Period Ending 2008-06-30**

Project Grant :0000000 UNRESTRICTED

Report Request: Run Apr 17, 2007

Deptid: HUM RES SVCS Human Resources Services

Layout: BYTFNDPG

Program Code: #N/A #N/A

Scope Name: BUDGET COMPARE

Fund Code: 11 GENERAL UNRESTRICTED SUBFUND

Class: #N/A #N/A

Account	Description	Last Year's Budget	Last Year's Expended/Received Year to Date	This Year's Budget
	<b>11's Instr Salaries - Contract</b>	-	-	-
121000	ED ADMINISTRATOR, CONTRACT	-	106,550.48	-
121010	ED ADMINISTRATOR, CONTRACT	142,068.00	-	143,478.00
	<b>12's Non-Instr Salaries - Contract</b>	<b>142,068.00</b>	<b>106,550.48</b>	<b>143,478.00</b>
	<b>13's Instr Salaries - Other</b>	-	-	-
140010	Non-Instr Salaries - Other	4,570.00	-	4,570.00
	<b>14's Non-Instr Salaries - Other</b>	<b>4,570.00</b>	-	<b>4,570.00</b>
	<b>Academic Salaries Subtotal</b>	<b>146,638.00</b>	<b>106,550.48</b>	<b>148,048.00</b>
212100	CLASSIFIED DIRECTOR/SUPERVISOR	-	144,031.43	-
212110	CLASSIFIED DIRECTOR-SUPERVISOR	204,859.00	-	219,933.00
212200	CLASSIFIED REGULAR SALARY	-	275,754.26	-
212210	CLASSIFIED REGULAR SALARY	415,032.00	-	438,766.00
	<b>21's Non-Instr Salaries - Reg</b>	<b>619,891.00</b>	<b>419,785.69</b>	<b>658,699.00</b>
	<b>22's Instr Aides - Reg</b>	-	-	-
230010	Non Academic Salaries - Other	23,500.00	-	23,500.00
231100	HOURLY CLASSIFIED, TEMP	-	5,931.60	-
234100	SERVICE PROVIDER CLASSIFIED	-	1,082.83	-
	<b>23's Non-Academic Salaries - Other</b>	<b>23,500.00</b>	<b>7,014.43</b>	<b>23,500.00</b>
	<b>24's Instr Aides - Other</b>	-	-	-
	<b>Non Acad Salaries Subtotal</b>	<b>643,391.00</b>	<b>426,800.12</b>	<b>682,199.00</b>
310010	STRS	276.00	-	262.00
	<b>31's STRS</b>	<b>276.00</b>	-	<b>262.00</b>
320010	PERS	66,747.00	-	70,637.00
321201	PERS EDUCATIONAL ADMIN/SUP	-	9,721.64	-
322102	PERS CLASSIFIED	-	25,528.18	-
322202	PERS CLASSIFIED ADMIN/SUPR	-	13,141.43	-
	<b>32's PERS</b>	<b>66,747.00</b>	<b>48,391.25</b>	<b>70,637.00</b>
330010	FICA & Medicare (OASDI)	56,410.00	-	59,651.00
331201	FICA EDUCATIONAL ADMIN/SUP	-	4,539.26	-
332102	FICA CLASSIFIED	-	17,485.51	-
332202	FICA CLASSIFIED ADMIN/SUPR	-	8,716.68	-
335201	MEDCA EDUCATNL ADMIN/SUPV	-	1,543.18	-
336102	MEDCA CLASSIFIED	-	4,116.83	-
336202	MEDCA CLASSIFIED ADMIN/SUP	-	2,038.58	-
	<b>33's FICA &amp; Medicare (OASDI)</b>	<b>56,410.00</b>	<b>38,440.04</b>	<b>59,651.00</b>
340010	Health & Welfare	199,638.00	-	228,880.00
340151	MEDIC EDUCATIONL ADMIN/SUP	-	7,467.60	-
340252	MEDICAL CLASSIFIED	-	54,448.74	-
340302	MEDIC CLASSIFIED ADMIN/SUPR	-	20,432.16	-
341151	DENT EDUCATIONAL ADMIN/SUP	-	642.33	-
341252	DENTAL CLASSIFIED	-	5,090.22	-
341302	DENT CLASSIFIED ADMIN/SUPR	-	1,903.20	-
342151	VISION EDUCATIONL ADMIN/SUP	-	185.25	-
342252	VISION CLASSIFIED	-	1,468.03	-
342302	VISION CLASSIFIED ADMIN/SUP	-	504.58	-
343151	LIFE EDUCATIONAL ADMIN/SUPR	-	90.72	-
343252	LIFE CLASSIFIED	-	698.63	-
343302	LIFE CLASSIFIED ADMIN/SUPR	-	246.67	-
344151	LTD EDUCATIONAL ADMIN/SUPR	-	393.15	-
344252	LTD (DISABILITY) CLASSIFIED	-	958.64	-
344302	LTD CLASSIFIED ADMIN/SUPR	-	536.58	-
345151	LTC EDUCATIONAL ADMIN/SUPR	-	31.50	-
345252	LONG TERM CARE CLASSIFIED	-	249.58	-
345302	LTC CLASSIFIED ADMIN/SUPR	-	85.65	-
348010	FUTURE RETIREE HEALTH-ACA	-	3,835.53	-



Project Grant :0000000 UNRESTRICTED		Report Request: BYTFNDPG		
Deptid: HUM RES SVCS Human Resources Services		Layout: BUDGET COMPARE		
Program Code: #N/A #N/A		Scope Name: MGDIVHR		
Fund Code: 11 GENERAL UNRESTRICTED SUBFUND				
Class: #N/A #N/A				
		Last Year's Budget	Last Year's Expended/Received Year to Date	This Year's Budget
Account	Description			
348020	FUTURE RETIREE HEALTH-NONACA	-	34,485.44	-
	34's Health & Welfare	199,638.00	133,754.20	228,880.00
350010	State Unempl Insurance	1,192.00	-	910.00
351201	UNEMP EDUCATIONL ADMN/SUP	-	170.29	-
352102	UNEMPLOYMENT CLASSIFIED	-	449.03	-
352202	UNEMP CLASSIFIED ADMN/SUP	-	224.96	-
	35's State Unempl Insurance	1,192.00	844.28	910.00
360010	Workers' Comp	12,898.00	-	13,641.00
361201	WC EDUCATIONAL ADMIN/SUPR	-	1,811.33	-
362102	WC CLASSIFIED	-	4,807.09	-
362202	WC CLASSIFIED ADMIN/SUPERV	-	2,448.55	-
	36's Workers' Comp	12,898.00	9,066.97	13,641.00
370010	APPLE	616.00	-	616.00
372102	APPLE CLASSIFIED	-	39.71	-
	37's APPLE	616.00	39.71	616.00
	39's Other Benefits	-	-	-
	Employee Benefits Subtotal	337,777.00	230,536.45	374,597.00
400010	Supplies & Materials	17,660.00	-	17,760.00
421000	BOOKS,MAGAZINES,PERIODCLS	-	539.54	-
422000	SUBSCRIPTIONS, PERIODICALS	-	652.29	-
431000	SUPPLIES&MATERIAL,INSTRUCT	-	615.32	-
441000	SUPPLIES&MATERIAL NONINSTR	-	2,679.28	-
	Supplies & Materials Subtotal	17,660.00	4,486.43	17,760.00
500010	Other Oper Exp	165,022.00	-	170,538.00
525100	MEMBERSHIP, DISTRICT	-	2,500.08	-
525200	MEMBERSHIP, EMPLOYEE	-	400.00	-
545100	ADVERTISEMENTS REQ BY LAW	-	32,321.20	-
551300	INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR	-	11,506.25	-
551900	OTH PERSONAL&CONSULT SVC	-	16,200.00	-
555100	POSTAGE	-	999.78	-
565500	REPAIRS&MAINTENANCE BLDGS	-	13,085.60	-
575100	TRAVEL, ACADEMIC ADMIN	-	345.08	-
575120	TRAVEL,ACADEMIC EMPLOYEE	-	620.95	-
575200	TRAVEL,CLASSIFIED ADMINISTR	-	1,195.50	-
575210	TRAVEL,CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEE	-	610.81	-
575400	TRAVEL, NON EMPLOYEE	-	191.78	-
575700	STAFF DEVELOPMNT AT PALOMR	-	250.00	-
575800	FOOD FOR MEETINGS	-	657.49	-
580500	TELEPHONE CONNECTIONS	-	187.50	-
585750	PRINTING	-	3,267.92	-
	Other Oper Exp Subtotal	165,022.00	84,339.94	170,538.00
	Indirect Costs Subtotal	-	-	-
600010	Capital Outlay	4,838.00	-	4,838.00
	Capital Outlay Subtotal	4,838.00	-	4,838.00
	Other Outgoing Subtotal	-	-	-
Expense Grand Total		1,315,326.00	852,713.42	1,397,980.00

**Palomar College**  
**PRJ/GRT BY FUND**  
 Period Ending 2008-06-30

Project Grant :0000000 UNRESTRICTED  
 Deptid: SUP. PRESIDENT Superintendent/President  
 Program Code: #N/A #N/A  
 Fund Code: 11 GENERAL UNRESTRICTED SUBFUND  
 Class: #N/A #N/A

Report Request: Run Apr 17, 2007  
 Layout: BYTFNDPG  
 Scope Name: BUDGET COMPARE  
 MGDIVP

Account	Description	Last Year's Budget	Last Year's Expended/Received Year to Date	This Year's Budget
	<b>11's Instr Salaries - Contract</b>	-	-	-
121100	SUPRT/PRESIDENT, CONTRACT	-	185,058.50	-
121110	SUPRT-PRESIDENT, CONTRACT	198,585.00	-	209,857.00
121300	PRESIDENTS AUTO ALLOWANC	-	16,449.01	-
121310	PRESIDENT'S AUTO ALLOWANCE	18,034.00	-	7,200.00
123400	DIRECTR/COORDINAT,ACA CONT	-	89,629.38	-
123410	DIRECTOR-COORDINATOR, ACA CONT	119,507.00	-	120,705.00
	<b>12's Non-Instr Salaries - Contract</b>	<b>336,126.00</b>	<b>291,136.89</b>	<b>337,762.00</b>
	<b>13's Instr Salaries - Other</b>	-	-	-
140010	Non-Instr Salaries - Other	-	-	504.00
	<b>14's Non-Instr Salaries - Other</b>	-	-	<b>504.00</b>
	<b>Academic Salaries Subtotal</b>	<b>336,126.00</b>	<b>291,136.89</b>	<b>338,266.00</b>
212100	CLASSIFIED DIRECTOR/SUPERVISOR	-	264,870.60	-
212110	CLASSIFIED DIRECTOR-SUPERVISOR	367,845.00	-	463,685.00
212200	CLASSIFIED REGULAR SALARY	-	223,951.97	-
212210	CLASSIFIED REGULAR SALARY	318,999.00	-	336,992.00
	<b>21's Non-Instr Salaries - Reg</b>	<b>686,844.00</b>	<b>488,822.57</b>	<b>800,677.00</b>
	<b>22's Instr Aides - Reg</b>	-	-	-
230010	Non Academic Salaries - Other	20,605.00	-	20,418.00
231100	HOURLY CLASSIFIED, TEMP	-	3,372.31	-
232100	OVERTIME CLASSIFID SALARIED	-	197.05	-
234100	SERVICE PROVIDER CLASSIFIED	-	199.98	-
235100	STUDENT EMPLOYEE	-	2,070.02	-
	<b>23's Non-Academic Salaries - Other</b>	<b>20,605.00</b>	<b>5,839.36</b>	<b>20,418.00</b>
	<b>24's Instr Aides - Other</b>	-	-	-
	<b>Non Acad Salaries Subtotal</b>	<b>707,449.00</b>	<b>494,661.93</b>	<b>821,095.00</b>
310010	STRS	20,644.00	-	17,343.00
311201	STRS EDUCATIONAL ADMIN/SUP	-	16,624.34	-
312102	STRS CLASSIFIED	-	3,170.42	-
	<b>31's STRS</b>	<b>20,644.00</b>	<b>19,794.76</b>	<b>17,343.00</b>
320010	PERS	75,757.00	-	84,070.00
321201	PERS EDUCATIONAL ADMIN/SUP	-	8,177.79	-
322102	PERS CLASSIFIED	-	16,325.42	-
322202	PERS CLASSIFIED ADMIN/SUPR	-	24,166.79	-
	<b>32's PERS</b>	<b>75,757.00</b>	<b>48,670.00</b>	<b>84,070.00</b>
330010	FICA & Medicare (OASDI)	67,667.00	-	73,845.00
331201	FICA EDUCATIONAL ADMIN/SUP	-	4,615.57	-
332102	FICA CLASSIFIED	-	11,067.03	-
332202	FICA CLASSIFIED ADMIN/SUPR	-	16,249.03	-
335201	MEDCA EDUCATNL ADMIN/SUPV	-	4,222.74	-
336102	MEDCA CLASSIFIED	-	3,300.91	-
336202	MEDCA CLASSIFIED ADMIN/SUP	-	3,800.18	-
	<b>33's FICA &amp; Medicare (OASDI)</b>	<b>67,667.00</b>	<b>43,255.46</b>	<b>73,845.00</b>
340010	Health & Welfare	214,774.00	-	248,604.00
340151	MEDIC EDUCATIONL ADMIN/SUP	-	14,935.20	-
340252	MEDICAL CLASSIFIED	-	35,445.78	-
340302	MEDIC CLASSIFIED ADMIN/SUPR	-	34,165.44	-
341151	DENT EDUCATIONAL ADMIN/SUP	-	1,284.66	-
341252	DENTAL CLASSIFIED	-	3,505.25	-
341302	DENT CLASSIFIED ADMIN/SUPR	-	3,365.31	-
342151	VISION EDUCATIONL ADMIN/SUP	-	370.50	-
342252	VISION CLASSIFIED	-	966.61	-
342302	VISION CLASSIFIED ADMIN/SUP	-	926.25	-
343151	LIFE EDUCATIONAL ADMIN/SUPR	-	181.44	-
343252	LIFE CLASSIFIED	-	473.76	-
343302	LIFE CLASSIFIED ADMIN/SUPR	-	453.60	-

Project Grant :0000000 UNRESTRICTED	Report Request: BYTFNDPG
Deptid: SUP. PRESIDENT Superintendent/President	Layout: BUDGET COMPARE
Program Code: #N/A #N/A	Scope Name: MGDIVP
Fund Code: 11 GENERAL UNRESTRICTED SUBFUND	
Class: #N/A #N/A	

Account	Description	Last Year's Budget	Last Year's Expended/Received Year to Date	This Year's Budget
344151	LTD EDUCATIONAL ADMIN/SUPR	-	731.37	-
344252	LTD (DISABILITY) CLASSIFIED	-	740.06	-
344302	LTD CLASSIFIED ADMIN/SUPR	-	988.05	-
345151	LTC EDUCATIONAL ADMIN/SUPR	-	63.00	-
345252	LONG TERM CARE CLASSIFIED	-	164.50	-
345302	LTC CLASSIFIED ADMIN/SUPR	-	157.50	-
348010	FUTURE RETIREE HEALTH-ACA	-	7,671.06	-
348020	FUTURE RETIREE HEALTH-NONACA	-	32,782.36	-
	<b>34's Health &amp; Welfare</b>	<b>214,774.00</b>	<b>139,371.70</b>	<b>248,604.00</b>
350010	State Unempl Insurance	1,795.00	-	1,308.00
351201	UNEMP EDUCATIONL ADMN/SUP	-	465.96	-
352102	UNEMPLOYMENT CLASSIFIED	-	363.01	-
352202	UNEMP CLASSIFIED ADMN/SUP	-	419.33	-
353102	UNEMP STUDENT	-	1.21	-
	<b>35's State Unempl Insurance</b>	<b>1,795.00</b>	<b>1,249.51</b>	<b>1,308.00</b>
360010	Workers' Comp	18,975.00	-	19,591.00
361201	WC EDUCATIONAL ADMIN/SUPR	-	4,949.34	-
362102	WC CLASSIFIED	-	3,871.24	-
362202	WC CLASSIFIED ADMIN/SUPERV	-	4,502.80	-
363102	WC STUDENT	-	35.20	-
	<b>36's Workers' Comp</b>	<b>18,975.00</b>	<b>13,358.58</b>	<b>19,591.00</b>
370010	APPLE	363.00	-	514.00
372102	APPLE CLASSIFIED	-	180.77	-
	<b>37's APPLE</b>	<b>363.00</b>	<b>180.77</b>	<b>514.00</b>
	<b>39's Other Benefits</b>	<b>-</b>	<b>-</b>	<b>-</b>
	<b>Employee Benefits Subtotal</b>	<b>399,975.00</b>	<b>265,880.78</b>	<b>445,275.00</b>
400010	Supplies & Materials	16,430.00	-	15,638.00
422000	SUBSCRIPTIONS, PERIODICALS	-	3,143.97	-
441000	SUPPLIES&MATERIAL NONINSTR	-	4,999.33	-
	<b>Supplies &amp; Materials Subtotal</b>	<b>16,430.00</b>	<b>8,143.30</b>	<b>15,638.00</b>
500010	Other Oper Exp	902,695.00	-	822,940.00
525100	MEMBERSHIP, DISTRICT	-	7,500.00	-
525200	MEMBERSHIP, EMPLOYEE	-	835.00	-
551300	INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR	-	2,828.95	-
551900	OTH PERSONAL&CONSULT SVC	-	135,905.02	-
555100	POSTAGE	-	57,721.92	-
561000	RENT & LEASE, EQUIPMENT	-	100.00	-
565100	MAINTENANCE AGREEMT,EQUIP	-	23.02	-
565500	REPAIRS&MAINTENANCE BLDGS	-	334.28	-
575100	TRAVEL, ACADEMIC ADMIN	-	8,775.00	-
575200	TRAVEL,CLASSIFIED ADMINISTR	-	2,548.86	-
575210	TRAVEL,CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEE	-	1,460.95	-
575800	FOOD FOR MEETINGS	-	622.73	-
580450	TELEPHONE	-	2,537.52	-
585100	ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE	-	10,600.00	-
585150	ADVERTISE NOT REQ BY LAW	-	88,790.40	-
585750	PRINTING	-	210,245.30	-
585850	PUBLISHING EXPENSE	-	3,700.00	-
	<b>Other Oper Exp Subtotal</b>	<b>902,695.00</b>	<b>534,528.95</b>	<b>822,940.00</b>
	<b>Indirect Costs Subtotal</b>	<b>-</b>	<b>-</b>	<b>-</b>
600010	Capital Outlay	29,340.00	-	18,163.00
644400	EQUIP NONINS ADDL \$500 - \$4999	-	14,069.63	-
	<b>Capital Outlay Subtotal</b>	<b>29,340.00</b>	<b>14,069.63</b>	<b>18,163.00</b>
	<b>Other Outgoing Subtotal</b>	<b>-</b>	<b>-</b>	<b>-</b>
<b>Expense Grand Total</b>		<b>2,392,015.00</b>	<b>1,608,421.48</b>	<b>2,461,377.00</b>



Palomar College				
BUDGET COMPARE BY FUNCTION				
Period Ending 2008-06-30				
Project Grant :0000000 UNRESTRICTED				Run Apr 17, 2007
Deptid: GOVERN BOAR Governing Board				PJLBUD
Program Code: #N/A #N/A				BUDGET COMPARE
Fund Code: 11 GENERAL UNRESTRICTED SUBFUND				MGDIVGOVBD
Class: #N/A #N/A				
Account	Description	Last Year's Budget	Last Year's Expended/Received Year to Date	This Year's Budget
11's	Instr Salaries - Contract	-	-	-
12's	Non-Instr Salaries - Contract	-	-	-
13's	Instr Salaries - Other	-	-	-
14's	Non-Instr Salaries - Other	-	-	-
	Academic Salaries Subtotal	-	-	-
212200	CLASSIFIED REGULAR SALARY	-	22,680.00	-
212210	CLASSIFIED REGULAR SALARY	30,240.00	-	30,240.00
21's	Non-Instr Salaries - Reg	30,240.00	22,680.00	30,240.00
22's	Instr Aides - Reg	-	-	-
230010	Non Academic Salaries - Other	577.00	-	-
23's	Non-Academic Salaries - Other	577.00	-	-
24's	Instr Aides - Other	-	-	-
	Non Acad Salaries Subtotal	30,817.00	22,680.00	30,240.00
31's	STRS	-	-	-
320010	PERS	-	-	2,760.00
32's	PERS	-	-	2,760.00
330010	FICA & Medicare (OASDI)	2,027.00	-	2,314.00
332102	FICA CLASSIFIED	-	1,257.70	-
336102	MEDCA CLASSIFIED	-	335.82	-
33's	FICA & Medicare (OASDI)	2,027.00	1,593.52	2,314.00
340010	Health & Welfare	44,704.00	-	55,320.00
340252	MEDICAL CLASSIFIED	-	29,870.40	-
341252	DENTAL CLASSIFIED	-	2,569.32	-
342252	VISION CLASSIFIED	-	741.00	-
343252	LIFE CLASSIFIED	-	362.88	-
345252	LONG TERM CARE CLASSIFIED	-	126.00	-
34's	Health & Welfare	44,704.00	33,669.60	55,320.00
350010	State Unempl Insurance	48.00	-	35.00
352102	UNEMPLOYMENT CLASSIFIED	-	1.28	-
35's	State Unempl Insurance	48.00	1.28	35.00
360010	Workers' Comp	526.00	-	515.00
362102	WC CLASSIFIED	-	385.56	-
36's	Workers' Comp	526.00	385.56	515.00
37's	APPLE	-	-	-
39's	Other Benefits	-	-	-
	Employee Benefits Subtotal	47,305.00	35,649.96	60,944.00
400010	Supplies & Materials	2,015.00	-	1,715.00
441000	SUPPLIES&MATERIAL NONINSTR	-	1,024.28	-
447000	WAREHOUSE STORES SUPPLY	-	876.92	-
	Supplies & Materials Subtotal	2,015.00	1,901.20	1,715.00
500010	Other Oper Exp	149,700.00	-	147,000.00
525100	MEMBERSHIP, DISTRICT	-	103,869.29	-
551300	INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR	-	11,900.00	-
551900	OTH PERSONAL&CONSULT SVC	-	1,995.00	-
555100	POSTAGE	-	613.85	-
575200	TRAVEL,CLASSIFIED ADMINISTR	-	14,810.08	-
575800	FOOD FOR MEETINGS	-	428.32	-
585750	PRINTING	-	424.16	-
	Other Oper Exp Subtotal	149,700.00	134,040.70	147,000.00
	Indirect Costs Subtotal	-	-	-
	Capital Outlay Subtotal	-	-	-

Project Grant :0000000	UNRESTRICTED		Report Request:	PJLBUD
Deptid: GOVERN BOAR	Governing Board		Layout:	BUDGET COMPARE
Program Code: #N/A	#N/A		Scope Name:	MGDIVGOVBD
Fund Code: 11	GENERAL UNRESTRICTED SUBFUND			
Class: #N/A	#N/A			
		<b>Last Year's Budget</b>	<b>Last Year's Expended/Received Year to Date</b>	<b>This Year's Budget</b>
<b>Account</b>	<b>Description</b>			
	Other Outgoing Subtotal	-	-	-
<b>Expense Grand Total</b>		<b>229,837.00</b>	<b>194,271.86</b>	<b>239,899.00</b>
81's	Federal Revenues Subtotal	-	-	-
86's	State Revenues Subtotal	-	-	-
88's	Local Revenues Subtotal	-	-	-
89's	Other Sources Subtotal	-	-	-
<b>Revenue Grand Total</b>		<b>-</b>	<b>-</b>	<b>-</b>

## PRELIMINARY REVIEW

DZi

UNRESTRICTED GENERAL FUND (No Designated, with Lottery) As of 4/17/07

## ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

	05-06 BUDGET	05-06 ACTUAL	06-07 BUDGET	07-08 PROPOSED
1400	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
2300	\$569,232	\$339,455	\$460,103	\$477,391
2400	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
4000	\$266,039	\$246,415	\$293,220	\$297,771
5000	\$4,298,123	\$3,983,639	\$4,705,318	\$5,996,448
6000	\$601,238	\$551,288	\$646,905	\$805,305
	\$5,734,632	\$5,120,797	\$6,105,546	\$7,576,915

## HUMAN RESOURCES

	05-06 BUDGET	05-06 ACTUAL	06-07 BUDGET	07-08 PROPOSED
1400	\$0	\$0	\$4,570	\$4,570
2300	\$15,200	\$13,341	\$23,500	\$23,500
2400	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
4000	\$23,762	\$20,412	\$17,660	\$17,760
5000	\$195,836	\$164,400	\$165,022	\$170,538
6000	\$19,875	\$19,541	\$4,838	\$4,838
	\$254,673	\$217,694	\$215,590	\$221,206

## INSTRUCTION

	05-06 BUDGET	05-06 ACTUAL	06-07 BUDGET	07-08 PROPOSED
1400	\$401,522	\$377,961	\$404,385	\$372,027
2300	\$697,488	\$610,570	\$805,005	\$823,113
2400	\$455,839	\$408,503	\$463,118	\$489,903
4000	\$644,752	\$608,565	\$600,906	\$503,272
5000	\$2,244,611	\$2,115,527	\$2,367,772	\$2,472,774
6000	\$477,833	\$434,577	\$427,904	\$260,792
	\$4,922,045	\$4,555,703	\$5,069,090	\$4,921,881

## STUDENT SERVICES

	05-06 BUDGET	05-06 ACTUAL	06-07 BUDGET	07-08 PROPOSED
1400	\$612,941	\$583,587	\$636,019	\$798,496
2300	\$693,768	\$372,477	\$417,766	\$324,424
2400	\$64,561	\$64,550	\$66,582	\$69,245
4000	\$137,900	\$128,937	\$155,469	\$131,871
5000	\$509,036	\$468,854	\$716,007	\$736,114
6000	\$27,970	\$27,777	\$28,882	\$16,744
	\$2,046,176	\$1,646,182	\$2,020,725	\$2,076,894

## SUPERINTENDENT/PRESIDENT

	05-06 BUDGET	05-06 ACTUAL	06-07 BUDGET	07-08 PROPOSED
1400	\$504	\$0	\$0	\$504
2300	\$19,306	\$17,447	\$20,605	\$20,418
2400	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
4000	\$12,729	\$10,862	\$16,430	\$15,638
5000	\$813,121	\$782,273	\$902,695	\$822,940
6000	\$17,468	\$17,297	\$29,340	\$18,163
	\$863,128	\$827,879	\$969,070	\$877,663

## GOVERNING BOARD

	05-06 BUDGET	05-06 ACTUAL	06-07 BUDGET	07-08 PROPOSED
1400	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
2300	\$0	\$0	\$577	\$0
2400	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
4000	\$2,315	\$2,259	\$2,015	\$1,715
5000	\$132,743	\$125,144	\$149,700	\$147,000
6000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
	\$135,058	\$127,403	\$152,292	\$148,715

## INSTITUTIONAL

	05-06 BUDGET	05-06 ACTUAL	06-07 BUDGET	07-08 PROPOSED
1400	\$8,726	\$3,739	\$69,061	\$11,155
2300	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$30,000
2400	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
4000	\$3,550	\$3,122	\$3,300	\$2,300
5000	\$575,931	\$368,549	\$453,826	\$554,176
Indirect Costs	(\$514,523)	(\$608,702)	(\$515,000)	(\$600,000)
6000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
	\$73,684	-\$233,292	\$11,187	-\$2,369

## COLLEGE WIDE TOTALS

	05-06 BUDGET	05-06 ACTUAL	06-07 BUDGET	07-08 PROPOSED
1400	\$1,023,693	\$965,287	\$1,114,035	\$1,186,752
2300	\$1,994,994	\$1,353,290	\$1,727,556	\$1,698,846
2400	\$520,400	\$473,053	\$529,700	\$559,148
4000	\$1,091,047	\$1,020,572	\$1,089,000	\$970,327
5000	\$8,769,401	\$8,008,386	\$9,460,340	\$10,899,990
Indirect Costs	(\$514,523)	(\$608,702)	(\$515,000)	(\$600,000)
6000	\$1,144,384	\$1,050,480	\$1,137,869	\$1,105,842
	\$14,029,396	\$12,262,366	\$14,543,500	\$15,820,905
Lottery				\$149,925
	\$14,029,396	\$12,262,366	\$14,543,500	\$15,970,830



EX F1

Estimate as of April 10, 2007

Reconciliation and Projection of 2006-2007 Ending Fund Balance  
As Presented to RAC

2006-2007 Projected Ending Balance - Fund 11 (Per Adopted Budget)

5% Reserve	4,700,000
Other Reserve	657,598
COLA (5.92%)	4,000,000
Apprenticeship	60,000
Designated Accounts	<u>5,412,634</u>

**Total Unrestricted Ending Balance (Per Adopted Budget) 14,830,232**

Estimated Changes to Projection:

P1 Additional Revenue	2,696,726
Mandated Costs Revenue (one time)	1,212,298
Estimated Expenditure Savings	1,633,746
Estimated Decrease in Designated Accounts	(2,425,171)
Use of COLA	(4,000,000)
Decrease in Other Reserve	(44,788)
Prior Year Revenue from Recalc	196,957
Contribution to Retiree Medical Fund	<u>(2,000,000)</u>

Total Estimated Changes to Ending Balance (2,730,232)

**2006-2007 Projected Unrestricted Ending Balance 12,100,000**

5% Reserve	4,700,000
Designated Accounts	2,987,463
Apprenticeship	60,000
* Other Reserve	<u>4,352,537</u>

**2006-2007 Projected Unrestricted Ending Balance 12,100,000**

\* Other Reserve:

One Time Source of Funds:

SB 361 Equalization Revenue for 2006-2007	2,696,726
Mandated Costs Revenue	<u>1,212,298</u>
	3,909,024
Remaining Other Reserve	<u>443,513</u>
Total Other Reserve	4,352,537

Ex FZ

**State Apportionment One Time Funds Status as of April 10, 2007  
As Presented to RAC**

**FY 2006-2007 State Apportionment One Time Funds Allocation** **4,603,934**

**Allocations Earmarked for Specific Purposes:**

Instructional Equipment	820,399	
Basic Skills	513,421	
Career Technical and Educational Equipment	694,913	
Scheduled Maintenance	820,399	
Articulation Reappropriation	<u>5,000</u>	
Total Allocations Earmarked		<u>(2,854,132)</u>

**General Purpose One Time Allocations** **1,749,802**

**Other Uses:**

Faculty Travel & Conference	50,000	
Carryover PO's	48,230	
Salary Survey & Negotiations Consultant	255,000	
VP HR Reductions	13,900	
VP I Reductions	132,599	
VP SS Reductions	<u>77,533</u>	
		<u>(577,262)</u>

**Remaining General Purpose One Time Allocations** **1,172,540**

**Allocations Used that will be reimbursed by Prop M:**

Prop M Bond Election Costs	275,914	
CEQA Req - MD Building	50,000	
FPP Prep	100,000	
LPA for Library	<u>11,000</u>	
		<u>(436,914)</u>

**Current Balance in One Time Funds Designated Account** **735,626**